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lndependent Auditors' Report

To the Shareholders

of

First Security lslami Bank PLC.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of First Security lslami Bank PLC. and its

subsidiaries (the "Group") as well as the separate financial statements of First Security lslami

Bank PLC. (the "Bank"), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31

December 2024, and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and

separate statement of changes in equity, and the consolidated and separate cash flow
statements for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis of our report , the
accompanying consolidated financial statements ofthe Group and separate financial statements

of the Bank which has been prepared based on DBI-6/51(21/2025-373 dated 27 April2025 and

DOS(CAMS)1157 /4l(Dividendl/2025-3100 dated 21 May 2025 as issued by Bangladesh Bank,

present fairly, in all material respects, subject to discloser made in Notes 16.3.2, 76.3.7, 76.3.3,

76.8,76.6,31(a) and as per Bangladesh Bank's DBI-Gl57l2ll2O25-373 dated 27 April2025 and

DOS(CAMS)1157 /4l(Dividendl/2025-3100 dated 21 May 2025 the consolidated financial
position of the Group and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2024,

and of its consolidated and separate financial performance, and its consolidated and separate

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting

Standards (lFRSs) as explained in note # 2.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. ln reference to Notes 16.3.2, 16.3.1, 16.3.3, 16.8, 16.6 and 31(a), and as per Bangladesh Bank

letter no. DBI-0615I(2I112025-373 dated 27 April 2025, the required provision amounted
totaling BDT 50,994.06 crore. Bangladesh Bank vide its letter no.

DOS(CAMS)1157 /a\Dividendllzo2s-3100 dated 27May 2025, permitted the bank to finalize

the audited financial statements without additional provision during the year. Based on the
letters, the Bank has maintained provisions of totaling BDT 1,895.34 crore which resulted in
a shortfall in provision amounting to BDT 49,098.71 crore.

Moreover, the Bangladesh Bank has asked/advised the Bank to submit a realistic time bound
plan duly approved by Board of Directors for overcoming the shortfall (provision shortfall and

capital shortfall) against the lnvestments and others.
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2. As disclosed in Note 7, we observed that the financial statements of First Security lslami

Capital and lnvestment Ltd. remain unaudited, primarily due to the Bank's inability to
restructure its Board of Directors by removing the previous director(s). ln the absence of
audited financial information and considering the associated uncertainty, it is considered

necessary for the Bank to recognize a full provision against its investment in First Security

lslami Capital and lnvestment Ltd.

Moreover, during our audit, we identified that First Security lslami Exchange ltaly S.R.L. also

remains unaudited. Additionally, we noted that its accounting period covers January to

September 2024; however, forthe purpose of translating financial information, the exchange

rate as of December 2024 (USD to BDT) has been applied. This inconsistency in the reporting
period and exchange rate application may affect the accuracy and fairness ofthe consolidated

fina ncial statem ents.

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for

the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards

Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-Laws. We have applied safeguards, including

independent quality reviews, to maintain our independence in this audit. We believe that the

audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to the significant deficiencies described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion,

including the Bank's Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of 4.92% as at 31 December

2024, against the regulatory requirement of 12.50%.

Additionally, ofthe total investments ofTk. 60,915 crore, approximately Tk. 49,439 crore (around

81%) have been classified as impaired, indicating significant asset quality deterioration.

The lack of recoverability, combined with heavy reliance on Bangladesh Bank liquidity support
and substantial exposures to high-risk borrowers referred in note 8.4 ofthe financial statements,

highlights a rising level of non-performing investment and recoverability risk.

ii
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Considering the provision requirements assessed by the auditors of approximately Tk. 50,994

crore, the CRAR would further deteriorate to approximately (80.00%), significantly exacerbating

the Bank's ca pital inadequacy.

The Bank also faces severe liquidity constraints, with a Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) of 22.75o/o

(required >100%), Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) ot 77.8oo/o (required >100%), and an

lnvestment to Deposit Ratio (lDRl of 722.25% (required <92%).
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These conditions collectively indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast

significant doubt on the Bank's and the Group's ability to continue as a Soing concern.

As disclosed in Note 3.17, the Bank's management has provided disclosures regarding the

entity's ability to continue as a going concern.

Our opinion is not further modified in respect of this matter.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following facts:

a) As per the Bank Companies Act, 1991 (amended 2023) and Bangladesh Bank guidelines,

First Security lslami Bank PLC is required to maintain a minimum CRAR of 72.5o/o as of 3L

December 2024. However, as per Bangladesh Bank DBI letter no. DBI-O6/57(2112O25-373

dated 27 April 2025, the CRAR comes to (80. 39%). This serious deficiency raises concerns

over the Bank's solvency, regulatory compliance, and financial stability.

Moreover, as per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular No. 18 dated 21 December 2074, to
comply with Basel lll liquidity requirements, First Security lslami Bank PLC is required to
maintain a Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) ol >!O0%, a Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) of
>1OO%, and an lnvestment to Deposit Ratio (lDR) of <92%. However, during 2024, the

Bank's LCR consistently remained belowthe regulatory requirement, recorded aL22.75o/o.

The NSFR, as of 31 December 2024, stood at 7 !.80o/o, also below the required >100%,

reflecting an unstable funding structure and an over-reliance on short-term funding

sources. Furthermore, the Bank's IDR was recorded at L22.25%, exceeding the regulatory

limil of 92%. Moreover, the Bank could not maintain the required CRR and SLR in some

cases.

b) As per Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Core Banking Solution (CBS) Features and

Controls, ICT Security, and Section 38 of the Bank Companies Act 1991 (amended in

2023), First Security lslami Bank PLC. is required to maintain secure lT systems,

automation, and strong lT governance for accurate financial reporting and compliance.

However, the audit as of 31 December 2024 revealed major lT governance and CBS

control deficiencies. The Bank's CIPPS was manipulated to enhance investment limits
without proper approval, violating internal controls and BB's lnternal Control Guidelines
(2010), due to weak access controls and lack of multi-factor authentication. Discrepancies

in system-generated and branch-level CL data indicated manual overrides and inadequate

automation, breaching BB's MIS Guidelines (2011) and compromising data integrity.

Additionally, poor segregation between lT and MIS functions, lack of automated
monitoring, and weak CBS oversight increased operational risk and undermined reliable

financial reporting.

lll
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c) As stated in the Note-g, we observed that the bank has maintained fixed asset register

for monitoring of its assets. However, it requires proper monitoring and updating to
incorporate on a full scale. The book value of fixed assets, al 59o/o ol paid-up capital,

exceeds the 30% limit mandated by BRPD Circular Letter No. 14 August 12, 2013. lt
highlights a departure from the regulatory guidance.

d) The Bank has disclosed related party disclosures in Note 51 to the financial statements

which has been found inadequate.

e) The Bank had reported a provision charged in profit & loss account Tk. 109.48 crore in

the published financial statement for the period ended September 2024. However, the

bank recorded Tk. 68.36 crore as provision in profit and loss accounts of the annual

financial statements, which has been done after complying income reversal requirements
based on DBI-6/5L(21/2025-373 dated 27 April2025 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of the most

significance in our audit ofthe consolidated and separate financial statements ofthe current period.

These matters were addressed in the conte)d of our audit ofthe consolidated and separate financial

statements as a whole, and informing our qualified opinion, except where noted otherwise:

The process for estimating the provision

for investment portfolios associated
with credit risk is significant, judgmental

and complex.

The process for estimating the provision

for investment portfolio associated with
credit risk is significant and complex.

For the individual analysis for large
exposure, p rovision calculation
considers the estimates of future
business performance and the market
value of the collateral provided for credit
transactions.

For the collective analysis of exposu re on

a portfolio basis, provision calculation
and reporting are manually processed

Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters

Measurement of provision for investments
We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
following:
. Credit appraisal, investment disbursement

procedures, monitoring and provision ing
process;

o Completeness of appropriate
documentation before disbursement of
investments as well as recording of
investment balance;

. Alternate procedures applied by

management to assess new
investment/renewal of existing
investments where latest audited financial
statements ofthe borrower is not available;

. ldentification of loss events, including early
warning and default warning indicators;

r Review of quarterly Classification of
lnvestments (CL);

CCOA
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Our respon se and result to key audit mattersDescription of key audit matters
Measurement of provision for investments
that deal with voluminous databases,
assumptions and estimates.

Due to the high level of judgment

involved and using the manual process

in estimating the provision for
investment, we considered this to be a

key audit matter.

At year end the Group and the Bank

reported total investments of Taka

60,854 crore (2023: BDT 56,932 core)
and BDT 60,951 core (2023: BDT 57,029
core) respectively, and provision for
investments at year end the Bank

reported BDT 1,636 Crore (2023: BDT

1,687 Crore)

Refer to Notes 16.3.2, 16.3.1, 16.3.3,

76.8, 76.6, and 31(a). As per Bangladesh

Bank letter no. DBI-06/51(21/2025-373
daled 27 April 2025, the required
provision amounted to BDT 50.13 crore,
49,437.O9 crore, 10.69 crore, 183.04
crore, 38.14 crore, I,237.OO crore, and

37.96 crore respectively - totaling BDT

50,994.06 crore.

Against this requirement, the Bank has

maintained provisions of BDT 50.13
crore, 7,575.37 crore, 10.70 crore,
183.04 crore,38.15 crore, 0.00 crore,
and 37.96 crore respectively - totaling
BDT 1,895.34 crore.
As a result, there is a shortfall in
provision amounting to BDT 49,098.71
crore.

However, as per Bangladesh Bank letter

DOS(CAMS)1157/41(Dividend)/2025-

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for investments portfolio comprised

the following:

Reviewed the adequacy of the general and

specific provisions in line with related

Bangladesh Bank guidelines;

Assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated

the provisions and tested the completeness
and accuracy of the underlying information;
Evaluated the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank

guidelines.

Finally, reviewed the amount of provision

requirement as determined by Bangladesh

Bank inspection team and the External audit
team.

Due to long-term impact of COVID-1g, the
macro-economic global crisis caused by the
Russia-Ukraine war, lsrael-Palestine War and

July-Uprising in Bangladesh, many borrowers
were Qualifiedly impacted during the year.

Accordingly, Bangladesh Bank has given certain
flexibility from classification requirement for
investments vide issuing various circulars such

as BRPD 14 dated 22 lune 2022, BRPD 51 dated

18 December 2022, BRPD 11 dated 20 June

2023 and BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 27

November 2024.

For the year ended 31 December 2024, the
Bank has maintained required provision as per

Bangladesh Bank letter No. DBI-6/51(2)/2025-
373 dated 27 April 2OZ5 and

DOS(CAMS)1157 / 4L(Dividendl / 2025-3 100

dated 2l/O512O25 and also agreed to ensure
recovery/regularization of certain investments
to avoid future classification.

a

a

a

a
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Our response and result to key audit mattersDescription of key audit matters
Measurement of provision for investments
3100 dated 2L May 2025, permitted to
finalize the audited financial statements
without additional provision during the
year. Besides, the Bangladesh Bank has

also asked First Security lslami Bank PLC

to submit realistic time bound provision
plan approved by Board of Directors for
overcoming this shortfall provision

against lnvestments and others.

We observed that the total investments
of Tk. 60,915 crore, approximately Tk.

55,920 crore (around 92o/ol have been
classified as impaired, indicating
significa nt asset quality deterioration.

The lack of recoverability, combined
with heavy reliance on Bangladesh Bank

liquidity support and substantial
exposures to high-risk borrowers
referred in note 8.4 of the financial
statements, highlights a rising level of
non-performing lnvestment and
recovera bility risk.

We have focused on the following
significant judgements and estimates
which could give rise to material
misstatement or management bias:

o Completeness and timing of
recognition of loss events in
accordance with criteria set out in
BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23

September 2OL2 and BRPD circular
no.03 dated 21 April 2019 and BRPD

circular no. 11 dated 20 June 2023
and BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 27
November 2O24; and

Our results: Based on our procedure, we have

concluded that the provision for investments
disclosed in the financial statements has

maintained required provision as per

Bangladesh Bank letter No. DBI-6/51(2)/2025-
373 dated 27 April 2025 and

DoS(CAMS)1157 / 4tlDividendl I 202s-3 100

dated 2t/0512O25 and also agreed to ensure
recovery/regularization of certain investments
to avoid future classification which we have

addressed in our Emphasis of Matter.

vl
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Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
Measurement of provision for investments

Provision measurement is primarily
dependent upon key assumptions
relating to probability of default, ability
to repossess collateral and recovery
rates.

See notes no, 8 and 16 to the financial statements

Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
Recognition of investment in€ome
Recognition of lnvestment income has a

significant and wide influence on
financial statements. Recognition and

measurement of lnvestment income has

involvement of complex lT

environments.

We identify recognition of lnvestment
income as a key audit matter because
this is one of the key performance
indicators of the Bank and therefore
there is an inherent risk of fraud and

error in the recognition of lnvestment
income by management to meet specific
targets or expectations.

We tested the design and
effectiveness of key controls
recognition and measurement of
income.

operating
over the

investment

We performed tests of operating effectiveness
on automated control in place to measure and

recognize investment income.

We have
procedures

income is

also performed substantive
to check whether investment

recognized completely and

accurately.
We assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosure against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

Our results: Based on our procedure
performed we have concluded that the
recognition investment income disclosed in the
financial statements of the Bank is in line with
Ba ngladesh Bank.

See note no. 26 to the financial statements

Chartor,-
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o For individually assessed provisions,

the measurement of the provision

may be dependent on the valuation
of collateral, estimates of exit values

and the timing of cash flows;

At year end the Group and the Bank
reported total gross investment income
of BDT 5,073 crore (2023: BDT 5,209
crore) and BDT 5,058 crore (2023: BDT

5,195 crore).



Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters

Measurement of deferred tax assets (DTAI

At year end the Bank reported total
deferred tax assets of Taka 776 million
(2023: Taka 624 million) and deferred
tax income of Taka 148 million (2023:

Taka 103 million) respectively.

Significant judgment is required in

relation to deferred tax assets, as their
recoverability is dependent on forecasts
of future profitability over a number of
periods.

Accordingly, this area has been
considered as key audit matter.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Bank's key controls over
the recognition and measurement of DTLs and

the assumptions used.

Finally, assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12

lncome Tax.

Our results: Based on our procedure, we

concluded that the deferred tax liabilities
disclosed in the financial statements are in line

with IAS 12.

See note no. 10 & 42 to the financial statements

Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
lmpairment assessment of unquoted investments
ln the absence of a quoted price in an

active market, the fair value of unquoted
shares and bonds, especially any
impairment is calculated using valuation
techniques which may take into
consideration direct or indirect
unobservable market data and hence

require an elevated level ofjudgment.

At year end the Bank reported total
Unquoted share of Taka 3,683,711 BDT

(2023: Taka 3,608,094 BDT)

We tested a sample of investments valuation
as at 31 December 2024 and compared our
results to the recorded value.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines-

Our results: Based on our procedure, we
concluded that the lmpairment assessment of
unquoted investments disclosed in the

clBrcred
Accounant
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We also assessed the completeness and

accuracy of the data used. We involved tax
specialists to assess key assumptions, controls,
recognition and measurement of DTLs.

We have assessed the processes and controls
put in place by the Bank to ensure all major
investment decisions are undertaken through a

proper due diligence process.



Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
lmpairment assessment of unquoted investments

financial statements is in line with Bangladesh

Bank Circu la rs.

see note no. 7 to the financial statements

Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
lT systems and controls

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Bank's lT access controls
over the information systems that are critical
to financial reporting.

We tested lT general controls (logical access,

changes management and aspects of lT

operational controls). This included testing
that requests for access to systems were
appropriately reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review of access

rights and reviewed requests of changes to
systems for appropriate approval and

a uthorization.

We performed the Tests of lT General Controls
to evaluate the Application Development and

Database, Hosting Platforms and segregation
of incompatible duties relevant to application
and database change management.

Our results: Based on the procedure
performed, we have considered the change
management, segregation of duties, controls,
and outputs in relation to financial accounting
and reporting systems. We have addressed,
the deficiencies identified relating to lT

systems, governance and control contributed

access management, developer access

to the production environment and

changes to the lT environment. These

are key to ensuring lT dependent and

a pplication-based controls are operating 
]

effectively.

Our audit procedures have a focus on lT
systems and controls due to the
pervasive nature and complexity of the
lT environment, the large volume of
transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the reliance on
automated and lT dependent manual
controls.

f audit focus included user

Our audit identified material
deficiencies in First Security lslami Bank
PLC',s investment sanction ing,

disb u rsement, and monitoring
processes, contravening Bangladesh

Bank's BRPD Circular No. 15 (23

September 2012), the Guidelines for
lslamic Banking (2014), and the Shari'ah
Supervisory Committee Guidelines
(2023). lnvestments were disbursed
without adequate collateral, prior to
approval, or in excess of sanctioned
limits. Old exposures were irregularly
adjusted by issuing new ones, violating
Shari'ah principles. Grace periods were
repeatedly extended to defer
classification, masking default risks. ln

several cases, down payments were

I Our areas o

tlx

We considered the control environment
relating to various interfaces, configurations
and other application layer controls identified
as key to our audit.



Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
lT systems and controls
sourced by liquidating collateral MTDRs.

lnvestments were often granted to
borrowers with no active operations or
repayment capacity, based on

incomplete or missing documentation.
Additionally, the buying and selling
processes lacked proper oversight.
These systemic lapses significantly
elevated credit risk, impaired
investment quality, and compromised
the reliability of financial disclosures.

Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
Legal, regulatory matters and Contingent Liabilities

We focused on legal and regulatory
matters because the Group and the Ban k

operate in a legal and regulatory
environment that is exposed to
significant litigation and similar risks

arising from disputes and regulatory
proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome
may be difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the
amount and timing of potential outflows
with respect to the provisions and other
contingent liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents
the Group's best estimate for existing
legal matters that have a probable and
estimable impact on the Group's
financial position.

We enquired to those charged with
governance to obtain their view on the status
of all significant litigation and regulatory
matters.

We enquired of the Group's and the Bank's
internal legal counsel for all significant
litigation and regulatory matters and inspected
internal notes and reports. we also received
formal confirmations from external counsel.

We assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions, and tested the completeness and

accuracy of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Group's and the Bank's
provisions and contingent liabilities disclosure
in the financial statements as per provisions of
IAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contin nt Assets.

i
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to the misstatement of investments, in our
Emphasis of Matter.

The Bank has disclosed contingent
liabilities amounting to BDT 13 billion at
the year ended on December 37,2024
(2023 BDT 24 billion).

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational
effectiveness ofthe Group's and the Bank's key

controls over the legal compliances.



Few Al-Wadiah Current Deposit
Accounts reflected high transaction
volumes without corresponding
recoveries of outstanding balances.

Additionally, several bank accou nts
appeared to function primarily as

conduits for circular fund movements,
rather than servin8 genuine business or
repayment purposes. These practices

indicate significant deficiencies in credit
monitoring and control mechanisms,
raising doubts about the legitimacy of
financial activities and the Bank's ability
to enforce effective recovery strategies.

Our results: Based on the procedure
performed, we have considered the bank's

legal affairs and communicated with the legal

advisors and panel lawyers to assess the bank's

legal & regulatory positions. We have

addressed, the non-compliances with the
regulatory requirements identified, in our
other m atter pa ragraph.

Our response and result to key audit mattersDescription of key audit matters

Our audit procedures in connection of the
borrowing are as follows:

Assessed the effectiveness of the
bank's management of liquidity risk in
light of the current economic
conditions and market volatility, as

well as any changes in the bank's
liquidity profile, such as changes in
fu nd ing sources etc.

Assessed whether the borrowing has

been appropriately disclosed in the
financial statements.

a

a

At severalpoint of time in the reporting
year, the bank encountered multiple
in stances of liquidity challenges.

It resulted the bank to seek external
financing as borrowing from
Bangladesh Bank. The year ended
balance has come to BDT 188,021
million (2023: 134,586 million) which
includes BDT 156,313 million as

Bangladesh Bank, BDT 1,018 million as

Sonali Bank PLC, BDT 1,500 million as

Janata Bank PLC, BDT 710 million as

Exim Bank PLC, BDT 500 million as

Mutual Trust Bank PLC, BDT 2,000
million as The City Bank PLC, BDT 250
million as Dhaka Bank PLC, BDT 1,830
million as Rupali Bank PLC and BDT

23,900 million as Borrowing from
arranged by Ajman Bank, UAE. The
profit rate of all of the borrowings is

Chartere
Aqr,ur,r,..
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As per IAS 37 Contingent liabilities are

not required to be recognized but
disclosed in the financial statements.

Liquidity concern and significant lncrease in Borrowing from Bangladesh bank and
others bank

Checked ledger and other documents
provided by regulator on sample basis

as part of audit procedure.
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Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
Liquidity concern and significant lncrease in Borrowing from Bangladesh bank and

others bank
determined under Mudaraba Principle.

The consequence of the liquidity
challenge and increase in the borrowing
from the central bank and the associated
risk with it have made us determine it as

key audit matter.

Our Result: We observed that formal
borrowing agreements were not available for
several counterparties, including Sonali Bank

PLC, lslami Bank Bangladesh PLC and Rupali

Bank PLC. This lack of documentation poses a

risk in terms of legal enforceability and
governance. This matter represents a deviation
from expected documentation and regulatory
standards, and has been addressed

in our Emphasis of Matter.

See note no. 12(a) to the financial statements

Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters

Analysis of available fund to manage performance

At the end the year, Deposit from
customers have decreased to BDT 431
billion from BDT 455 billion. Moreover,
investment to customers increased by
around BDT 39 billion. As such the
Advance to deposit ratio increased to
L22.25% f rom lL8.45o/o in the previous
year which had negative impact on the
CRR and SLR.

However, the bank increased its
placement from Bangladesh Bank and

other financial institutions by BDT 35
billion in absence of which the lD ratio,
CRR and SLR could have been affected
more adversely.
The matter has been considered key

audit matter due to its complexity and
regulatory requirement in reporting.

We have performed substantive procedures to
check the ratio between available fund and

investment made to customers.

We also tested the CRR and SLR calculation and

compare the same with the standard rate as

per Bangladesh Bank gu idelin es.

Our Result: We noted that the Bank's

increased dependency on short-term
borrowings was critical in maintaining
regulatory liquidity requirements. Without
these borrowings, the Bank would have faced
more severe breaches in CRR and SLR

compliance. Furthermore, we observed that
no long-term strategic plan was in place to

d- 
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Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
Analysis of available fund to manage performance

The Bank has disclosed Placement from
Bank & Other Financial lnstitutions
amountinS to BDT 188 billion at the year

ended on December 31, 2024 (2023 BDT

135 billion) and Cash BDT 30 billion at
the year ended on December 37,2024
(2023 BDT 34 billion).

reduce the dependency on external
placements. These issues have been

addressed in our Emphasis of Matter.

During the year Total Operating
Expenses for 2024 amounted to BDT

10.32 billion (2023: BDT 9.57 billion),
with significa nt components including:
. Salary and Allowances - BDT 6.46
billion
. Rent, Taxes, lnsurances, Electricity -
BDT 1.02 billion
. Other Expenses - BDT 1.45 billion
These expenses involve a high volume of
transactions across various cost centers
and branches. The complexity of
a llocations, potential for
m isclassification, and the risk of
management override of controls
contribute to the significance of this
matter.

Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
Expenditures lncurred by the Bank

. Obtained an understanding of internal
controls over expense recognition, approval,

and disbursement.
. Tested samples of high-value and high-risk

tra nsactions for appropriate documentation,
approval, and classification.
. Performed analytical procedures to detect
significant variances, including a review of
notable fluctuations (e.g., decline in stationery
and advertisement costs).
. Reviewed management and board approvals
for compensation and other key expenditures.
. Verified compliance with IFRS in expense

classification and recognition.
. Assessed the calculation and disbursement
of Zakat expenses.

Our Result: Expense recognition and

documentation were generally consistent
with reporting requirements. However, we
noted that the Bank had not prepared or
implemented any formal budgeting or
expense control measures during the year.

The lack of a structured cost management
framework.

*O
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The escalation of multiple global

conflicts, including the ongoing Russia-

Ukraine conflict since February 2022 and

the Middle East crisis commencing
october 2023, has introduced significant
uncertainty to the global economy.
These concurrent conflicts have

compounded economic disruptions
during a period when economies were
recovering from COVID-19 impacts,
resulting in supply chain disruptions,
energy market volatility, and persistent
inflationary pressures.

Our audit has identified the assessment

of global conflicts' economic impact as a

Key Audit Matter (KAM). The impact
magnitude varies based on each

country's economic ties with conflict-
affected regions, energy dependencies,
and global economic integration.

First Security lslami Bank PLC has

experienced material effects from the
current global conflict environment,
particu larly affecting its Bangladesh

operations. As an oil-importing nation,
Bangladesh has faced elevated import
costs, foreign reserve depletion,
currency depreciation, and increased
import expenditure. These factors have

contributed to severe dollar shortage
and consumer price inflation. The
interconnected nature of current
conflicts suggests these economic
challenges may intensify with uncertain
resolution timelines.

Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
ASSESSMENT OF ECONOMIC IMPACT DUE TO GLOBAL CONFTICTS

Audit Procedures
Our audit procedures to address identified
risks include:

. Evaluated accuracy and completeness of
financial information related to global conflicts'
impact on the company's financial position,

operations, and cash flows. Assessed

approprlateness of related financial statement
d isclosu res.

. Obtained understanding of the company's

exposure to economic repercussions from
multiple conflict zones, including direct
commodity market impacts and indirect supply

chain disruptions. Evaluated reasonableness of
management estimates and assumptions.

. Assessed adequacy of management's
response to compounded challenges and their
scenario planning for various conflict duration
possibilities. Enhanced evaluation of going

concern considerations given heightened
geopolitical uncertainty.

. Analyzed trends among similar companies in

Bangladesh and the broader South Asian

region to benchmark the company's
experience against industry patterns.

Chadere:r
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other lnformation
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements

and our Auditors' report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after

the date of this Auditors' report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and,

in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial

statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to the board of directors ofthe Bank.

Other Matters

1. We draw attention to certain matters identified during our audit relating to irregular

investment disbursements at First Security lslami Bank PLC (FSIB), involving the use of

borrower identities that may not have reflected actual customers. Based on our audit

procedures and information obtained from regulatory authorities, there are indications

that a portion of the disbursed funds may have been misappropriated through such

irregularities. Legal proceedings have been initiated by the Anti-Corruption Commission

(ACC) against certain bank officials and associated parties, with actions such as asset

freezes and investigations currently ongoing. Additionally, Bangladesh Eank has

commenced a forensic audit and formed a special task force, engaging international

auditors to trace fund movements and assess the true quality of FSIB's assets. These

events raise fundamental concerns over governance, internal controls, and the integrity

of reported financial information, thereby materially affecting the reliability of the

financial statements.

2. During the course ofour audit, we noted instances where investment proceeds appeared

to have been utilized for purposes other than those originally stated, including the

settlement of liabilities of other entities under common control. These transactions raise

concerns regarding the integrity of the credit approval process, the adequacy of related

party disclosures, and the overall governance environment. Fund tracing and

documentation reviews identified patterns of inter-borrower fund transfers, despite

formal records portraying these as unrelated transactions



3. The Bank has not adequately recognized or disclosed significant contingent liabilities

relating to ongoing investigations, legal claims, regulatory penalties, and potential

defaults linked to its classified investment portfolio. lt is important to note that the Bank

is currently subject to several enforcement actions by Bangladesh Bank and legal

proceedings initiated by the Anti-Corruption Commission (ACC), which may lead to

material financial implications. Furthermore, guarantees, letters of credit, and other off-

balance sheet exposures associated with high-risk borrowers- pa rticularly those under

common influence-appear to have been either omitted or not sufficiently disclosed in

the financial statements. The absence of a comprehensive assessment and appropriate

disclosure ofthese exposures does not align with the requirements of lAS37i Provisions,

Contingent Liobilities and Contingent Assets. Timely and transparent recognition or

disclosure of these matters would have provided a clearer picture of the Bank's financial

position, performance, and overall risk exposure to stakeholders.

4. During our audit, we identified overvaluation of collateral securities, particularly land,

with declared values exceeding actual purchase or mouza values. These valuations were

often outdated, overly optimistic, and inconsistent with IFRS 13 fair value measurement
requirements. ln numerous cases, eligible collateral covered small portion of the

outstanding investment balances. Such practices materially misstate the Bank's collateral

coverage and reflect significant weaknesses in investment risk management. Accordingly,

we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the fair value

of the collateralized assets. (As per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23

September 2012). However, the over valuations were considered while calculating the
provisions as mention in our matter of emphasis para.

5. lnvestment disbursements in numerous cases significantly exceeded the originally
sanctioned limits, with excess amounts authorized through internal Commitment lDs

issued by the Head Office, without formal amendments to the sanctioned credit facilities.
These disbursements were made despite the absence of updated sanction memos,
reflecting material weaknesses in the Bank's credit governance framework. This practtce

undermines the integrity of the sanctioning and disbursement processes and is

inconsistent with sound internal control principles and regulatory expectations.

6. As disclosed in Note 12 under Placement from Banks and Other Financial lnstitutions, we

observed that no formal agreements were available for review between the Bank and

several counterparties of lslami Bank Bangladesh PLC., Rupali Bank PLC, and Janata Bank

PLC,. The absence ofdocumented agreements and supporting documents raises concerns
regarding the enforceability of the terms and condi6ons governing these placements.

xvl
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and

separate Financial Statements and lnternal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated

financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in

accordance with IFRSs as explained in note # 2 and for such internal control as management

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank

Company Act 1991 (as amended up to date) and regulations of Bangladesh Bank require the
management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions

ofthe Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of
anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

ln preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern/ disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's

financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an Auditors'report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
and separate financial statements.

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, m isrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

rQ
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As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Cha ere,
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a

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desi8n audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Bank's

ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our Auditors' report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our Auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the
Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

a

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditors' report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the qualified consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

xvllt

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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ln accordance with the Companies Act 1994 (as amended up to date), the Securities and

Exchange Rules 2020, the Bank Company Act 1991 (as amended up to date), the Financial

Reporting Act 2015, and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, and in conjunction
with the basis for qualified opinion and emphasis of matter and other matter paragraph we also

report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof

except those mentioned in the basis for qualified opinion section of our report;

(ii) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated

under the Auditors' Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the

consolidated financial statements and considering the reports of the Management to

Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as

stated under the Management's Responsibility for the financial statements and internal

control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as

disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be not materially adequate as

mentioned in Other Matters of this repor|

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or

irregularity or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed

by employees of the Group and its related entities (other than matters disclosed in

these financial statements and this audit report);

(iii) The financial statements of two subsidiaries, First Security lslami Capital and lnvestments

Ltd. and First Security lslami Exchange ltaly for the year ended 31 December 2024, remain

unaudited.
(iv) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group

and the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(v) the records and statements submitted bythe branches have been properly maintained and

consolidated in the financial statements;

xlx
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(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account to8ether with the

ann€x€d notes dealt wah by the report 3te h egreement wlth the books of account 3nd

returns;

(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the purPose of the Bank's business for the year;

(viii) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements

of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevalllng rules, regulations and

accounting standerds as well as reLt€d 8$i&nce issued by Eengladesh Eank;

(ix) Provisions have been made for lnvestment and otheB as per Bangladesh Banl(s DBI-

6151(2112025-373 dated 27 April 2o2s and DOS(cAMS)1157/41(Dividend)/202s-3100

dated 21 May 2025 which is inadequate.

(x) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found

satisfactory;

(xi) we have reviewed over &)96 of the risk wei8hted assets of the Sank and spent over 7,850

person hours; and

(xii) Capital to Risk-weighted tuset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has not been

maintained adequately during the year, the Bank's Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio

(CRAR) of 4.92% as at 31 December 2024, against the regulatory requirement of 12-50%.

Details have been addressed in the Matter of Emphasis para of this audit report.

Dated,Drraka 2 g NAY 2025
Shaheed, FCA, ICMA

Senlor Partner
rcAB fnrolmcnt flo.: 1016

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

€hartered Accountants
Flrm Ret. No,; 11970 E.P.

Dvc: 2805 29 1 016,i24 1 7 0 6
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FIRST SECURITY ISUMI BANK PLC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

Notes 31.12.2024
BDT

31.12.2023
BDT

5

4.1

4.2

8

8.1.11

437 7 71\

1,419,105,392 1,42i,012,220

Iovcstments in Shares & Securities
Govemmeot

Othcrs

607,135,081

811,970,305

1,128,287,388

13,034,942,323

21,49a,0A9A18

20,801,569,450

3,649,012,198

23,67 4,689,450

3,820,399,968

6

1

13,029,000,000

24,450,582248

Geoeral Investmmt etc.

Bils Purchased and Negotiated

Fixcd Assc$ Including PrcmfuGs, Funitute & Fixtures and
Itrtangible Alsctg
Othca Asset8

Noa Baaking Aesets

Totd Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilitics
Placcment from Banks & Other Financial Institutions

Dcposits a[d Other Accoutrts
Al-Wadiz Current Deposits and Othct Dcposit Accormts

Bills Payablc

Mudxrabasavings Deposits

Mudataba Term Deposits

Other N{udarrba Deposits

Mudraba SubordiD.t.d BoDd

Mudaraba Pcrpctual Bond
Other Liabilities
Totd Liabilitie6
Capitd/Shareholders' cquity
Paid-up Capiral

St tutory Reservc

Othcr Reserve

Assets Rcvaluatioo Reserve

Retaincd Eamings

Total Shareholdcn' Equity

Non-controllhg Interest

Totd Liabilities r[d Shareholders' Equity

671,989,318,449 634,728,455,976

7,120,7U,501

7 28l240,336

,108 569)24,144273
566,968,148,33',7

2,355,995,936

6,729,7E2,478

8,329,990,67 6

25,145,280

9

10

11

12

11

15

16

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

145,28O

692,174,899,301 660,1r0,63E,3'19

188,465,695,405

431,411,010,42t

33.694,147,669

4,044,,185,556

67,651,086,136

285,991,444,049

40,029,207,011

2,E00,000,000

6,000,000,000

43,312,612,623

1j5,036,47 8,452

155 1,173 8.19

5,t00,000,000

6,000,000,000

33,440,803,675

17.1

18

19

20

2t

22

12,081 ,393J90
8,7 43,7 56,?30

3,549,989,815

176,068,789

(4,739,91 4,825)

11,506,089,330

8,1 43,7 56,230

3,529,279,371

182,356,960

1,048,425,554

19,811,233,199 25,009,907,445

374,347,O54 372.27 4,958

2,129,191,656

27,578,662,781 29 593,65 77

4,154,881,43,+

604,17 5,834,325

36\372,783

40,204,502,106

3,358,829,216
't 4,392,816,865

291,955,086,665

45,239,938,997

692,174,899,301 660,t10,638,379

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Carh
ln hand (ncluding foreign currercies)

Balance with Bandadesh Baok aod its Ageot Bank(s)

(including foreign currencies)

B.lancc virh othcr Banlls and Fioaacid I[stitutioos
tn Bangladesh
Outside Baflgldesh

PlceD€nt with Baol, & Othc. Fhalrcid lNtitution8

Ctsderco
Accourtlenls
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FTRST SECUR]TY ISItrIMI BANK PLC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BAI.ANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

Notes
31.12.2024

BDT
31.12.20?3

BDT

Coatiageot Liabilities

Acceponces and Eadonemmts

Lettets of Gurantee

Irrevocable Letters of Credit

Bills for Collection

Other Cootingent Liabilities

Totd

Other Commitments

DocumeDtaty C.edits And Short Tetm Trade Related Transacqoft

For$"ard AsseG Purchased Aad Fodr"rrd Deposits Pbced

Undrewn Note Issuance Aod Revolving Undcrwdting Facilities

Uodrewn Formal Staadby Facilities, Credit Lines Aod Oder Coomitments

Total

anaging Direcror c.) Dircctor

Dhaka; May 29, 2025

Sigoed in terms of our separitc repon of evcn date

Dh&
Date:

Partner

23

24

25

2,198,7 63,288

5,1El,713,393

2,468,125,060

2,596,90't,264

8,440,339,360

6,151 ,17 5,666

3,983,855,256

5,079,903,105

Lr,04s,509,005 ___ ,3,6ss-,87llu

Total Oll-Balance Sheei lte s Including Contingert Liabilities Lr,045,509,005 23,655,873,387

The annored rctes ( 1 to 56) rnd Annexure A, B & C fo.rn an integr"l patt of these Effircial st ettHts.

4^-

f$'trln'r zozs

Dircctor Chairman

Shaheed FCA, FCMA

Enrolrneot No.: 1016

Khen W.heb Sh.fique Rahman & Co

Chanered Accouotaats

Dvc: 2505 2 I 1 0'16^$24'l 7 0 6

Cnarler€r
Aric!nta!:,
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FIRST SECURITY ISIAMI BANK PT-C. AND ITS SUBSIDIAXIES
CONSOUDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNI

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I DECEMBER2024

PoEr Pad on DeposiE

N.t IwGTtE!..t In@lEc
Io.m. flm Inr'Gtoor i! 3h.G dd ffiid6
Como;si6, ErchaS. .id BokeoS.
Othd OFotirg ln@.

t6-'1

Si8n.d i. rems of ou sepaotc cpo.t of d.o &te

fiJ26,82O551
(44;734,129934)

52.0$,5 t9,971

(37,941 J32,680)

2021

BDT

3,92;690,6n

3J94,15157.r

27

28

a
30

2,1.38,87!,112

420,954338

83432i544

97112rA52

8/0,979,172

13575r9350

l{,lt9,19,291

1,670,519,97t

Tool Op€r.tiag lncomc
l.3!: Opc.ldttg ExFuce
Sub,y ad Aloedc.3
net, Ta6, IGu@c6, EL.t icity.t .

L8,I E P.il!.3
Post g., SuflP3, T.lccooounicatioo ctc.

Statiolcry, Pdnrin3s, Adeatirdena.tc.
l,rr,r8in8 Dir.clo1. S.Lry ad F.6
Dir€.:tor!' F.e' & ErFnr6
Shdieh Supcftimry Committ .t Fe.! & ExF.*3

D.pGi,rioo & R.Fir of Bdf3 A*cB
Z.t.t EipcGd

Totrl Op.nting EiFns.t
P.oft/(I-os.) bcfo.c Pdisid .nd Tit
P@isiB fo. Iav.sEEnt ehni.g ofi-B/S iltG
Povin8 for DituiNdd n VdE oflnv. in ShrG

Pdi3i(B fo. S!n- up FEd

Tor.l Prc6t/(Is) bcfo'. Ta&s
Povis;d for ClllEr T.\

D.f.E d lar (Incooc)/Expds
Tohl P6vi.id.c for Td
N.t Prc6r/0o.6) .ftcr T.x
NGtprcfit/(Ias).ftG...!.tribnr.bh.o:
Equit, holdcc ofFSlB
Non-controllidg Intedr

3l
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

19

40

41

16.2

65?1,163,612

tg21$42564
18,087,813

74a912557

139,999,93E

4vb53t
I,612,980

({,000

1,647,863

n6l64i15
296389,037

1561,839,013

594126!,4X
872,r08306
r3,r05,6D

142,651,868

2x,ft8,062
22Zn.X5

1533,800

307,00O

2g)4,469

8425m243
258371,758

r)912112fi

7J86,&r2,19l

t0,5t5,1w,622

17,8t9,U7 ,255

9,732,062,0r0

713,069,559 2,008,0t I,.1{8

.t2

5,079,713,80?

2,758,0t3,983

494,116,674
712N,,1ot

003J59392)

.1JrL669,82{

(4,047,005J77)

r8J25,175

32A\4v),A9A

30,169,126

(r,028,280,{02) 3311,569,82{

R.ttn.d Emiog3 ftm P@ioc Y.e.
Profi t/(I-oss) .EiLbl. for Apprcprirtio.

P@fitlcoupon paid to p..p.Nal bond hold6
Divid6d (Prcvio8 yc!)
N6-@otroling tdr.Gr

1,193,613,049

41111Ofi4
493:00,000

1,063340916

30169

I ,0.i8,435,554 929,W9,625

556E00,000

1,1Er'-594il2

rE,725,175

t,750,tt9,9n 3,193,091,895

R.tiined lhdin$ Cd.d troNard

E.minss P.r Shz. (EPS) prcvious 
'ri.'s 

fisurc ..-st.t.d

$--

(3.r5)

Shahc.d FCA, FCMA

2.12

'Ih. tuex.d nol6 ( 1 to 56) dd Ann.xurc A, B & C fom e int%ul p,n or

M.n.sine Dircctor (c.c.)
Dh.k ; M.y 29, 2025

Flml6@t No.: 1016

Kho V.h.b Sh.fiquc Rrhi.n & C-.
C1an.rcd Ac.ount nrs

3

2023

BDT

{04j97,849
2oE37l,6m
1m,000,000

1,653,(69,927

(5,110318)

327970,97a

32,400,861

ll4,08l:10

48,1211,

Chadergi
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l&t,952,4r2
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.1, Cash Flow8 froe Op.r.ti.g Activitics
Itrves@eot Iocome Receipt
Proft paid oo Dep6its
Divideod Receipts

Fees & Coomissioo Receipt
Recoveties ftom investmeot previously written off
P.ydent to Eaployees

Palment to Suppliers

Iocome Tar Paid

Receipts ftom Other Operating Activilies
Payarent for Other Operating Activities
OFl:tirg Pro6t bcfoE ci.ngc. in OFrrting &..is & libilitic.
Incrceec/(Decrtaac) ia Opcr.tiDg Allcts & Li.bilitica
(lncrcase)/decrease in lovestmmrs to Customers

(If,crease)/decrease of Other Assets

(lacrease)/decreese of Placemetrt with Baaks & other Financia.l Institutioos

Increase/(decrcase) of Deposits Received ftorn Customers

Increase/(decre.ase) of Placemmt from Baoks & other Fioancia.l Institutions

Increase/(decrease) of Other Liabilities

Cash Gcacretcd from Opcr.ting Asscts & Li.bilitics

Nct Cash ldlor(Ourf,ow) from Opcreting Activitice

B. Cash FlowB froo Invceting Activitico
(Purchase)/ Sale ofShares and Secudties

Pufthnse of Property, Plant aod Eguipmeot

Sale of Propety, Plant ard Equipmeat

Nct Cash lo0ow/(Outflow) ftom Inv..tiDg Activitie6

C. Cash Flo*'e from Fineacirg Activitice
Receipt/(Redemptioo) for Issuaace of Mudaraba Subordhated Bof,d
Pro6t paid otr l,ease Lixbilities

Dividend/Coupoo Paid in Cash

Net Ceeh Iatro*/(Outflo*,) from Fineacing Activitics

D. Net Incrcase/@ecrease) of Cash & Cash Equivaletrts (A+B+C)
E. Iiffcct of Exchange Rate Changc oo Cash & Cash thuivalenis

F. Openiag Cash & Cash Equivalenrs
G. Closing Ca6h & C.sh Equivelent6 (D+E+4

Thc ebove cloeing Cash and Cesh Equivaletrr6 include:

Cash in Hand (ncluding Foreign Currencies)

Balancc with Bangladesh Bank and its Agcnt Bank(s) and Othcr Banks

FIRST SECURITY ISI.AMI BANK PLC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE }EAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

51568,0s1,027
(44,571,520,201)

41,144,119

420,954,838

264,753

(6,544,084,143)

Q63,87 s,293)
(1 ,882,19e,7 62)

850,252,801

Q,807,708,793)

Notes

46

41

48

5\536,339,347
(36957,950,165)

37,313,917

E40,979,172
'1,000,000

(s,96X,443,62s)

(462,617 ,896)
gr6\148,472)
1,878,545,841

(2,460,433,8/.2)

<2,194,720,056) 7 ?81,163,677

(44,654,698,242)

0 ,1,{4,51 1 ,007)
804,514677

(18,U4,522,565)

54,041 ,519,228
3,07 I ,024,713

(47 4296,425) (6,686,67s,191)

(2,669,076,481) 601,088,460

(30,245,928,565)

1,546,7 06,244

5,942,3L3

(25,881,608,566)

53,429,216,953

671,375,186

3,044,507 ,170
(e46,fi3271)

4,59L064

(932,462,135)

(426,587,087)

15,190,272

2,103,095,963 (U43,858,950)

e,3m,000,000)

0 5,164,s93)

(6@,290,342\

(rym,0m,000)
(14,06s,s99)

(527,r85,875)

(2,924,4s4,935't Q,841,2s1,474)

(3,490 ,375,4531 (3,584,021,944)

45,791,351

3s,r?u43,931
31,126,959,a29 35,171,543,93r

31,726,959,829 35,171,543,931

'lle anoexed notcs ( 1 to 56) and Aancxure A, B & C form an integral part of thesc finaocial statc'rneots.

Managing Director Ic.c.)

r6,100,530

38J39,465,345

2,729,191 ,656
28,997,168,113

4,154,881,434

31 ,016,66\497

&*

2023

BDT

t

Dh^l<a;M^y 29,2025

Di.ecbr Di.cctot Chiirman

49

4

2024

BDT



FIRST SECURITY ISI^AMI BANK PLC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

!QB] rllllna&I:NpEp 3t a EcEtu l! E&r9?{

Particulars

Balaocc as on 01 Januery 2024

Changcs in Accounting Policy

R6t.tcd B.Lncc
Net Pro6r for the Yeer

Bonus Share Issued

Cash Dividend
Proit/Coupon peid to perpcnul bond holdcr

Tnnsfer to Statutory Reservc

Tnnsfcr to Othcr Reservc

Re!-rluxtion Reserve lo Othcr Reserve

Non-conff ollirg Iotcrest

Deferrcd tax impact on Rcvaluation Rcserve

Foreign Opention trensldion difference
Total Group Sharcholdcrs' Equity ar on 31

Decembcr 2024

FOR THF YEAR ENDED 3I DECEMBER 2023

Balance aB on 0lJinuaty 2023

Ner Profit for the Ycer
Bonus Share lssucd

Cash Dividend

Pro6t/Coq)on peid to perpctual bond holder
Transfcr to Statutory Reservc
'l'ransfcr to Othcr Iteserve

Revalurtion Rescrve to Othcr Rescrvc

Noo-cootrollifl g Interest

Deferred tax impact on Revaluation Rescrve

liorcign operation rnnslation differcnce
Total Group Shereholders' Equity .3 on 31

Decembcr 2023

Directo. (C,C.)

Paid-up Capiral
Staturory
Reserve

Other Reserve
Assets Reval.

Rcserve
Retained Eamings

Norl-controlling
Intcrest

Total

BD'I'BDT RD'I' I]DT BDT BDT

1r,506,089,330 A,743,7s623O 3,s29279,371 182,3s6,960 1,048,425,554 372274,958 25

8,143,756230 3,529279,371 182,356,960 1,048,425J54
(4,028,280,402)

(57s,304,460)

(609,29O,342)

(556,800,000)

372274,958

182,403

11,s06,089,330

575,304.460

25;82,182,&3
(1,028,280,402)

(625,943,421)

(5s6,800,000)

10,061,074 (10,061,0?4)

3J7\903

06,653,07e)

(18,'725,l',t s) t8,125,17 5

3,772,903

10,649,37010,649,370

12,081,393,790 8,743,156,230 3,549,989,815 116,068,789 (4,739,974,826) 374,347,054 20,185,580,853

10,460,081210

1,046,008,120

7,550,143,181 3,173,390,980 148,64s,1j2

1,193,613,049

358,758,111

(16,653,079)

(3O,169 ,926) 10,169,926

929,849,625

3,311,669,824

0,046,008,120)
(17,332,7e6)

(493,200,000)

0,193,613,049)
(412,770,004)

22,66n,E68239

3,311 ,669 ,824

(3398s,87s)
(493,200,000)

412,',7',l 0,004

10,061,074 00,061,074)

1,77\902 3,17\902
(66,944687

11,506,089,330 8,143,156,230 3,529,n9)71 
'82,356,960

1,048,423,554 372274,958 25,382,182,403

&*.

5

Dhaka;May 29,2023

Director

RD'I'

chartored
Al]countaliiS

Director



FIRST SECURJTY ISI-AMI BANK PLC.
BAI-ANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

Notes

4.1(a)

4.2(z)

5(a)

31.12,2024

BDT
31.t2.2023

BDT

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Ceeb

ln haod fncludiog foreign currencies)

Balance with Bangladcsh Bank and its Ageot Bank(s)

@cluai"g foreigtr cunencies)

Bdaacc eith othcr B.,IG .Ird Financid I&titutiou
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

PL.ccEcnt with B.nl(8 & Orhcr Fin.lcid Inetitutioos

Depo€its .Ird Other Accouots
Al-Wadia Currcnt Deposits and Other Deposit Accounts

Bills Payable

Mudareba Savings Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposits

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Mudarabe Subor<liaercd Bond
Mudereba Pcrpetual Bond
Other Liabilitics
Total Liabilities
Crpitel/Sharcholder' equity
Paid-up Capital

Staotory Reserve

Other Rescrvc

Assets Rel'aluation Reserve

Rctained l-amings
Tord Shareholders' Equity

To.al Li.biliries ard Sharcholders' Equity

30299 7{6,885 33,744,A25,A90

4,151,175,613

29,593,650,277

584,948,368

787,117,3E8

13,029,000,000

24,412,9'13,189

8,034,942,323

27 ,467 ,446,480

567,930,712,3

2,355,995,936

1;72,065,156 1,310,658,053

1,031,858,971

27a,199,082

6

Inveotments
Gcnerrl Investmef, t etc.

Bills Puchased and Negotiated

Fixcd Assets Including Prcmisee, Fumiturc & Fixturee and
Intengible Aeaets

Other,Ass.rs

Nor Baaking Assete

Total A3scts

20,801,569,450

3,611 ,403,139

23,67 4,689,450

3J92,151,030

609,51j,239,884 570286,708?42

609,150,867,101

36\372,783

Itrvcotmctrts irr Sharce & Securities
Govemment

Othcs

LIASILITIES AND CA.PITAL
Liet itities
PhcemeDt from Ba.oks & Other Financid Institutions

t(")

8.1.A

8.1.B

9(a)

10(,)

1l

12(r)

13.1(a)

13.2
'13.3

13.4

13.5

11.r

18

19(a)

20

2t(a)

1,107,692217

5,445,876,453

2s,14s380

6,725,414,524

6,518,920,?12

25,145280

691203,7 39 ,664 659,114,061,50.t

18E,020,801,094

431,431,009,892

134,585,643,997

4s5,1

33,714,787,140

4 044,485,556

67,651,086,'136

245,991 ,444,M9
40,029 ,20't ,011

14

16(a)

2,800,000,000

6,000,000,000

42,884,794,46s

5r100,000,000

6,000,000,000

33,042,552,683

671,736,605,451 633,92i,192,149

12,081 ,393,'790
8,7 43,1 56,230

3,585,552,047

17 6,068,789

(4,s17,636,642)

11,506,089,330

8:/ 43,7 56,230

3,57 5,490,97 3

182,356,960

1 ,183,17 5,862
20,069,134,214 25,190,869,355

6

2,721,084,1U

27,578,662,181

45,239 991

40,248,323,'t26

3,358.829.216

7 1,392,816,865

291,955,086,665

Chartsre

Acccuat.
/4"

691?05,7 39,664 659,



FIRST SECURITY ISI-AMI BANK PLC.
BAI-ANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

Notes 3t.12.2024
BDT

31.12.2023

BDT

Coatingent Liabilitie3

Acceptafl ces atrd Endorsemmts

Irttm ofGuanntee

Inevocable Letters of Credit

Bills f<x Collection

Other Cotrtitrgetrt Liabilities

Total

Other Commitments

Documentary Credits Aod Short Term Trade Rehted Transactiof,s

Forward Assets Puchased And For*?rd Deposits Placed

Undraum Note Issuance And Revolving Uodenvriting Facilities

Undrawn Formal Staodby Facilities, Credit Lines Aod Other CommitrDmts

Totd

__13{1i!!249L 23,655,813,387

23

24

25

2,798,'t 63,288

5,181,713,393

2,468,125,060

2,596,907,264

8,440,339,360

6,151 ,715,666

3,983,855,256

5,079,903,105

Total OII-Balance Sheet Items Includhg Contingent Liabilities 13,045,509,005 23,655,87 3,387

The annexed notes (1 to 56) and Annexure A, B & C forrr an integral pan ofthese fnancial sraremcn

Managing Dircctor'-1C.C.) ' Director Director

Dh^ka M^y 29,2025

Signed in tcnas ofour separate report ofeven date

Shaheed FCA, FCMA

^,*

Blli"i-$"fllny zozs Enrolment No.: 1016

Khan !0ahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Account:rnts

Dvc25 05 2 9 1 016,.i24 1 T 0 6

7

q
Charler.:

Ac," rr ,



FIRST SECI]RITY ISLAMI BANK PI-C.
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOTINI

FOR THE YE X ENDED 3I DECEMBER 2O2T

Opcrrtiry lrcoEc:

Iovesttnmts Incooe
Pro6t Paid on Deposits

N.t Invcstmcnt Incom.
Iocome fro6 ldvestmmt in Shacs asd S@ities
Cmissio4 L\.h,nge and Brokerage

Othd Opeoting Incone

26(^)

27

50,579,788,784

(44.',7 34,129,934)

51,950,7 48,666

(37,9413j2,680)

2024

BDT

2023

BDT

3,8.{5,658,850 14,009,415,986

3340,206,111 3,521550,301

7,185,865,02.1 11,530,966.JA1

5,887,533J53

866,8,4'4224

7,122,64\

141,980582

203,703,685

18,120,139

1,108,800

307,OO0

1,610,000

875,894,040

258311,75a

1307,193,980

10,320)07 ,8'10 9,569,790,202

7,961,176,085

28(^)

2e(a)

30(a)

2,122,943935

4t3,411218
803,845,021

951,094,961

727,0't5,O22

1,843,380,318

Totel Opcretiry Iacomc
L$: OpcntiDg Expcls€s
Salary and Allowaces
Renq Ta-xes, I6u@ce1 Electticity etc.

Lgal E\"e.ses
Po6Bge,Stanps, Telecmmunicatioo etc.

Stadon€ry, printiogs, Adv€rtismmts etc.

Manasins Diector\ Salary and Fees

Dir&toG' Fees & Erps*s
Shariah Supeoimry Comitte's Fes & E\peffes

Depreciation & Rep& of Bmk's Assets

Zalat E ?enses

Totel Opcztiog Exprcs
Profit/(Irss) bcforc PDvision ud Td
Provisions ror lnvesrnets induding off B/S irefu
Povisims for Diminutiod i. Vdu of Ior in Shfts
Ptuvirions for Othtr Clrssifhbl. Assets

Povisions lorStrt- up Fmd

Toral Profit/(Irs) b.forc Tu.s
Provision for Cureat Tax

Defetred Ta (rncome) /ExPenses
Totrl Prcvisios for Tu
N.t Pro6!/(Loss) aft.r Td
tutdned Esiogs &om Pievious Ytu
Profi t/(Loss) rv.ilabi. fo. Appropri.tion

Pro6t/Coupotr paid to perp€tual bond hold6
Diridmd (Pievious ytu)

ni..611Cc.y
Dhak4 May 29, 2025

16.2(^)

r6.7

Signcd in tems of ou sgmte repon of even dare

NI

683,569,559 1,993,1t0,839

31(a)

32lz)

33(a)

3a(a)

3s(a)

36(,)
37(a)

38.00

a0(")

41(r)

6464,411,550

t,o1l ,12a,463
9,943,831

747,414289

139,4253r4
18,586,156

1375,480

60p00

1p35,000

770t39,469
296,889,O37

1,453,149281

1,642,427 ,652
(8,788,652)

327,010,978

32,400,861

5,968,065,216

12

2,7 5a951 ,84O

73286J01
(103,359,392)

175'391,t72

(3,993,4$,877)
2,727,979,149

3140,086,09?

1,183,175,862

(2,810,227 ;n5'
1,088,680,938

4)2a,767 ,O35

556,800,000

1,150,608,927

1,193,613,049

412,770,004

4932m,000

1,046,008,120

l,'107 ,408,9n 3,145,591,1?3

1,183,175,862Retaioed Eamings Cdied Fotu rd

E.mings Per She (EPS) p..yious yar's figlr. re-st ted

(1,517 ,636,612)

a3(a) (3.31)

'l he anne\ed oot6 ( 1 to 56) and An.e\u.e A, R & C form an inregal pan of these fmancial sta teoents.

*^

2.68

Shaheed FCA, FCMA

Etuolrnrnt No.: 1016

Kb.D lgah.b Sh.fique Rahoa. & Co.

Chancred Accountants

8

386,197,869

197,371,690

100,000,000

48,128,

323,519,9-70

Dhakz- Banehdesh*" 2-9 l'{AY 2025

"u.2505 2 I'l 016in24 1 7 O o

Chadorsd

Accountafts



1 Cash Flowr from Opc..ting Activitics
Iovestnrmt Iocorne Receipt

Pro6t paid oo Deposits
Divideod Receipts

Fees & Coeoission Receht in Cash

Recoveries &om wlineo off iovesroeots
Paymmt to Employees

Paymeot to Suppliea
Iacooe Tax Paid

Receipts &om Other Operating Activities
Payment for Other Operating Activities
OFatirg Profir bcforc cb.n$. ir OFtetirg Alsct
Iocrcase/(Dccrcerc) ia Opcr.tisg lsscts & Liabilitico
(ncrease)/decrease in loves@mts to Customers
(Increase)/decrease of Other Assets

0ncreasc),ldecrcasc of Placem€nt wirh Bmks & othcr Finmcizl hstitutions

Increase/(decrease) of Deposits Received ftom Custoarets
Iocrease/(dccrcase) of Placem€nt from Banks & othcr Finaocial Ios.itutions

Inctease/ (decrease) of Other Liabilities

Caeh Gencretcd from Opcratiag Aeecta & Liebilitics

Nct Cash Inllo{(Oudto*) from Oprcratiag Activitiec

B. Cash Flowt ftom lnvestiag Activitics
(Purchase)/ Salc ofShares and Securities

Purchase ofPrcperry, Plant aad Equipment

Sale ofP(opcrty, Platrt aad Equipmeot

Ncr Caeh la0ow/(Oudlow) from Iavcetiag Activitiee

C. C.sh Flo$s from Fia.ncing Activitics
Receipt/ff.edemptioa) for Issuance of Mudenba Subordioated Bond

Receipt/@.edemption) for Issuaoce of Mudaraba Perpetual Bond
Paid on l-etre Iiabilities
Dividend/Coupoo Peid ia Cash

Net Caeh lallo*/(Oudlow) ftom Fioencing Activitice

D. Nct Iacrc.sc/(Dccrc.sc) of C.Bh & Cash Equivelcats (A+B+C)
Effcct of Exchange Rate Chrnge oo Cash & Cash Equi!'aletrts

E. Op€ding C.sh & C..h Equivalcots
r. Closiog Cesh & Carb EquivdcaE (D+E)

Thc abovc cloeing Ceeh .ad C.sh Equiv.lcors indudc:
Cash io t Iand (lncluding Foreign Currencies)

Belr.oce with Bangladcsh Baok aod its Agent Bank(s) aod Other Banks

(2,290,s30,304) 1,096,77E,043

Notes

t6(a)

47 (^)

+8(a)

ae(a)

5\311,729,421
(44,577,520203)

4r,144J19
413,417,21a

264,753

(6,483,057,706)

Q63J3s,12s)
(r,8s7 ,77 6,454)

803,845,021

Q,678,U\348)

52,308,338,836

(36,957,950,76s)

37,513,91'l

727 975,022
1,000,000

(5,m5,653,492)
(461440,07 6\

(3119,5't2,490)

1,843,380,318

Q374,913,UT

(30,1523@,413)

1 ,57 5,542,233

5,94\323
(2s,90s,430,715)

53,435,157,091

673,965,139

(44,637 ,439,811)

0,058,571,869)
804,512,67'7

08,821,986,552)
54,101,252,203

3,080,781,388

(367,181,736) (6,s31,451,965)

(2,651,718,040) 565,326,078

3.0y,47 3,291

(94q340,908)

4,592,064

(914,683,108)

(426,461 ,237
15,190,272

2,1t8,724,441 (1,325,954,073)

(2,300,000,000)

0 5,164,593)

(57s,304,467)

(2,300,000,000)

(1\7 r6,631)

(493,200,000)

(2,890,469,060) (2,80s,916,631)

(3,429,462,653)

31,611,412,641 35,055,4E3,943

31,611,812,641 35,055,483,943

'Ihc annexed ootes ( 1 to 56) and Annexure A, B & C foftr a$ ifltegra.l pan oftiese fiflancial sntedlm

oi,icto.1clc.l

45,191,351

35,055,4E3,943

16,100,530

3E,605,92t,039

2,121,W,104

28,950,128,537

4,151,175,61 3

30,904.308.330

9

2021

BDT

2023

BDT

i cccu

Dhaka Mry 29, 2025

Director Director

FIRST SECURJTY ISI-A.MT BANK PLC.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

4^,*'

r,lttadereo
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First Security Islami Bank PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements

As at and for the year ended 31 De cember 2024

1.1 Status of the Bank

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (heteinafter refered to as "the Bank or FSIB') was established as a Public
Limited Company in Bangladesh on 29 August 1999 under Companies Act 1994 to cary on banking busiaess.
The Bank converted its banking operation iflto Islamic Banking based on Islamic Shari'ah from ttaditional
banking operation on 01 January 2009 aftet obtaining approval from honorable High Court, Miristry of Finance
and Bangladesh Bank. It obtained permission ftom Bangladesh Bank on 22 September 1999 to commence its
business. The Bank is one of the interest-ftee Shari'ah based banks in the counky and its modus-operandi are
substantially different ftom othet conventional banl<s. The Bank went for public issue on 20 July 2008 and its
shares ate listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) Ltd. Presendy
the Bank cardes out its banking activities thtough its 108 Agent out-lets, 177 Sub-branches and 206 banches in
the couatry. The Bank had no ovetseas branches as at December 31, 2024.

The registered office of the Bank is located at 23, Dillrrsha C/A, Dhaka-1000.

1.2 Principal Activities

1.2.1 Commetcial banking services

All kinds of commercial banking sewices are provided by the Bank to the customers following the principles of
Islamic Shari'ah, the provisions ofthe Banking Company Act 1991 and Bargladesh Bank's directives.

At a glance, the pdncipal aaivities of the bank are:

(a) To facilitate and handle all kinds of cornmercial banking seryices to its custome$ authorized by Bangladesh
Bank.

@) To handle the expott and import trade of Bangladesh
(c) To take pat in intemational bankiag etc.

1.2.2 Mobile financial services-'First Cash"

FSIB has launched mobile banking seryices ftom 2012 under the name of "First Pay Sure Cash" now "First
Cash". Fitst Security Islami Bank offers different sewices through the Mobile banking services that include free
and quick opening of customet account, deposit and withdrawal of cash money, fund transfer frorn one account
to another, receiving remittalce from abtoad, knowing account balance and mini-statement, giving and receiving
salary, mobile recharge ard payrnent of utility bill, metchant bill payrnent etc.
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1. Corporatelnformation:

The bank tendets commerc'ial banking services to all t,?es of customers. The rarige of seryices offered by the
bank includes accepting deposiq making investment, puchasing bills, conducting domestic and intemational
money transfer, carrying out foteign exchange transactions in addition to intemational money traflsfers, and
offering other customer sewices such as safe keeping, collections and issuing guarantees, acceptances and letters
of ctedit. Core business of the bank includes deposit mobilization and investing activities compdsing working
capital, short-term, long-term, import and export financing. Investment activities are extended to different
sectors of the economy that could be grouped into several sectors including Rural & agdcultue, Garments &
Textiles, Jute, Cement & Bticks, Tannery, Steel & Engineering, Food & Beverage, Chemical & Pharmaceuticals,
Printing & Packaging, Glass & Ceramics and Miscellaneous.



1.2.3 FSIB Agent Banking

First Security Islami Bank PLC. Launched its Agent Banking Operation undet the brand name "FSIB Agent
Banking" ot May 29,2016 upon receiving permission from Bangladesh Bank on September 01, 2015. The
Agent Banking oudet is running under the ABS system integrated with CBS.

As per Agent Banking Model, the Ageot Banking Oudets are being tagged with FSIB Branches, considedng the
distance in terms of the neatest location from the Agent Oudet. The tagghg branch manager will provide all
sotts of supports to the concemed oudets as all the businesses, coming ftom the concemed oudets, are teflected
in theit affaks i.e. tagged branch, is the ultimate beneFrciary of the Agent Banking Business.

1.2.4 Off Shore Banking Unit

Off-shore Banking Unit (OBI, is a Separate business unit of First Security Islami Bank PLC., govemed under
the rules and guideLines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Off-shote Banking Unit permission vide
Ietter no. BRPD (OB) /7 44(126) / 2020-47 35 dated,06 July,2020. The Bank commenced the operation ofits Off-
shore Banking Unit from August 06, 2020.'lhe unit is located at Rangs RD Centet, Block # SEf), Plot#O3,
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212. Due to having different hrnctional currency the operation of OBU has been considered
as "foteign operation" and accordingly relevant financial reporting standards have been applied consistendy. The
Enaltcial statements of the OBU ate included in the separate Enancial statements of the bank and eventually in
the consolidated financial statements. The sepatate firtancial statements of OBU are shown in the functiona.l
curency (i..e. USD) as uzell as tle presentation currency i.e. BDT of the Bank in Annexute-C,

1.3 Subsidiaries

1.3.1 First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited

It is a bankhg system exacdy like a model branch which is located in the remote areas, where all kinds of branch
banking facilities such as Account Opening, Cash Deposit/with&awal, Fund Transfer, BEFTN, BACH &
RTGS etc. in Limited scale (as pet Bangladesh Bank guidelines) are provided to the underserved population
through engaged agents under a valid agency agreement. Along witl the general banking services, FSIB Agent
Banking is rendeting the other banking services like BREB Bill Collection and Foreign Remittance Services to
the underserved population ofBangladesh in the remote areas.

First Security Islami Capitd & Investment Limited, a pdvate company lirnited by shares has been formed and
registered undet the Companies Act, 1994 with the Registrar ofJoint Stock Companies @JSC), Dhata vide
certiFrcate of incorporation no. C-88567 /70 dated 02 Decembet 2010.The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) vide its certiFrcate No. MB-65/2011 dated 27 March 2011 has accorded approval to the
bank for a fulI-fledged Merchant Banking op€ration under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Act, 1993. First Security Islami Bank PLC. holds 51% shares and 49%o shates are held by other individuals. The
company's repordng period is January to December.

1.3.2 First Security Islami Exchange Italy S.R.L

First Security Islami Exchange Italy S.R.L has been formed as per approval of Bangladesh Bank vide their Letter
No. BRPD Qv\ 204/17 /2009 95 dated 08 September 2009 fot opeaing an owned exchange house. The main
activities of the exchange house are to caffI on the temittance business and to undertake and participate in
transactions activities and operations commonly carried on or undertaken by remittance and exchange houses.
The company is now being closed undet the concem jurisdiction mairtaining all regulatory formalities duly.
Therefore, the financial statements of First Secutity Islami Exchange Italy S.R.L has been prepared on 30
September 2024 basis and accordingly consolidated with that of the patent i.e. the bank.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements, namell Balance Sheet, ProEt and Loss Account, Cash Flovr Statement, Statement of
changes in Equity, Uquidity Statement (Assets and Liability Maturity Anatysis) and relevant notes to the financial
statements and disclosures thereto, of the Bank are ptepared under histodcal cost convention on a going
concern basis.
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2.1 Statements of C,ompliance

The bank and its subsidiaries are being operated in stdct compliance with the rules of Islamic Shadah. The
Finano,l Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council
(FRC) is to be forned arrd it is to issue Enancial reporting standards for public interest entities such as baoks.
The Barll Companies Act 1991 has been amended to requie banks to ptepare their Enancial statements under
such financial reporting standards. The FRC has been formed but yet to issue any Enancial reporting standrrds
as per the provisions of the FRA and hence Intemational Financial Repoaing Standards (IFRS) as issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) are still applicable.

The Saancial statements of the Bank ate made for the year ended 31 December, 2024 and are ptepared under
the histotical cost convention on a going concem basis and in accordance with the " First Schedule Section
38(4) of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 and Amendment 2013, BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25June 2003, BRPD
Cfucular # 15 dated 09 November 2009, Circulars, Rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank time to
time, Intemational Accounting Standards and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards, The Companies Act
199d The Bangladesh Security and Exchange Rules 1987, Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchanges listing
regulations, Income Ta-x Act-2023, the Value Added Ta-x and Supplementary Duty Act-2012, and other laws and
rules applicable in Bangladesh. Where the reporting guidelines issued by Bangladesh BanI and Bank Companies
Act differ with those of IFRS, the requirements of the Bank compaoy Act 1991, and provisions and &culars
issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. Bank has departed from tlose requirements of IFRS io order to comply
with the rules and regulation of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below;

i) Presentation of financial statements

IFRS: As per IAS 1 6nan<ial statements shall comprise staternent of Frnancial position, statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity, cash flows statement, adequate notes compdsing
summary of accounting policies and other explanatory information. As per para 60 of IAS 1, the entity shall also
pteseflt cufieflt and non-current assets and curent and non-c(urent liabilities as separate classifications in its
statement of finaocial position.

Bangladesh Banlc l'l-re presentation of the financial satements in prescribed format (i.e. balance sheet, profrt
and loss account, cash flows statement, changes in equity, Iiquidiry statement) and certain disclosures thereh are
guided by the 'First Schedule' (section 38) of the Banking Company Act 1991 (amendment up to 2013) and
BRPD &cular no. 14 dated: 25 lune 2003 and subsequent guidelioes of BB. In the prescribed format thete is no
optiol to present assets and liabilities under culrent aod non-current classiFrcations.

ii) Other Comprchensive Income

IFRS: As per IAS 1, Othet Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of Enancial statements or the
elements of OCI ate to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income statement.

Bangladesh Banlc Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for Frnancial statements which will strictly be
followed by all banks. The templates of Frnancial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other
Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in a
single Other Comptehensive Income (OC! Statement. As such the Bank does not plepare the other
comprehensive income statement. However, the elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of
changes in equity.

iii) Investment in shares and securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9 investment in shares and securities generally falls either under "at fair
value thtough profit and loss account" or under "available for sale" where any change in the fair value (as
measured in accordance with IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to prcfit and loss account or tevaluation reserve
respectively.

Accori c a
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Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated: 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and
unquoted shares are revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet
respectively. Provision should be made for any Ioss arising from diminution in value of investrnenq otheru,,ise
investments are recognized at cost.

iv) Provision on investments and off-balance sheet exposure

IFRS: As pet IFRS 9 an entity should start the impairment assessment by considering whetler objective
evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are hdividually significant. For financial assets that are not
individually significant, the assessment can be performed on an individual or collecdve (portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Banh As per BRPD Circular no.14 dated; 23 September 2012, BRID Circular no.05 dated:29 May
2013, BRPD Circular no.12 dated:2O August 2017, BB}D Circular no.01 dated:20 February 2018 and BRPD
Circulat no.52 dated:20 October 2020 a generoJ provision at 0.25o/o to 27o under different categories of
unclassiEed iovestment (Standard afld SMA Investrnent) has to be maintained regard less of objective evidence
of impairment. Also, Specific provision for Sub-Standard investrnent, Doubtfi.rl investment and Bad/I-oss has to
be maintained 

^t 
20yo, 50o/o {\d 700oh respectively for classiEed inyestrnents on the basis of investment

Clas sification.

Further, as per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated: 27 September 2017, provision for short Term Agricultue and
Miqo cedit at loh fq all unclassified ilvestrnent ff.egular and irregular), 57o for classiEed as sub-standard and
Doubtfr:l and 10ff/o for classiEed as Bad /I-oss.

It is also noticeable here that, as per BRPD Ctculat No.16 &ted: 21 July 2020, provision for conage, Micro and
small investrnent under CMSME investrnent * 0.25o/o for all unclassified investment (Standard and SMA
Investrnent) has to be maintained, 57o for sub-standard,20oh for Doubtfi:l and 100% respectively for dassiEed
invest nents.

Furthetmote, As per BRPD Circular no.14 &ted: 23 September.2012, BRPD Circular no.07 dated: 21 June 2018
and BRPD Circular no.13 dated: 18 October 2018, a general provision tr/o,0.50oh,0.75o/o arld 17o is required to
be maiatained for all off balance sheet exposutes excluding bill for collection depending on Bangladesh Bank
rating gtade equivalence of Bank/Financial instirute/Organization providing the counter Guarantee, such
provision policies are not speci$ h line with those prescribed by IFRS-9.

v) Recognition of investment income in suspense

fFRS: Invesmrent to customers are generally classiFred as Investment in General (oans and receivables) as per
IAS 39 and Investrnent income is recognized through effective profit rate method over the term of the
Investrnent. Once an investrnent floan) is impafued, investment income is recognized in profit a!!d loss account
on the same basis based on revised carrying ,rmount.

Bangladesh Banlc As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated: 23 September 2072, otce an investment (loan) is
classified, investment income on such investments are not allowed to be recognized as income, mther the
corresponding amount needs to be credited to an investrnent income in suspense account, which is presented as
Iiability in the balance sheet. In case of rescheduled investment, the unrealized income, if any, will be credited to
investrnent income in suspense account instead of crediting the same to i-ncome account.

vi) Financial Instluments - Ptesentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categoties, recognize, measure and present financial instruments
differendy from tl-rose prescribed h IFRS 9. As such firll disclosue and presentation requirements of IFRS 7
and IAS 32 cannot be made in the financial statements.

,o

15
Charter"

Accoutil



vii) Financial guarantees

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, finarcial guarantees ale contracts that require an entity to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a speciEed debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance srith the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities ate recognized initially at th& fair
value, and the initial fair value is amortized over tle life of the Enancial guarantee. The financial guamntee
liability is subsequendy carried at the highet of this amortized a::rount and the present value of any expected
payment when a payment under the gua-rantee has become probable. Financial guarantees are included within
other liabilities.

Bangladesh Banlc As per BRPD 75/2009 EnancizJ guarantees such as lettet of credit, letter of guarantee will
be treated as off-balance sheet items. No liability is recognized for the guarantee except the cash mag,in.

viii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day
operadons as per IAS T "Statements ofCash Flows".

Bangladesh Banlc Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents

ix) Cash flow statement

IFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direa method or the indirect metlod. The
presentation is selected to prcsent these cash flows in a mannet that is most appropriate for the business or
industry. The method selected is applied consistendy.

Bangladesh Banlc As per BRPD 14 dated; 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated: 09 November 2009, cash flow
statement is to be prepared following a mixture of ditect and indirect methods.

x) Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS: An intangible asset must be identiFred and recognized, and the disclosule must be given as per IAS 38

Bangladesh Banlc Intangible Assets are shown in fxed Assets hcluding premises, Fumiture and fuhrres and
intangible Assets, tlere is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD circular no. 14 &ted: 25 June 2003 aod
BRPD 15 dated: 09 November 2009.

xi) Non-banking essets

IFRS: No indication of Non-banking asset is found in any IFRS and IAS.

Bangladesh Banlc As pet BRPD circulat no. 15 &ted 09 November 2009, and BRPD Cncubr no.22 d^tedl
20 September 2021 therc must exist a face items ,/sepatate Balance sheet item tide named as Non-banking asset.

xii) Off-balance sheet items

IFRS: As pet IFRS, there is no tequirement for disclosure of off-balance sheet items on the fece of the balance
sheet,

Bangladesh Bank As per BITPD circular no. 14 dated: 25June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated: 09 Novembet 2009,
off- balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of ctediq Letter of gu4rantee and accq>tance etc.) must be disctosed
sepatately on the face of the balance sheet.

xiii) Investments net off provision

IFRS: As per IFRS-09, Loans and advances,/Investments should be prcsented net offprovision.

16



Bangladesh Banlc As per BRPD circular no.14 dated: 25 June 2003 afld BRPD Circular No. 15 dated:09
November 2009 provision on investrnents are presented separately as liability and cannot be net-off against
Investrnents (loans and advances).

xiv) Disclosure of appropriation ofprofit

IFRS: There is no requirement to show appropriation of ptoEt in the face of statement of comprehensive
income.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 1 4 dated 25 luae 2003, aa appropriation of pro6t should be
disdosed in the face of profit and loss account.

xv) Revenue

As pet IFRS 15, rwenue should be recognized on accnral basis but due to tle uoique nan:re of Islamic Baols,
income from investment unde! Mudaraba" Musharaka, Bai-Salam, and Ujarah modes (Iamin Card) is accounted
for on realization basis as per AAOIFI and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

xvi) Chargcs on tax on rctained eamingr, reserve, and surplus as per Income tax Act-2023

As pet section 22 of the income tax Act-2023, Listed companies should disclose proposed dividend in the
balance sheet as "among to be distributed as dividend". However, there is no provision for this h BRPD 14
d*ed: 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated: 09 November 2009 and IFRS a.lso testricts to disclose such
presentation in tle balance sheet.

2.2 Basis of Consolidation

The consoli&ted Financial Statements include the Enancial statements of First Security Islami Bank PLC. and its
subsidiaries company First Security Islami Capitd & Investrnent Limited ard First Security Islami Exchange
Italy S.B-L made up to the end of the December 31, 2024. Dw to time gape the un-audited finaocial statements
for the period ended 30 September 2024 of First Security Islami Exchaoge Italy S.R.L are consolidated at closing
rate. The consolidated Gnancial statements have been prepated in accordance with Intemational Financia.l
Reporting Standards 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements". The Consolidated Financiai Statements are
prepared for the common financial year ended 31 December 2024.

All intra-group transacdons, balarces, are eliminated at the time of consolidation. Profit and loss resulting from
transactions is also eliminated from consol.idated financial statements.

2,3 Investment in subsidiaries in the Bark separate financial statements

\X/hen the Bank prepates separate Enancial statements, it accounts for investments in subsidiaries ar cost in
accotdance rvith IAS-27.

2.4 Functional and presentation curtency

The consolidated and separate finarcia.l statements of the Bank are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the
functional cutrency of the Bank and its subsidiaries except for Off-shore Banking Unit (OBQ whete the
functional cutency is US Dollar (JSD). AU financia.l information presented in Taka @DT) has been rounded to
the nearest integer, except otherwise indicated.

2.5 Use of Estimates and Judgments
In the pteparation of the financial statements management is tequ ed to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual tesults may differ from these estimates. Estimates and undetlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are tecognized io the period in which the
estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

c t,
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The most critical estimates and judgments are applied to the follow:ng

1) Provision for investnent as explained in Note 3.1 .4
2) Retirement benefit of employees as explained in Note 3.2.7
3) Deferred ta-r Asset/Liability as explained in Note 3.2.6.2

2.6 Comparative information aad re-arrengement thereof

Comparative figures have beea re-arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure suitable comparability with
the current period without causing any impact on the pro6t and values of assets and liabilities as reported in the
financirl statements.

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of tle financial
statements ate to be tecognized and carried in the fioancial statements. The measurement basis adopted by the
Bank is histodcal cost except for land, building and few of the financial assets which are stated in accordance
with the policies mentioned in the respective notes.

2.12 Statement of Cash Flow

Cash flow statement is to be prepared as it provides information about cash Ilows of the entelprise which is
usefr.rl in providing users of financial statements urith a basis to assess the ability of the entelprise to generate
cash and cash equivalents and the needs of the enterprise to utilize those cash flows. Cash flow statement has
been prepared under an adopted method of direct and indirect for the pedod classified by operating, investing
and financing activities h accordance uzith the BRPD Circular No. 14 dated: 25 J:ur:re 2003 and BRPD Circular
No. 15, dated: 09 November 2009 issued by Bangladesh Bank as well as requirements of IAS 7.

2.13 Statement of Changes in Equity

The statemeflt of changes in equity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net assets or wealth.
Statement of changes it .qoity has been prepared in accordance vith IAS-1 and relevant guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank & BRPD Ctuc,Lt No.14 dated: 25 June 2003.

18

2.7 Going Concern

When pteparing Enancial satements of the banlq the It{anagements make an assessment of the baok's ability to
condnue as a gohg concem assumpdon that the bank will continue in operation over t}re foreseeable future.
The bank prepares financial statements on a going concem basis.

2.8 Accrual basis of accounting

The Bank ptepares its Enancial statements other than cash flo\., saternsnt, ushg the accrual basis of accounting.
Since the accrual basis of accounting is used the bant recognizes items as assets, liabilities, equity, income and
expenses when they satis$ the definition and recognition cdtetia for those elements in the Framework.

2.9 OffsettingFinanciallnstruments

Financial assets and liabilit-ies are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enfotceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to setde on a net basis, or realize the
asset arrd setde the liability simultaneously.

2.10 Reporting period

These Enancial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries cover one calendar year ftom 01 January 2024 to 31
December 2024.

2,11 Basis of measurement

Clprterei



2.14 LiquidityStetement

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity
term as per the followiog basis.

r Balaace with other Banks and financial instinrtions, money at call and short notice, etc. are on the basis
of th& residual maturity tern;

r fnvestrnents are on the basis of their respective residual maurity;
. General Investmerts are on the basis of their repayment schedule.
r Fixed assets are on tle basis of their usehrl life;
r Otler assets are on the basis of their realization / amorozar,oo;

' Borowing from othet Banks, Enancirl institutions ard €ents, etc. are as per their residual maturity /
rcPayment teEn;

' DePosits aqd other accorults ate on the basis of their residual matutity term and past trend of
withdrawal by the depositors;

r Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their payment / adjustrnerrts schedule.

2.15 Accounting for Changes in Policy, accounting estimates and erors

The bank changes its accounting policy only if the change is required by IFRS or Bangladesh Bank Guidelines or
results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of
tansactions, other esents or conditions on the errtity's fioancial position, Financial performance or cash flosrs.
As a rcsult of the uncertainties inhetent in business activities, many items in financial statements cannot be
measured with precision but can only be estimated.

As pet IASS accounting policies, chaoges in accounting estimates and errors states that t}re effect of chaoges in
accounting policy, is to be applied retrospectively in accordance with paragraph 19 of IAS-8, by adjusting the
opening balance of each affected component of equity for the ear[est prior period presented and the other
comparadve amounts disclosed for each priot period presented as if the new accounting policy had always been
applied.

If need connection of material prior periods error, is to be applied rettospectiyely restating the comparadves
amount for the prior periods prcsented, in which the error occurred or if the e!ro! occurred before, adjusting the
opening balance ofasses, liabilities and equity for the eadiest prior period presented.

For changing in Accounting Estimate is to be applied prospectively by including it in profit or loos in the period
of the changes.

2.16 Leases
IFRS 16 I-eases, defiles a lease as 'i\ contract or palt of a conEact that conveys the right to use an asset for a

pedod of time in exchange fot consideration". In order for such a contract to exist the user of the asset needs to
have the right to:

/ Obtain substantidly all ttre economic beneFrts from the use ofasset (identifiable asset)
/ The right to direct the use ofasset

A lease is defined as a conract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the uodedying asset)
fot a period of time in exchange for consideration. To apply this definition the Bank assesses whethet the
contract meets two key evaluations which are whetler:

/ the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the conbact or implicitly
speciFred by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Baok

/ the Bank has tle right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified
asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the deFrned scope of the contract the
Bank has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period ofuse. The Bank assess
rphetlet it has the right to direct 'horv and fot what purpose' tle asset is used throughout the period of
use.

Cha
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The Bank depteciates the right-of-use assets on a sraight-line basis over the temaining usefl:l life of the asset.
The Bank also assesses the right-of-use asset fot impakment when such ifldicators exist.

Lease payments included in t-l-re measutement of t-he lease liability are made up of fixed payments (including in
substance [xed), amounts expected to be payable undet a residual value guarantee, pa]Tnents arising from
options teasonably certain to be exetcised and variable lease paynnents that depend on an index or a rate.

The Bank has elected to account fot short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using the practical
expedients. Instead of recoguiziag a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments irl relation to these ate
recognized as an expense in profit or loss on a sttaight-line basis over the lease tetm.

On the statement of Frrancial position, flght-of-use assets have been included h ptoperty, plant arrd equipment
and lease liabilities have been included othet liabilities.

2.17 Accruals & Deferals

Accruals and deferrals have been made as per the guidance of IAS # 1; Presentation of Financial Statements. In
otder to meet their objectives, finanr:ial statements except for Statement of Cash Flow and related information
ate prepared on accmal basis of accounting. Under this basis, the effects of transactions and other events are
tecognized when they occur (and not vhen cash or its equivalent is received o! paid) and they ate tecotded in
accounts and rqroted in the financia.l statements of the periods to which they telate.

2.18 Foreign curency tuansactions

2.18,1 Initialrecognition

A foteign curency transaction is recorded, on initial tecognition in the firnctional currency, by applying to the
foreign curency amount t}re spot exchange mte between the functional currency and the foreign curtency at the
date of the tansaction.

2.18.2 Subsequent measurement

A foreign currency transaction may give rise to assets or liabilities that ate denominated in a foreign cuireflcy.
These assets and liabilities are taflslated into the Bank's functional cuffency at each reporting date. However,
translation depends on vzhether the assets or liabilities are monetary or non-monetary items.

Monetary items

Foteign currency monetary items outstanding at the end of the reporting date ate translated using the closing
tate. The difference between this amount and the previous carrying amount in functional currency is an
exchange gain ot loss. Exchange differences arising on the setdement of monetary items or on translating
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were ttanslated on initial tecognition during the
pedod ot in ptevious financial statements is recognized in ptofit or loss in the pedod in which they arise.

Non-monetary items

Non-monetary items cattied at histotic cost ate translated using the exchange rate at the date of t}le transaction
when the asset arose ftristotical rate). They are not subsequendy retranslated in the individual financial
statements of the Bank. Non-monetary items caried at fair value are translated using the exchange rate at the
date when the fair value was determined.

When a gain ot loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in equity, any exchange componeot of that gain or
loss is recognized in equity. Conversely, when a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in proFrt or
loss, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recogaized in profrt ot loss.
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2.183 Tanslation of forcign currency financial statement

The assets and [abilities of foreign operations are translated into presentation curency in t]re curent statelnent
of financial position using the closing rate at tle reporting &te. The income and expenses of foreign operations
are translated at sPot exchange tates at the date of transactions as long as practicable; otherrvise average fate of
exchange has been used. Foreign currency differences arising on translation are recognized in equity under the
head translation reserve.

3.00 SignificantAccountingPolicies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these
finaacial statements and have been applied consistently by the Bank-

3.1Assets and basis oftheir valuation

3.1.1 Cash and cash equivalent

As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated: 09 November 2009 and IAS-7, cash and cash equivalents include notes and
coins in hand balaaces lying with ATM, unrestricted balance held with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank and
balance with otler Banks and Financial Institutions.

3.1.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Cash Reserve Requirement- CRR)

I1S 7 requires balance with Bangladesh Bank to be teated as other assets. However, as per BRPD circulat no
15, FSIB treats balance urith Bangladesh Bank as cash and cash equivalent though the amount is restricted for
CRR purpose and cannot be used in our day to day operational requiremenr

3.1.3 Investment in Shares and Securities

a) The bank investrnent in different securities has been valued on 31.12.2024 as under
Quoted Shares at Cost
Un-Quoted Shares (CDBL Share) at Cost
Bangladesh Govt. Islamic Bond at Cost

All investments in secudties are ioitially rccognized at cost, iocluding acquisition charges associated with the
investment.

As per BRPD Circular # 15 dated: 09 Novernbet 2009, investrnent in quoted shares and un-quoted shares are
revalued at the year end at ma-rket price and as per book value of last audited ba.lance sheet respectively.
Provision should be made fot any loss adsing from diminution in value of investment. As such the company
measures afld recognizes investment in ate higher than the cost. However as per requirements of Intemational
Accounting Standard (IAS)-39, investment in shares falls either under "at faii value through profit and loss
account'' or under "available for sale" urhere any change in the fair value at the year-end is ialin to pro6t and
loss account or tevaluation teserve respectively. FSIB tecogoizes its investmeni in shares and securities and
accounted for the required provision for diminution in vatue of shares and securities in the profit and loss
account as per BRPD Circular # 15 dated: 09 November 2009 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

b) Revaluation gains/losses on Government Secudties

FSIB is a Bank running on Islamic Sharia,h principal. Hence, we do not participate in buyrng interest beadng
Govemment securities.

3.1.4 Investments and provisions for investments:

Investments are recognized at gross amount on the date on which they are originated. After initial recognition
hvestments are stated in the Balance Sheet net off proEt receivable arld unearned income. However, p..:oi.io.,
for hvestments are not net-off vith investments.
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Profit Receivable - the amount of unexpired portion ofprofit charged on Bai-Murabaha investment at tl-le time
of sale ofgoods/ serr/ices to customer/ client.

Uneamed Income - the amount of uffealized portion ofprofit/ value addition of Exed assets property, plant &
equipment] undet Hire Purchase Under Shirkatul Mdk (I{PS^,! investrnent for gestation period Investments are
stated in the Balance Sheet at the net amount excludhg uneamed income.

As per IA5-36 impairment assessment should be done by considering whether any objective evidence of
impairmeot exists for fioaocial assets that are hdividually significant. For financial assets that are not individually
signiEcang the assessment can be perfomred on an individual or collective (ponfolio) basis.

However, ptovision for classiEed and undassified investment is made on the basis of year and review by the
managemeflt and of instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No.14 dated: 23 September
2012, BRPD Circulat No.05 dzted:29 Mzy 2073, BRPD Circular No.08 dated: 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular
No.12 dated: 20 August 2017BRPD Circular No.15 dated: 27 September,20l7 BRPD Ctuc',l"r No.01 dated: 20
February 2018, BRPD circular No. 07 &ted: 27 1une,2018, BRPD Circular No. 13 dated:18 october
2018,BRPD Circular No.03 dated: 27 Apdl 2019, BRPD circulr letter no.0Tdated: 19 Match 2020 BRPD
Circular No.16 &ted:21 July 2020,BRPD Circular No.17 dated: 28 September 2020, BRPD Circular Letter
No.52 dated: 20 October 2020, BRPD Circulat Letter No. 56 dated: 10 Decembet 2020,BRPD Circular Letter
No.63 dated: 31 December, 2020, BRPD cicular No--03, dated; 3l lantry Z\zl,BRpD Circular No.-12, dated:
13 lune 2021, BRPD circular No.-13, dated: 27 J:urre 2021, BRPD circular No.- 19, dated: 26 Augast 202t,
BRPD Citcular No.-50 dated: 14 December 2021, BRPD Circular ktter No.- 51, dated: 29 Deceiber ZOZ7,
BRPD Cilculrr Irtter No.-52, dated: 29 December 2021 and BRPD Circular Letter No.-53, dated: 30 December
2021, BRPD Circular No.-01, da,te 16 Jantary 2022, BRPD circulat No.-14, dateJune 22,2ozz, BRpD circular
Letter No.-53, date Dec 22,2022,BRPD Circular ktter No.-51, date Dec 18, 2022, BRPD Circular No.-11, date
20 J.ur.e 2023, BRPD circulr ktter No.-03, date 02 February, 2023, BRPD Circular I-ener No.-20, date 21

Jurre,2023 and BRPD Circulat ktter No.-09, &te 08 April 2024 at the following tates;

a) Genetal Provision: Provision on standatd

Particulars
Unclassified Investrnent for SME
All other unclassified investment except SME invesffnent
Investnent for Consumer Financing
Investment for House Financing under consumer financing
Iflvestrnent for credit card finance under consumer financing
Investment to Professionals to set up business undet consumer
Investrnent to Broker house, merchant bank stock dealers etc.

b) Special Mention Accounr (Same as standard)

c) Specific Provision on:

Substandard
Doubthrl
Bad/Loss

Rate
0.250k
lYo
2o/o

1Yo

TA
zYo

1Yo

d) Provision fot Short Tetm Agdcultural and Micrc-Credit
1) All unclassiEed investrnent (Iregulat and regular)
2) ClassiEed as sub-standard and doubtfi.
3) Bad/loss

200k
50%
1000h

1o/o

5Yo

1000k
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e) Provision for off-Balance sheet Bxposure
As per the refered circulat, banks are required to maintain 170 general provisioo against the guarantees, FSIB
issues for clients of FSIB since guarantee is an off-balance sheet expense. Banks wete given exemption from
maiatairring any provision for those guarantees against which the counter guarantee are issued only by the banks

having a BB tating gtade-1 equivalent oudine in the guidelines on risk-based capital adequacy.

As per BRPD circular no.06 dated: 25 April 2013, the ptovision requirement fot the bank to be maintained in
the following way:

BB Rating grade equivalence of the
Batk/Fl/ Orgatization providing tlle counter
guatantee

Provision requirement

1 Nil
2

3or4 0.7 5

Others 1.00

0.25y.
50h
200k
7000k

\r(4ren an investment is deemed to be uncollectible, it is written off against the telated provision for impairments.
Subsequent recoveties of such investments ate ctedited to the income statement.

Investrnent are notmally written off, when there is no chance of recovery of these amounts in accordance u,ith
BRPD Citcular no. 2 dated: 13 January 2003, BRPD Circular no. 15 dated: 23 September 2012 and BRPD
citcular no. 13 dated: 07 Novembet 2013. A separate Investrnent Monitodng and Recovery Division (IMRD)
have been set up at the Head Office, which monitors investment recovery and legal action.

3.1.5 Impairment of financial assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying value exceeds its recovemble amount as per LA.S 36 "lmpairment of
Assets". Recovetable amount is higher of Fait value less cost of sell amount and value in use amount Fair value
less cost to sell is the pdce that would be received to sell the assets in an ordedy transaction behveen market
patticipants at tlte measutement date less the direct incremental cost attdbutable to the disposal of tl-re assets.
Value in use: Cash flow projection are based on the most recent management approved budget forecasts. At
each balance sheet date, Fimt Secutity Islami Bank PLC. assesses whether there is objective evidence that a

financial asset ot a gtouP of frnancial assets i.e, Investment and off-balance sheet items is impaLed. A hnancial
asset or group of Enancial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if thete is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of a loss event that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset up to the balance
sheet date; the loss event had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the fiaancial asset or the gtoup of
financial assets; and a reliable estimate of tie loss amount can be made.

In the event of impairment loss, the Bank revievs whether a furthet allowance for impairment should be
provided in the ptofit and loss statement in addition to the provision made based on Bangladesh Bank
guideliaes or othet tegulatory requirements. As per IAS -36, impafument loss are accounted for in the sarne way
as IA3-16, Property, Plant and Equipment revaluation.

.?/23

f) Provision for cottage, Micro and small inI/estment under CMSME:

i) All unclassified (Standard and SMA) :

ii) Sub-Standard i

iii) Doubtftrl :

iv) Bad and loss :
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3.1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depteciation as per IAS 16'?toperty, Plant and Equipment''
is measured at cost.

The cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid ot the Fair value of the othet considention given to
acquire an asset at the time of its acquisition o( constructiofl or, where applicable, the amount attributed to that
asset when initially recognized in accotdance wittr the specific requLements of tie IFRS.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if it is ptobable that future
economic bene6ts associated with the item will flovr to the entiqr and the cost of the item can be measuted
reliably. These recognition criteda apply to subsequence expenditure as well as cost incurred initially. Once
tecognized as an asset, items should initially be measure at cost.

The cost of an items of property, plant and equipment compdses:

(a) its purchase price, including import duties and non- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates

@) any costs direcdy attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manoet intended by man€ement
(c) the initial estimate of the costs of dismanding and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located, the ob)igation for which an entity incurs either wheo the item is acquired or as a consequence of having
used the item dudng a patticular period for puq>ose other than to produce inventories during that pedod.

Subsequent Cost

The cost of teplacing part of an item of fixed assets is recognized in the carrying arnount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied vithin the part will flov/ to the company and its cost can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day
servicing of 6xed assets are tecognized in profit or loss as incurred.

De-recognition of prcperty, plant and equipment

The carrying amount ofan item ofptoperty, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future
economic beneFrts are expected ftom its use ot disposal. The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of an item
of properry, plant and equipment is included as othet hcome in ptofit or loss when the item is derecognized.

Depreciation

No depreciation is charged on land. Charging depreciation against fixed assets commences ftom the month of
acquisition (for firll month) urhen the assets is in the locatior and condition necessary for its intended use and
ceases at the month when the assets are disposed. Asset category-wise depreciation tates are as follovus:

Nature of Assets Rate of Depreciation Method of Depreciation

2.5"k Straight Line Method

Furnitute and Fixtutes 100k Reducing Balance Method

Office Equipment 200k Reducing Balance Method

Computer Printer & Peripheral 200k Sraight Line Method

Vchicles 12.50h Straight Line Method

Books 20yo Reducing Balance Nlethod
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3,1.7 Presentation of Intangible Asset

Recognition
The recognition of an item as an intangible asset requiles the Bank to demonstrate that the item meets tl-re
definition of an inangible asset and the recognition ctitetia. As per IAS-38, an Intangible Assets is an
identification non-monetar1r asset without physical substalce. Arl intangible asset is identifiable if it is separable
(that is it can be sold, transferred, exchanged, licensed or ranted to another party). An intangible asset is
recognized as an asset 4 and only if, it is probable that expected futute economic beneFrts that are attributable to
the asset u,ill flow to the Bank and the cost of the item can be measured teliably.

Measurcment
An intangible asset is measured at cost less any accumulated arnonizadons and any accumulated impairment
losses. Subsequent expenditures are likely to maintain the expected future economic benefits embodied in an
existing intangible asset rather than meet the definition of an inangible asset and the recognition critetia.
Therefote, expenditure incured after tle initial recognition of aa acquired intangible asset or after completion of
an intema.lly generated inangible asset is usually recognized in profit or [oss as incured. On disposal of ao
intangible assets, the gain ot loss is recognized in proEt or loss.

Amortization
The depreciable amount of an intangible asset with a finite useful life shall be allocated on a systematic basis
over its usehrl life. Amortization begin when the asset is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and
condition necessa.ry fot it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by managemeflt. AmortDation
ceases at the earlier of the date that tle asset is classified as held for sale a-nd the date that the asset is
detecognized. The rates used for amortizing intangible assets is 20.0ffl0. An intangible asset with an indefinite
life should not be amortized as per IAS-38.

3.1.8 Revaluation

Land and building are revalued as per Intemational Accounting Standard (IA5)-16, ?roperty, Plant and
Equipment'as well as Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular Letter No. 12 & 18, dated: 20 April 1993 & 15June 1993,
respectively and BRPD Clcular # 10 and 09, dated: 25 November 2002 and 31 December 2008 respectively.
The Bank revalued its land & building n t\e year 2012. Reserqe is cteated by the sum of revaluatioa surplus and
depreciation is charged on the revalued assets except land as per the respective tate of depteciation- If revalued
is in upward than the gain/difference should be recognized as revaluation surplus. A decrease in carrying
amount on reva.luation should be recognized as an expense in profit or loss account.

3.1.9 Impairment of fixed assets

At each balance sheet date, the Bank assesses whether there is any iadication that the carrying amouot of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset is caried at more than its recoverable amount if its carrying
amount exceeds the amount to be recovered through use or sale of the asset, If this is the case, the asset is
described as impaired and an impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the profit and loss statement unless
the asset is carded at revalued amount h accordance with Iatemational Accounting Standard (IAS) 16, Property,
Plant and Equipment in which case any impairment loss of a revalued asset should be teated as a revaluation
decrease under that Accounting Staodatd. No impairment loss was recognized up to the reporting pedod as
there were no such iodication existed as on Balance Sheet date. As per IA3-16, allows a reserve ttansier of the
excess depteciation which is tecognized in statement of changes in equiry.

3.1.10 Other assets

Other assets include all other financial assets and irclude fees and other unrealized income receivable, advance
for operating and capital expenditure and stocks of stationery and stamps.
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Investment in subsidiary is accounted for under the cost method of accoundng in the Bank's Enancial
statements in accordance with the IAS 27 "Sepatate Financial Statements", IFRS 3 "Business Combination",
IAS 36 "Impairment ofAssets" and IFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements".

3.1.12 Non-bankingAssets

As per BRPD &culat no. 15 dated: 15 September 2009 and 22 dated,20 September 2021, Non-banking assets
ate acquired on account of the failute of a client to tepay the investrnent in time after receiving the decree ftom
the court regarding the right and dde of the mortgaged property.

3.2 Liabilities and provisions

3.2.1 Placement from bank & other financial institution

Placement ftom banks and othet Frnancial institutions ate stated in the fiflancial statement at pdncipal amount of
the outstanding balance.

3.2.2 Deposits and other Accounts

Deposit and other accouflts include Al-Wadia Current Dq>osit, Mudarabah Saving Deposit, Mudarabah Tern
Deposit and other Mudataba deposits. Deposits by customers and banks are recognized when the Bank enters
into conttactual agteements with the countelparties, These items ate btought to Financial Statements at the
gross value of the outstanding balance.

3.2,3 Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

. The bank issued FSIB 2nd Mudataba Subordinated Bond @dvate Placement) amounting to BDT
450.00 (Iour hun&ed Efry) crore only through ptivate placement with 7 years matutity for
enhancement of Tier-II capital as per requirement of Basel -III. The semi-annual profit has already
been paid q to 3l/12/2024. However, t}le total amount ofTk. 450.00 cote had already been paid up
to December 2024 as pdncipal redemption. The rate of profit will be calculated at prevailing Mudaraba
Tetm Deposit Profit Rate (?rotisional) in 6 Months tenor plus addrttonal 7.25"k (ndtczave/
provisional) per arumm on the outstanding balance of the bond &om pte-tax proflt/ opetating income
of the Bank.

o The bank issued FSIB 3td Mudaraba Subordinated Bond Ptivate Placement) amounting of BDT
700.00 (Seven hundred) crore only through private placement with 7 yeats maturity for enhancement of
Tier-II capital as per requitement of Basel -III. The semi-annual profit has already been paid up to
31/12/2024. However, the amount ofTk. 420.00 ctote had already been paid up to December 2024 as

principal redemption. The rate of profit will be calculated at prevailing Mudaraba Term Deposit Profit
Rate @rovisional) in 6 Months tenot plus additional 1.75% (indicative/ provisional) per annum on the
outstanding balance of the bond ftom pre-tax ptofrt/ operating income of the Bank.

3.2.4 Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (lr{PB) was issued by t}re Bank under the Mudataba principles of Islamic Shari'ah as

per apptoval of Bangladesh Bank Letter No. BRPD (BPIS)661/148P) /2020-9530 dated: 09 November 2020
and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Letter No. BSEC/CI/DS-135 /PB/2020/291 dated: 09
December 2020. It is treated as a component of Additional Tier-I Capital (AT-I). The instument subordinated
to the claims of other cteditors and depositots. In the case of liquidation, the subordinated debt holders would
be paid just befote paying to the shareholders assumhg there are assets to distibute after all other liabilities and
debts have been paid. The Mudaraba Petpetual Bond (N{PB) is perpetual in natute i.e. infinite maturity. Profit
paid against Mudaraba Perpetual Bond is the published deposit rate to be taken from "Announced Profit rate
chat of the scheduled banls (Deposit rate) (1 year but < 2 Yea!" published by Bangladesh Bank in Its website
and an additional profit margin @ 2.50%.

'::
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3.2.5.1 Provision for investments

Provision for investments is made on the basis of quarter-end review by the management and instructions
contained h BRPD Circular No.14 dated: 23 September 2012, BRPD Ctcular No.05 dated: 29 May 2013,
BRPD Circulat No.08 dated: 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No.12 dated: 20 August 2017,BRPD Circular
No.15 dated: 27 September,2017 BRPD Circular No.01 dated: 20 Febn:ary 2018, BRPD Circular No.03 dated:
21 April 2019, BRPD circular letter no.07,&ted: 19 March 2020 BRPD Circular No.16 dated:21 July
2020,BRPD Circular No.17 &ted: 28 September 2020, BRPD Circulat Lener No.52 dated: 20 October 2020,
BRPD Circulzr I-etter No. 56 dated: 10 December,202O,BRPD Circular I-etter No.63 dated: 31 December, 2020,
BRPD CLcular No.-03, dated: 31 Jaoluaty 2021, BRPD Circular No.-12, &ted: 13 June 2021, BRPD Circular
No.-13, dated: 27 Jrne 2021, BRPD Circular No-- 19, dated: 26 /,lugost 2021, BRPD Circular No.-50 dated: 14
December 2021, BRPD Circulat Letter No.- 51, dated: 29 December 2021, BRPD Ctculat Letter No.-52, dated:
29 December 2021 and BRPD Circular Letter No.-53, dated: 30 December 2021, BRPD Circular No.-01, date
76laruary 2022, BRPD Circular No.-14, dateJune 22,20?2, BRPD Cicular Lettet No.-53, date Dec 22,20?2,
BRPD Circular I-etter No.-51, date Dec 18,202?, BRPD Circular No.-11, date 20 luoe 2023, BRPD Circular
Letter No.-03, date 02 Febnrary, 2023, BRPD Circular Letter No.-20, &te 21 Jwe, 2023 and BRPD Circular
Letter No..09, &te 08 April 2024.

3.2.5.2 Provision for diminution ofvalue ofshares and securities

Provision for diminution of value of shares and mutual funds, placed under other liability, has been made on
portfolio basis (gair/loss net ofQ following DOS circular No. 04 dated: 24 November 2011, DOS circular no.
03 dated: 72 March 2015 and DOS &culat no. 10 dated: 28 June 2015 tespectively. Details are stated in Note
17.2 ofthese financial statements.

3.2.5.3 Provision for offbalance sheet exposures

In compliaoce witl BRPD &cular no. 14 &ted: 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No.7 dated: 21Juae 2018,
BRPD Circular No.13 dated: 18 October 2018 and BRPD Circular No.06 dated: 25 Apd,2023 the Bank has

been maintaining provision against off balance sheet exposures.

3.2.5.4 Provision for nosto eccounts

Accotding to guidelines of Foteign Exchange Po)icy Department of Bangladesh Bank, &cular no. FEOD
(FEMO)/01/2005-677 dated: 13 September 2005, Bank is required to make provision regarding the un
recon<iled debit balance as at balance sheet date. It is reviewed semi-annually by our management along with
duly certiEed by the extemal auditor.

3.2.6 Taxation

Tax expenses represent tle sum of the tax which are payable dudng the cunent period.

3.2.6.1 Curent Tax

Provision for corporate currcnt iricome tax has been made @ 37 -50o/" for business income and other applicable
rate for othet operating income as ptescribed in the Finance Act 2024 of t}le accounting profit made by the
Bank after considering some of tie add backs to income and disallowaoces of expenditure as per income ta-x

laws incompliance \r/ith IAS 12 Income Taxes. Provision of curent income tax has been made on taxable
income of the Bank as per following rates:

Type of Income 2024 2023

Business Income
Capital Gain
Other Income pividend income)

37.50Yo

t0%-150k
20Yo

37 .500h
70Yo-75oh

200k

21



3.2.6.2 Defercd Tax

Ptinciple of recogaition

The bank accouoted for defered tax as per IAS-12 income taxes. Defetred tax is accounted for any ternporary
difference between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities fot fioancial reporting purp,oses and their ax
base. Defened ar is tecognized as income or an expense arrount within the tar charge, and included in the net
profit ot loss fot the petiod. Defered tax relating to items dealt with direcdy in equity is recognized direcdy in
equity.

Recognition of taxable tempotary difference

A defetred tar lhability is tecognized fot dl tarable differences, except to the extent that the deferred tar liability
adses ftom the initial recognition of goodwill; or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a tnnsaction
vhich is not a business combination; and at the time of the tnnsaction, affecs neither accounting profit nor
taxable pro6t (tax loss).

Recognition of deductible temporary difference

A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary diffetences to the extent that it is ptobable that
taxable profit rvill be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized, unless the
deferred tax asset arises from the iaitial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination; and at the time of the ttansaction, affects neither accounting proEt nor taxable profit (tax loss).

Measurement

Deferted tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realized or the liability is setded, based on tax rates (and tax laws) ttrat have been enacted or substantively
eoacted by the end of the rcporting period.

Defered tax on rcvaluation

The revaluation does not affect taxable profits in the petiod of revaluation and consequendy, the tax base of the
asset is not adjusted. Hence a temporary difference arises. An upward rwaluation will therefore give rise to a

deferred ta-r liability. FSIB recognizes the uoderlying rwaluation &ecdy in equity, so the deferred tax thereon is
also recognized as pa:t of tax relating to equity. FSIB transfers each year from revaluation suplus to retained
eamings an amount equal to the difference between the depteciation based on the cost of that asset. The
amouot transferred is net off any related deferred tar.

3.2.7 Retirement Benefits of Employees

Required in IAS 19, employee benefits, provident fund and gratuity benefits are given to eligible staff of the
bank in accordance with the locally registered nrles and the eatity shall disclose t}re amount recognized as ao
expense for defiled contribution plan. Details of the bene6ts plans are given below:

3.2.7.1 Provident Fund
Provident fund benefits rue grven to staffs of FSIB in accordance with the locally registered Provident Fund
Rules. The employees' provident fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by conttibutions of
botl employees and the Banh at predetermined tate @ 107o of basic salary in equal portion. These contributions
ate hvested sepamtely from the assets of FSIB and the pro6t on such conttibutions ctedited to the members'
account. The Fund recognized by the National Board of Revenue.

3.2.7 ,2 Gratuity

The Company oPerates a funded gnnrity scheme for its pernanent employees, under which ao employee is
entided to get the benefits if his length of service is Sevea (0f years in accotdance with prevailing service rule as
on 31 December 2024.

\]
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3.2.7.3 Social Security Benevolent Fund
The Bank opelates a social secutity benevolent fund by all employees' contribution for the sake of death and
disability of employees.

3.2.7.4 Employees Group Life Ineutance Fund

The Fitst Security Islami Bank PLC. makes Employees Group Life Insurance Fund commence vrith effect from
19d Septernber 2019. The purpose of the fund is to provide medical and death cum surviva.l beneEt in lieu of
grouP insu.rance (death cum endowment). The fund shall be subscribed by the employees on yearly basis and
with the contribution of the Bank

3.2,7.5 Workers' profit Participation Fund (VPPF)

As per Bangladesh Labour Ac! 2006 as amended in 2013 all comparies fall v/ithin the scope of WPPF (which
includes Bant) ate required to provide 57o of is proFrt before charging such expense to their eligibte employees
within the stipulated time. The Banking Companies Act 1991 section 11 subsecdon b (ii) which states: "Quote
No banking comPany shall employ any person whose remuneration or paft of whose remuneradon takes the
form of Commission or of a share in the pro6t of tle compaoy Unquote". As per the de6nition of 'Vorker"
stated undet secdon 2(65) Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006, whether employees of a bank are '\Worker' or not, it is
not clear. In this regar4 it is mentionable here that Banking Regulation and policy Department, Bangladesh
Baok tequested Ministry of Labour and Employrnent for clarification through the letter ref. no. BRPD (X.-2)
651/9 (lvliscellaneous)/201&1336, dated,74/02/2078 but the issue has not been resolved yet.

As the requirement of Labour Act contradicts with Banking Companies Act and employees of Bank cannot be
tenared as a *otker undet section 2(65), Bangladesh Labour Act 2006, the fund canoot be estabLished without
the speciEc directives from appropriate authorities.

3.2,8 Profit/Rent/Compensation Suspense Account

Pto6t/tent/compensation accrued on classified investrnents are suspended and accounted for as per BRPD
Cncuk # 15, dated: 09 November 2009 issued by the Bangladesh Bank. Moreover, income that are itregular
(doubtfi$ as per Sharia'h are not included in the distibutable income of the Baoll.

Income on unclassiEed overdue investment of Bai-Murabah a and Bai-Muazzd is charged under compensation
account instead of showing as income of the Bank,

3.2.9 Othetliabilities

Other liabilities comprise items such as provision for investments, provision for taxes, proFrt payable, proht
susperse, accrued expenses, obligation under finance lease etc. Other Liabilities are recognized in the balance
sheet accordiflg to the guideliaes of Bangladesh Bank, income tax laws and intemal policy of the Bank.

3.3 Capital/Shareholders'Equity

3.3,1 Authorizedcapital

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorized by its Memorandum and
Articles of Association.

3.3.2 Paid up Capital

Paid up capital tepresents total amount of shareholder capital that has been pa.id in full by the ordinary
shareholdets. Holders of ordinary shares a.te entided to receive dividends as declared from time to time aod are
entided to vote at shareholders' meetings. In the event of a winding-up of the Bank, ordinary shareholders rank
after a.Il othet shareholders and creditors and are fi:lly entided to any residual proceeds of liquidation. Details are
shown ifl Note-17.1.
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33.3 Statutory Reserve

Statutory reserve has been maintain ed @ 20Yo of profit before tax in accordance with provisions of section 24
of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to 2013) until such reserve equal to its paid-up capital
togethet with the share prernium.

3.3.4 Asset Revaluation Reserve
Y/hen an asset's carrying amouot is increased as a result of revaluation, the suplus amount should be credited
ditecdy to equity undet the heading of revaluation surplus/reserve as per IA3-16: '?roperty, Plant and
Equipment". The bank revalued the entire land and building during the yeat 2012 by arl independent valuation
Erm according to paragraph 36 of IA5-16 which is absolutely owned by the bank. As per tAS-16, Revaluation
teserve is transferred to other reserve in each year during the life time of those assets.

3.3.5 Non-controlling (minority) interest
Non-controlling (minonty) interest is that portion of the profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiary first
Security Islami Capital & Investment LimiteQ attributable to equity interests that are not owned direcdy or
indirecdy tfuough subsidiaries, by the pareflt (First Security Islami Bank PLC.). Minority ioterest is reported on
the consolidated balance sheet to reflect the claim on assets beloogirlg to tle other non-controlling shareholdet.
Also, minority interest is reported on the consolidated income statement as a shere of profit belonging to the
minodty shareholder.

3.3.6 Regulatory capital in line with Basel-III

Till December 2014, as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framevzork in line u'ith Basel III, 6rll amount of general
provision for unclassified investments and off-balance sheet items & Mudaraba Subordinated Bond as capital
gone-concem. Howwer, as per Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital
Frat:nework for Banks in lhe with Basel-Ilf, BRPD No.18, &ted: 21 December 2014, Asses Revaluation
Resewe and Revaluatioo Reserve of Securities has gradually been deducted in a transitional a.rangement starting
from Jaauary 2015 to Decembet 2019 QOo/o each year). Accordingly, regulatory capital for the period has been
calculated complyiag with all of these changes as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for Banls in line
vith Basel-tll.

3.4 Off-balance sheet items

Contingent Liabilities

Any possible obligation tlat arises ftom past events and the existence of urhich u,ill be confirmed only by the
occurence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly withio the cootrol of the Bank;
o! any present obligation that arises fiom past events but is not recognized because:

* It is not probable that ar outflovr of resources embodying economic beneEts vrill be requited to setde
tle obligation; or

* The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with suf6cient reliability.

As per IAS 37, Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in the Frnancial statements unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic beneFrts is reliably estimated. Contingent assets ale
not recognized in the financial statemeflts as this may results in the recognition of income which may nevet be
realized. However, the amount of cash margin is recognized as liability. As per BRPD Circular # t5 dated: 09
November 2009 contingent liabilities are disclosed as off-balance sheet items.

3.5 Memorandum items
Memotandum items are maintained for those items for which the Bank has only a business responsibility and no
legal commitment.

Charlej/od

3.6 Income
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The revenues during the pedod are tecognized on an accmal basis, which comply with the conditions of revenue
recognition as provided in IFRS 15 Revenue from Conracts with Customers.

3.6.1 Income fiom Investments

Pro6t on investments are tecognized against the investrnent of fund under Mudarab4 Musharaka" Murabah4
Bai-Muazzal and Hire Purchase etc. in line with related approved policy of the Bark. Profit on invest nent ceases
to be taken iqto income u,hen such investment accounts ale classiEed. It is then kept in compensation/rent
susPense account and the same is accounted for on cash basis as and when recovered ot de-classiEed as per
related BRPD &cular. Fees and commission income are recognized when it is eamed

3.6,2 Sharing of investment income

In case of investment, Mudaraba fund gets preference over cost free firnd. The investmsnt income eamed
through deployrnent of Mudaraba Fuad is shared by the Bank and the Mudaraba depositors at the pre-agreed
(aho.

3.6.3 Income from Investments in Securities

. Dividend income on shares is accounted for on actual basis when it is received

. Gain oo sale of shares and securities are recognized as income on actual basis except. Bangladesh
Govt. Mudaraba Bond.

. Pro6t on investment of Bangladesh Golt. Islami Bond is recogrized on accrual basis.

. Pro6t from investment in subordioated bond is accounted for on an accmal basis.

3.6.4 Fees, commission and exchange income

Fees, commission and exchange income on serrices provided by the Bank are recognized as and when the
related services are tendered. Commission charged to customers on letter of credit and letter of guarantee are
credited to Income at the time of effecting the uansactions.

3.6.5 Other Comptehensive Income

As per tASl: Presentadon of Financial Statements, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or components of
OCI, as a part of financial statements are to be included in a shgle Other Comprehensive Income statement.
But as pet BRPD Circulrr # 15, dated: 09 Novembs 2009, there is no statement of OCI and we follow the
template for reporting as per the Bangladesh Bank circular. If there is any component of OCI, it is shown in
statement of changes in equity.

3.7 Expenses

3.7,1 Profit paid on Deposit

As per agreement between the Mudaraba depositors and the Bank in line with Mudaraba Principle , the
Mudaraba depositors are entided to get minimum 657o of the iavestment iocome eamed through deployment of
Mudaraba Fund as per weightage assigned to each glre of Mudaraba deposit. Mudataba Depositors do not share
any income derived from vadous banking services where their fund is not involved and any income derived
from Investing Bankt Equity and other Cost Frce Fund.

3.7.2 Management and other expenses

Expenses incured by the Bank are recoglized on an accmal basis

3.7.3 Zskat

Zalat is paid by the bank at the rate of 2.58'h (instead of 2.50% as the bank maintains its account following
Gregorian year) on t}le closing balaoces of statutory reserve, other resewe, exchange equalization account and
surPlus retained eaminp. Payment of zakat on paid up capita.l and deposits is the responsibility of the
shareholders and depositors respecdvely
3.7.4 DividendPayments

-r i.,'hanered
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Final dividend is recognized when it is approved by the shareholders in Annual General Meeting (AGIv!.
Dividend payable to the Bank's shareholdets is tecognized as a liability aod deducted &om the shareholders'
equity io the period in which the shareholders' right to receive the dividend is esablished.

3.8 Eamings Per Share (EPS)
Eamings per share @PS) has been computed by dividing the basic eamings by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding as per Intemational Accounting Standatd (IAS) - 33 'Eamhgs Per Share". EPS for
comparative period also restated by the bonus share ifissued Details ate io note 43.

Basic Eamings
TLis represents eamings for the year attdbutable to ordinary shareholders. Net pro6t after ta-x has been
considered as frrlly attributable to the ordinary shateholders.

Weighted average number ofordinary shares
This reprcsents t}re oumber of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of
ordinary shares issued dudng the year. The basis of computation of number of shares is in line with the
ptovisions of IAS 33 "Earnings per share". The logic behhd this basis is, that the bonus shares are issued to the
existing shareholders without any consideration, and therefore, the number of shares outstanding is increased
without an increase in resources generadng new eamhgs.

Diluted earnings per share
No diluted eamings per share is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during
the year under review. It is peninent to mention that, potential ordinary shares is in convertible subordinate
bond that may entide theit holders to ordinary shares.

3.9 Reconciliation ofinter-bank/inter-branch account
Books ofaccount v,ith regard to inter-ban! (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branches are

reconciled on monthly basis and tlere a-re no material differences which may affect the finan<ial statements
significandy.

Un-reconciled entries in case ofinter-branch transactions as at the reporting date ate not material.

3.10 Segment Reporting
As per IFRS 8 "Operating Segments", t a component ofan equity:

(a) tlat engages in business activities &om which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including
revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other comporents of the same entity)

(b) whose operating results are regularly teviewed by the entity's chief operating decision maker to make
decisions about resoutces to be allocated to the segment aad assess its performances, altd

(c) for which discrete financial inforrnation is available.
Bank reported its segments in respect of business segment and geographical segmeot Business
segments are comptised of Islamic Banking Off-shore Banking, First Security Islami Capital &
Investrnent Limited and Fint Secutity Islami Erchange Ita.ly S.RL. Geographical segments report
consist of location wise performance of above segments.

3.11 Credit rating of the Bank

As per BRPD circular no. 6 dated 5 July 2006, the Bank has done its credit rating by Emerging Credit Rating
Limited (ECRL). ECRL assigned A+ (A plus) rating in the long term (hdicates very strong capacity) and ST-2 in
the short term (Strong certainty of timely tepayment) to the Bank based on the Financial Statements as on 3l
December 2023.

3.12 Risk Management

Risks are the potential that an went, action ot inaction will adversely impact the ability of an entity to achieve its
otganizational objectives. Risk management is a ptocess of identifiing, atalyzing, assessing, devising &
implementation of apptoptiate poLicies to conftol or mitigate the material uncertaint.ies for the organization
effectively and effi ciently.

.o
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FSIB has high powered tsoard Risk Management Committee (BRMC)' compdsing of three honorable directors
of the Boatd as member. The committee defines the dsk appetite for the ban! designs organizational structute
to manage risk uiithin the banlq reviews and approves risk ma:eagerneot policies, enforces and uses adequate
recotdkeeping and rePorting systerr! and monitors compliance of overall risk management in the bank. FSIB has
been addresshg it's risks through a separate risk management division under tl.le direct superrision of the Chief
Risk Of6cer (CRO). The Managing Directot (C.C.) of FSIB has been nominated as Chief Risk Officer (CRO) to
ensure tlte highest priority in risk management activities. FSIB has also an Executive Risk Management
Committee (ERMQ at matragement level consisting of mernber ftom the differeot core risks management
divisions and other related Divisions under tie chairmanship of Chief Risk Of6cer (CRO) of the Bank. The
Divisional Head of Risk I{anagement Division has beeo assigned as the Member Secretary of tle comminee
(ERMq.

The Risk Management Division of FSIB is conducting its activities through the eight different desks covering
core functional areas of the baok- An overview of the operational activities is highlighted below.

3.12.1 Investment Risk Manag€ment
Investrnent risk is one of the core tisks the bank faces. It rcfers to a potential hnancial loss &om the default or
investment quality deterioration of a customer or other third party with whom FSIB has a contractual obligation.
It is out most important risk in terms of exposure and capital consumption. Investment dsk comes from a

bank's dealing vith individual, corporate, banl! NBFI or a sovereign. It may arise due to inability or
unwillingness to petform. It may stem from on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet activities. Investment risk
not only includes default risk but also downgrade risk. As a result of excessive investment rislq bankt
profitability, capital adequacy and cash flows are adversely affected. Effective management of investment dsk
requites the establishment of an apptopriate investment risk culture. Board of Directors teviews and approves
the bank's investment risk appetite and investment policy anaually.

Investment fusk includes financial risk, operational risk, security rish management dslq business risk, industry
risk, telationship risk, market risk, social risk, ftaud & fotgeries, govemmental risk, political ris( equity ris\
commodity tisl{, legal risk, systematic risk, technical ris( concentration risk, profit mte risk, liquidity risl',
reputational risk, sttategic tislq setdement risk, environmental and dimate change rislq and so on. In addition to
those tisks, Islami Banking has some specific risks like fiduciary risl displaced commercial risk, liquidity nsk for
Iack of non-structural Islamic Financial Market, Sharia'h compliance risk, etc. Risk gradation and weight changes
depending on the circumstances and environment of investment.

Investrnent is a bank's primary soutce of income and cash flow. If the quality of bank investrnent declines, it has

a negative impact on the bank's revenue, cash flow, aad capital adequacy. Cash flow problem may lead to
investment crunch and failue to pay the depositors on dme. Erosion of depositors' confidence may result from
the failue to Pay and such erosion of confidence may invite bank failure. Befter Investment fusk Management

@.Nf) gives the oppomrnity to gready improve overall performance of the bank and secure a competitive
aduantage. The goal of Investment Risk Man€ement is to maintaifr investment risk exposure within proper and
acceptable pararnetels. It is the practice of mitigathg losses by understanding the adequacy of a bank's capital
and investrnent loss resen es (provision) at any given time. An effective Investment fusk Management system
not only manages the entire investment portfolio but also individual investments. There are five basic steps that
are taken to manage risk; these steps are referred to as the tisk management process. It begins with identi$,ing
risks, goes on to analyze risks, then the risk is priotitized, a solution is implemented, and 6nally, the risk is
monitored and reviewed periodically.

An Investment Risk Nfanagement Committee (IRMC) has been formed by FSIB for the implementation of the
Investment fusk Management Policy/strategy approved by the Board of Directors @oD), monitonng
investment isk on the bank-wide basis and ensuring compliance vdth limits approved by the BoD, making
recommendations to the board, for its approval, cleat policies on standards for presentation of investment
proposals, financial covenants, Intemal Investrnent Risk Rating (IIRR) score, tating standards, segregat.ion of
cottage micro, small & medium ente{prises and benchmarks, advising the Man€ement for deciding delegation
of investment approving powers, prudential limits on large trvestment exposules, standards for investment
collateral, portfolio management, investment review mechanism, risk concentations, risk monitoring and
evaluation, pricing of investrnents, provisioning, regulatory/legal compliarce, etc.
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3.72.2 Foreign Exchange Risk Management
Since Foreign Exchange Risk involves purchase and sale of any national currency against other national
curency, thus Foreign Exchange Risk is the chance of loss due to unexpected movement of market pdce of the
curren<ies of differeot countries or the price of the assets denominated in foreign currencies. The Foreign
Exchange Rrsk of the bank is minima.l as all the transactions are cafiied out on behalf of the customers againsr
underlying Forergn Exchange transactions.

Treasury Division independendy conducts the transactions and the Back Office of treasury is responsible for
vetification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. All foreign exchange transactions
are revalued at Matk-to-Market rate as determined based on industrial weighted average at the end of the day.
All Nostro accounts ate tecondled on daily basis and outstanding entries beyond 30 days are reviewed by the
Management for th& setdement.

3.12.3 AssetLiabilityMurnagement
Asset Liability Management (Al 0 is an integral part of Bank Management ard it is essential to have a

structuted and systematic process fot managing the Balance Sheet. The Asset Liability committee (AICO) of
our baak consists of the senior execrrtives chaired by the Managing Dircctor, and the head of Treasury is the
member secretary of this committee, should meet at least once every month to analyze, review and formulate
strategy to manage the balance sheet and special ALCO meeting is arraoged, if needed. The result of balance
sheet analysis along with recommen&don is placed in the ALCO meeting by the Treasury Division where
important decisions are made to minimize risk and optimum reum. ALCO mainly revieurs the balance sheet of
the banl such as liquidity requirement, ttre maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and investrnent, pdcing
strategy and the liquidity contingency plan and also monitor Net Profit Income (NP!, reruln on assets,
investment value and exchange eamings, Capital Adequacy Ratio, Investment Deposit Ratio, Investable Fund,
Deposit MLx, Cost of Deposit, Cost of Fund, LC& NSF& and leverage ratios etc. as a palt of regulatory
compliance. AICO is a decision-making unit responsible for balance sheet planoing and management from risk-
retum perspective, and also responsible fot the srategic management of pro6t rate risk and liquidity risks.

3.1:1.4 Anti-Money Laundedng & Combating Financing of Terrorism
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (FSIB) is always watchfi.rl to prevent all kinds of activities regarding money
launde'i"g and financing of terrorism. Every year the honorable Managiog Director of the bank declares a
qdtten clear commitrnent and procedures regarding Anti-Money Laundering (AML) & Combating Finaocing of
Terrorism (CIII) for all the employees and monitors the implementation of these activities.

A Deputy Managing Director @MD) as Chief Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) and a
Seniot Vice President as Deputy Chief Anti-Money Laundering Compliance OfFrcer P-CAMLCO) of the bank
has been duly assigned for the effective prevention of money laundering and terrorist financing activities in t}le
bank A powerhrl "Centtal Compliance Committee (CCC)" chaired by the aforesaid DMD consistiog of senior
execudves and divisional heads has been continuously supervising the overall Anti-Money I-aundering (AML) &
Combating Financing of Terrorism (CIII) activities of the bank.

According to the Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit (BFII) gurdelines, a frrll-fledged division named 'itnti-
Money Laundering (Atttl-) & Combating Financing of Terrorism (CFI) Division" is headed by the D-
CAMLCO has been working h tlle Head Office of the bank under the close supervision of CAMLCO. Zonal
Heads of the bank have been nominated as Zonal Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer (ZAMLCO) to
strengthen the AML & CFT activities in the branches of the respective zone. Under the instructions of BFIU,
manager operation of every brarch has been nominated as 'Branch Anti-Money Laundering Compliance
OfFtcer @AMLCO)" by the CCC of the bank for prwenting money laundering and tefforist financing at the
branch. The manager and the BAMLCO ensure overall AML & CFf activities in the bmnch along with the
tagged sub-bnnch (es) and agent banking oudet (s).
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AML & CFT risk is fteated one of the core risks in banlCs risk management. The bank is always careful
about identification and mitigation of AML & CFT risks. To ensute proper compliance for AML &
CFT risk management, bank ensures the following mitigation mechanism:

i) Issuance and implementation of board approved ML & TF Risk Assessment GuideLines for FSIB in line
with the direction of BFIU issued ML & TF fusk Assessment Guidelines for Banks.

ii) Issuance and implemeatation of board approved ML & TF Risk Management Guidelines for FSIB in
line vith the direction of BFIU issued ML & TF Risk Management Guidelines for Banks.

iii) Ensutiag Knovr Your Custome! ((YC), Customer Due Diligence (CDD) and Enhanced Due Diligence

@,DD) procedures for every account as well as ensuting Know Yout Employee (<lE) & Know Your
Vendor (I(Y!.

iv) Cautious & effective monitoring of customets' transactions for submittirg applicable STR/SAR to
Bangladesh Financial IntelLigence Unit (BFII). It may be mentionable that a total of 2011 STR/SARs
have been submitted to BFIU as on 31.t Decembet 2024.

v) Monthly submission of Cash Ttansaction Report (CTR) in due time to BFIU and teview CTR accounts.
vi) Circulation of necessary policies, circulars & guidelires from the AML & CFT Divrsion in line with the

instructions of BFIU.
vii) Conducting on-site & off-site supervision in the branches. AML & CFI System Check Inspection of

branches by AML & CFT Division in addition to Independent Testing Procedures (ITP) audit by
Intemal Contol & Compliance Division. It may be mentionable that AML & CFT Division conducted
AML & CFT System Check at 48 branches as on 31,t December 2024.

viii) Ensuring training,/workshop on AML/CFT for every employee. Zone wise training/workshop on AML
& CFT related issues fot different desk ofEcers of the bank.

Lr) Every day adverse media news collected from Hawket.com ate disserninated to branches. Additiooally,
out bank tains employees regarding illegal hundi, cry?tocurrency trading, forex ttading, online betting
etc. transactions.

x) The bank distributes a huge number ofleaflets and hangs postets & banners on the topic of Anti-Money
Laundering and Combztiag Financhg of Terrorism at every branch, sub-bmrch and agent banking oudet
for building public awateness on these issues. However, social media platforms are also used for
customef awateness.

xi) For the prevention of Tade-Based Money Laundering (IBML), the bank implements the Guidelines for
Ptevention of TBML as per BFIU's irsttuctions.

xii) For the prevention of Investment Backed Money Laundeting (IBML), a separate chapter regarding the
prevention of IBML has been incorponted h the AML & CFT Policy for FSIB and implementation
activities are done.

3.12.5 Intemal Control and Compliance
Intemal conuol is a process, effected by Boatd of Directors (BoD), Senior Man€ement and all levels of
petsoond desig''ed to ptodde teasonable assutance regatding the achievement of objectives in the effectiveness
and efficicncy of operations, the teliability of financial reporting and compliance with applicable laws,
tegulations, aod inlemal Policies. A system of stong intemal conttols can help ensure that the goals and
obiectives of a banking olgaaization will be meg that the bank will achieve long-term profitability target arrd
maintain reliable finan-i,l atld maiagerial repoting.&
Fitst Secutity IcLrni Bank PLC. has established an appropriate and effective intemal control eqvironment
thtough the Board of Directors, Managemeflt, orgrni?ational and procedural controls and an indqrendent audit
mechanism in otdet to eosule ttrat the Bank is maoaged and controlled in a sound and prudent manner. The
Bank identifies its wqakness through internal coattol system and akes appfopriate measuies to oyetcome the
weaknesses.
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The Board of Directors of the Bank has established an Audit Comminee to monitor the effectiveness of intemal
control system of the bank. The Audit Committee meets the Seaior Managecrent periodically to discuss the
effectiveness of &e htemal contol system of the Bank and ensure that the management has taken approp.date
actions as per the recommendations of the Intemal Audit Team, Bangladesh Bank's Iospection Team &
Extemal Auditors.
The key functionatities that have been established in reviewing adequacy and integdty of the system of intemal
contol are as follows:

o The BoD set up an otganizational structure of Intemal Contol and Compliance Divisioo (IC&CD) in
such a way that, it has no conflict of interest with the regular management of the barlk and fulfill the
requirements as directed in the Rule 15(Ga) of BCA @ank Company Act) 1991 (amended up to 2013)
for establishiog and maintaining effective internal control and risk management haviog regard to tle
complexity of the actirrities of the bank its size, scope of operations and risk profile;

o Different comminees have been formed consisting of relative stakeholders with expertise on subject
matter to assist t}le Board in guiding the Bank's operation in line with corporate mission, vision and
strategies;

o Audit & Inspection ate conducted across various divisioos/units and all branches, in alignment v/ith the
anr:ual audit plan, as approved by the Audit Committee of Board. The frequency of branch audit is
determined by the level of risk assessed independendy and objectively. Findings of the intemal audit are
submitted to the Audit Committee for review during th& meetings.

o Information System auditors evaluate risk management practices to determine vhether the bank's IS-
related risks are propedy managed. They conduct audit on overall infotmation & related technological
security aspecs;

o The Audit Committee of the Board resiews the intemal control findings identified by the Intemal Audit
of the Bant Inspection Team ofBangladesh Bank and Extemal Auditors;

o The Head of Audit has direct access to the Audit Committee as and when required to ensure
submission of intemal audit findings to the Audit Comminee;

o The monitoring unit of the IC&CD checks for compliaoce with policies and procedures and the overall
effectiveness of intemal control system. The Bank continues to review different control tools i.e., IDCI
DCFCL. QOR and Risk rating on regular basis and hightights of signiEcant findiap io respect of any
non-compliaoce;

. The Compliance Unit of the IC&CD ensues timely aod proper compliance @oth intemal and
tegulatory) with the relevant lows, regulatory instructioos/circulars/guidelines and internal policies and
ptocedures io banking operations. Compliance Unit acts as contact point when regulatory inspections
are conducted, ensutes that corrective measures are taken and appropriate and timely response is as

soon as the inspection report is received;
o The Board of Directors holds meetings at suitable interva.ls with Senior Man€ement, Extemal Auditors

and the Audit Committee for waluating the effectiveness of intemal control s,"stem and provides
necessary guidance.

Evaluation of Effectiveness of Internal Control
The MANCON{ of tie Bank reviews the overall effectiveness of the contol system of t}e bank on a yeady basis
and ptovides feedback to the Board of Directors on the effectiveness of intemal control policy, practice and
procedure.

206 Branches

178 Sub-Branches

255 ATM/CRM booths

109 Agent Outlets

09 Zonal Offices

21 Divisions

1 Subsidiary

Audit & Inspection Covers
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o The Audit & Inspection unit prepares reports on individual inspection progmms and submits the same
to the branches/business unit fot rcctification with a copy to line management

. IC&CD ptepates afl amual integrated report on the health of the Bank to be submitted to the Board of
Ditectors for onward submission to Bangladesh Bank

. At the end of the yeat, a sr.unmary report on the audit furdings is prepared and corrective actions taken
which arc forwarded to the Audit Committee of the Board and the Managing Diector & CEO
simultaneously

r Based on the review of monitoring reports the audit team also conduct su4rrise check on t}le branches
where regular gaps ate identiFred

o Self-Assessment of Anti-Ftaud Intemal Contols is catried out on half-yeady basis and is submitted to
Bangladesh Bank as per requirement of DOS Circular Letter No.17 dated 07 November 2Ol2 ar,d
subsequent Cfuculat Letter No.10 dated 09 May 2077 issued by Bangladesh Bank after receiwing
compliance confrrmation form tIe respective stakeholdets.

Finally' the objectives of IC&CD ale to evaluate the effecdveness of the operadons, accuracy and
timeliness of the reporting and the compliance with the applicable laws and regulations. ICCD adds value to
the bank through its independent obsewations on diffetent activities performed by other units.

3.12.6 Information & Communication Technology

Banks play a pivotal role in the sustained growth of an ecoflomy. Banking sector is important to maintain
Enancial equilibrium and economic stability. On the other hand, Information and Cornmunicatioo Technology
(CT) is increasingly becoming an invaluable and powerful tool for driving developmeng suppoting growth,
ptomoting innovation and enhancing competitiveness. It is rntoducing global envitonment which will bring all
nations around the vrorld to come together to form a global netwotked community. Banks ate increasingly using
soPhisticated digital technology fot banking activities with a view to achieve mote customer's satisfaction with
less cost. In addition, it increases the efficiency of the banking and payrnent system, beneEting customers and
merchants leading to bddgrng additional risks.

Information assets are critical to the services provided by the Bank to its customers. Protection and maintenance
of these assets are vita.l to its sustainability. In ordet to ensure protection of critical IT assets ftom unauthorized
access, modiFrcation, disclosure and destruction the Bank has already taken initiative, which safeguard the
intetest of customers. In this context Bank has implemented a core banking software ensuring adequate securiry.
The bank's cote banking system has upgraded to a new version BankUltimus 4.0.0.5, and vrith it BankUltimus's
slowness problems are Fxed. ATM Transaction dispute management, Database and Grid infrastr:uctures vetsion
up gradation, locket service and pay order pa)'ment serr.ice from the Remote branch, new module for CTPC fot
Inland Bill Putchases were successfully inte$ated with BankUltimus's latest version. A total of 60 MIS reports
was successfirlly deployed as per the requfuement of management, diffetent division, and bnnches. New tules
fot NBR TAX 53F deduction were successfrrlly integtated with the BankUltimus system.

A user manual for the BanlUltimus system was developed successfully. New Deploy Locker Sewice module
were successfully integrated with the BankUltimus system. With also newly added 01(One) Branch & 15
(Iifteen) Sub Branch.

The bank has started enhancement work for the data center and the te-development work is ir progress.
Currendy, the Bank has a Data Center which is fault-tolerang allowing us to upgtade, install patch, maintenance
and any activity rvithout downtime. The establishment enables to satislr valued clients vrith sharp & better
sewice. To ptotect sensitive infotmation of cote banking in the event of any disastet, the Bank has implemented
a disaster Recovery Site. Up gradation of the FIRE Safety Security System for both Data Center and Disaster
tecovery site have been completed. The bank is now working towards establishing DC2, which u,ill be an exact
teplica of Data Center, with active-active operation mode. In the meantime, the bank has started to develop
Software Define Network (SDN) which allows administaton to conftol the network, change configuration
settings, ptovision resources, and increase network capacity 

- 
all from a centalized user interface, without the

need for more hardware.
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An HCI (Hypet convetged Infrastmctue) technology is already undet deployment phase which is a combination
of serrers and storage hto a distributed inftastructre platforn with intelligent software to create flexible
buildhg blocks that replace legacy infrastructure consisdng of sepatate serse$, storage networks, and storage
arTays.

The Bank has already developed its oum ICT secudty policy for various operation and seryices which are closely
in line qith the ICT security policy guideline of Bangladesh Bank. Active Directory Domain Controller (ADC)
has implemented in all btanches and head office according to the Guidelire of Bangladesh Bank. To eohance
the security, flexibility, and contol of the bank's ICT Infrastructure, OpenStack Private Cloud has been
implemented. To ma.nage Security Patch Management, Windows Update Server IVSUS) has been implemented.
Additional Domain Contoller (DC03) has been added on DR site to ensure FIA of Active Directory Service and
Integrated ManageEngine ADAudit Plus has implemented to audit the Active Dfuectory operations/activities.
Again, Implemented N{anageEngine System Administration Tool has been added to gadler hatdware/software
information ftom all the computers in our bank.

To ensure the information security and cyber security of the banlf ICT division has implemented Next
Generation Fiev,,all to address advanced secudty tlueats at the application level, Endpoint Security and Server
Securitl', Network Access Center [.JAC) to secure endpoints or entry points of end-user devices and servers,
Web Application Fhewall to protect web applications by filtering and modtoring HTTPS traffic between a vreb
app[cation, Email Secutity Gateway for virus scanning, spam scoring, real-time intent analysis, URL link
protection, reputation checks & othet techniques, Anti-DDoS to protect online applications and services from
DDoS attacks, and Web Secudty to protect your users, devices, and urider network against intemet-based
cyberattacks. The bank use Network Behar.ior Analpet ['{BA) for collecting and analping hternal network
data to detect malicious or unusual activity, such as poJicy violations, Denial-of-Service, wofrns, or malware etc.
FSIB has established a Secutity Operations Centet (SOC) to monitor, prevent, detect, investigate, and tespond
to cybet threats around the clock and deployed Security Information and Event Management (SIEN! to
aggtegate network traffic logs. This allows the bank to monitor communication channels, applications,
databases, and systems effectively. The inclusion of Vulnerability Assessment/Penetration Testing ffA/PT) and
Souce Code Analysis demonstrates a comrnitment to identi$ing afld addressiflg mhetabilities through
systematic testing. Netwotk Management System (.{MS) solution helps the network team to monitoring their
netuzotk devices and traffics, Seret & Application Monitor (SAII! solution helps to mon-itoring the activit.ies of
server & application, Privileged Access Management EAI,! which is an identity security solution that helps to
manage privileged access as well as protect unauthorized access against ryber tlueats. Data Center Network Up
Gradation and ICT Division and CARD Division I-AN segregation have been done. ITCL network kaffic has
been bought under Firewall. FSIB v/ith Bangladesh Bank DC and DR logical connectivity swap for BACH &
RTGS serr.ices.

The in-house software team of ICT Division is developing various in-house software. To enhance the security
of h-house software necessary steps has been taken. ICT Division has deployed "helpdesk" service to help an
individual, group, or organizat-ional function. Typically, the tetm tefers to centralized help provided to users
u,ithin arr enterprise with ticketing system for specifrc ptoblem identification and automation. With that keeping
track of each problem & solution can be possible. The software unit has developed, S.epair Management
system) mainly focuses on the tepai.r request of hardwate devices from diffetent branches.
Apart from these, ICT division has developed bKash-Remit API and Nagad-Remit API Integration, Dispute
N{anagement to ttack the disputed tansactions through Card & IBFT, E-recruitment system for smoot}ring the
tecn.ritment process, Ctedit Catd Repotting System for teporting to Bangladesh Bank mentioning all
international transaction using FSIB Credit Card, E-Learning to train all employees of FSIB, vithin the shortest
possible time and in a convenient way, New Exchange House (Shift Financial Service & GCC Remig API
Integration. The in-house softs/aie team is also tesponsible for vadous qpes of reporting to Bangladesh Bank
and othet tegulatory otganizations. The whole team is working on in-house development so that the Bank can
teduce costs by maintaining data integtity and smooth sen ices.
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Intemet banking facility has taken bankhg era one step ahead for future generations. Inclusion of RTGS and
EFTN in i-banking platform has inceased its credibility towards modemization. FSIB launched its Intemet
Bankhg Service on the yeat 2014 ar:d curendy, there are over 2,30,000 Customets on this service. FSIB
CLOUD is an Official Mobile Application of First Security Islami Bank PLC. In order to improve the service
for the client FSIB Intemet Banking and FSIB CLOLTD have been merged into the new Web and App Based
Intemet Banking FSIB CLOUDNET. FSIB Corporate E-Banking has been implemented for Cotporate Clients.
The current customer number in this platfotm is 2,38,666. Now own bank Credit Card Bill pal.rnents can be
done thtough Intemet Banking and the client can use FSIB CLOUD without Mobile Data.
Again, RTGS Pa).ment &om Bank to Bank, Bank to the client, and Bank to Multiple Clients through USD,
EURO, and GBP have been implemented. "FirstCash" is the tebranded Mobile Financial Seryices of FSIB
w'hich have strong netwotk coverage artd expanding its network focusing on organizations Like Educational
institutions, Firancial Institutions, Merchants, and Utility Bill collections. The dCloud app is a vetsatile mobile
banking application offering services Iike fund receive, fund ttansfer, and account management through feanrres
like balance checking and mobile top ups, utility bills, pay education fees, and make merchant palrnents. Users
can link their FSIB Bank A/C ot Card, choosing between prepaid or postpaid connections. Overa[ it ptovides a

simple and uset-friendly platform for diverse hnarcial activities. FSIB launched its Service on 25th December,
2023 ard currendy, after the migtation there are 2,29,001Customers on this seryice.

Training is the key component of ICT Risk Management. The Bank has been continuously conducting training
sessions on sensitive ICT tasks (i.e. Operation Procedure, Business Continuity Planning, Disaster Recovery
Plannhg Certification Prepatation Tnining, etc.) for relevant employees. FSIB ICT Division ananges training at
regrrlar intervals for branch personnel aod in-house petsonnel. In the year 2023, through Licensed ZOOM apps
the bank arranged training ptogtams: 1) HelpDesk Training for all ICT Officials, 2) Cyber Security Awareness
Progtam fot all Ofhcials of FSIB, and 3) ICT POC Ttaining for Two officials of all FSIB Btanches. The bank
has also prorided physical taining, as required, and when consideted dght. This year this division has brought
all the executives and ofFrcials under the scope of Cyber Security Awareness rraining.

The Bank has been mainta.ining adequate physical secudty inside its workplace to ptopetly protect ICT resource.
The bank is stdcdy following the Information secutity standard ofBangladesh bank covethg Password Control,
User ID Maintenance, Input Control, Network security, Data Encrlption, Yirus Protection and Access Conuol
of Intemet and Emailing. The Bank is regularly conducting intemal ICT audit to all its branches and Head
Ofltce Divisions to ensute ptopet implementation of the ICT policy. The bank has established Disaster
Recovery Site and it is a complete backup of the Data Center of the bank. Customer data will be secured by the
DR site if any unwanted disaster happens in Data Center. In situations like encountering a disaster, ICT Division
can dtive the Banking sen ice through Disastet Recovery Site. FSIB established the DR site and inaugurated it
on 4th June 2015 and since then the bank has started opetathg banking services from t}le DR site at the
pedodical interval every yeat. In the year 2023, the bank operated a banking serice from the DR site fot 48
houn.

3.12.7 Environmental Risk Management (ERM)

The Environmental risk is a facilitating element of credit dsk atising fiom environmental issues. These can be
due to environmental impacts caused by and / or due to the prevailing environmental conditions. These increase
risks as they bring an element of uncetaintl or possibility ofloss in the context of a financing transaction. These
tisks may be arisen ftom different soutces i.e. Land Location, Regulatory Non-compliance, Labour/ Social Ris\
Community/ PubJic Opposition, Changing Export Market Conditions, Climate Change lmpacts.

The overall putpose of Environmental Risk Management is to understand and manage dsks that arise from
environmental concetns- This brings a focus on planning and implementing policies and ptocedures to mtigate
environmental dsks.

/ Examine the env onmental issues and concems associated with potential business activities proposed fot
Enancing

/ Identi&, evaluate and manage the environmental risks and tle assoc'iated financial implications arising from
these issues and concems

y' Enhance the credit risk appraisal process
0
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Environmental Risk Management is applicable across all financing transactions undertaken by Banks/Fls as all
of these occut vrithin the context of environmental concems. Some ftansactions are inherently more exposed to
these risks than others. The main determinants of environmental risk ate the nature of a bortov,eis business
activity arrd the vulnerability of the location of the business activity. lfith othet aspects being the same,
envitonmental risks will vary accotding to different forns of tmnsactions, e.g. risks associated to a short-term
financing is considetably less compated to a long-term financing to support the establishment of a large
chemical or power plant.

3.13 Risk Based Capital (Basel-IID

To comply with the intemational best practice and to make the baot's capital more dsk sensitive as well as to
build the banking industry more shock absorbent and stable, Bangladesh Banl< is aimed to implement Basel-Il
teporting ftom 2015. As pet the directive of Bangladesh Banll all schedule banks in Bangladesh are now
required to report risk Based capital adequacy for banks undet Basel-III. All scheduled banks are also required to
disclose capital adequacy in both quantitative tems as per Bangladesh Ba* BRPD Circular No. 18 Dated
December 21,2014. The global regulatory and supervisory standard addresses to -

o Raise the quality and the Ievel of capital
r Increase t}le dsk coverage ofthe capital framewotk
o Introduce Ieverage ratio to serve as a backstop to the risk-based capital measute
o Raise tJre standards for the supervisory teview process (?illat 2)
o Public disclosures (Pillat 3)

3.14 Stress Testing
FSIB shall establish a dgorous and fotwardJooking stress testing ftamewotk t}rat is commensutate vrith the
flahre, size and complexity of its business operations and risk profile. The specific uses of stress resting
guidelines 2024 indudes -

o Providing an impact assessment of risk exposures under sttessed situations and enabling the
development of approptiate maoagernent actions and contingency plans (including recovery and
resolution a::rangements) acoss a range of stressed scenados ot sensitivity analyses

o Setting as an input in the banks' risk appetite and determining whether its risk exposures are vzithin t}re
stated risk appetite under sttessed conditions

o Complementing risk assessments by captuting potential extteme losses (tail risk) beyond those
calculated by tisk measurement models that rely on historical data and assumptions

o Assessing the appropdateness ofthe bank's capital management plans
o Identi&ing, measudng and controlling dsk concentrations
o Strategic planning and fotecasting, managing portfolio in a proactive procedute & Management of

assets and liabilities considedng their matutity proEles and
I Supporting intemal and extemal communications tegardhg the bank's financial and tiquidity condition,

particulady duting the periods of hedhtened market volatility and economic uncertainty.

3.15 Related party transactions
Parties are considered to be telated if one party has the ability, directty or indtecdy, to conftol the other parry or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operational decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they ate subject to common contol or colunon signihcant influence related party
tmnsaction is a traasfer of tesources, sersices ot obligations between telated parties, regardless of whether a
ptice is charged as per IAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures", Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities &
Exchaage Comrnission @SEC) guidelines. Related party transactions have been disclosed irr note # 51.
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3.16 Regulatory and legal compliance

Among others, the Bank complied with the tequirements of the following circular, rules and tegulations:
a) The Bank Companies Acg 1991 as amended
b) The Companies Act, 1994
c) BRPD Circulat N o. 14 dated 25.06.2003 and "Guidelines for Islamic Banking ' issued by Bangladesh Bank
thrcugh BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09.11.2009
d) Other c culam, rules and regulations issued by Baagladesh Bank from time to time
e) The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020

$ The Secutities and Exchange Otdinance, 1969
g) The Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993
h) Income Tax Acl 2023
i) Value Added Ta-r and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012 and Rule, 2016
j) Standatds issued by AAOIFI
k) The Stamp Act-1899
l) The Customs Act-1969
m) The Money Laundering Prevention Act,2072
n) The Anti-Terrorism (Amendment) Act, 2009 etc.

Compliance checklist of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and Intemational
Accounting Standards (IAS):

The Companies/Bank complied, as per Para 12 of Securities & Exchange RuIe 1987, with the following
Intemational Finaflcial Reporting Standards (IFRS$ and Intemational Accounting Standatds (IASs) as adopted
by The Institute of Charteted Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) in pfeparing the financial statements of the
BanL whete vze have followed Bangladesh Bant guidelines:

IFRS Title IFRS No. Compliance Status

First-time Adoption of Intemational Financial
Reporthg Standards

1 Not Applicable

Share-based Payment 2 Not App)icable

Business Combinations 3 Applied

Insurance Conttacts 4 Not Applicable

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations

l Not Applicable

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources

6 Not Applicable

Financial Instmments: Disclosures Applied

Operating Segments Applied

Financial Instruments 9 Applied

Consolidated Financ'ial Statements 10 Applied

11 Not Applicable

Disclosute of Interests in other Entities 12 Applied

Fair Value Measurement 13 Applied

Regulatory Deferral Accounts 74 Not Applicable

Revenue from Contracts wjth Customers 15 AppJied

't6 Applied

11

7

8

Joint Arangements

Leases

Chgrtered
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IAS Title IAS No. Compliance Status

Presentation of Financial Statements I Applied

Inventories 2 Not Applicable

Statement of Cash Flows 1 Applied

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

8 Applied

Events After the Reporting Period 10 Applied

Income Ta-res 12 Applied

Property, Plant and Eguipment t6 Applied

Employee Benefits 19 Applied

Accounting for Govemment Grants and Disclosure
of Govemment Assistance

20 Not Applicable

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 2t Applied

Borrowing Costs 23 Not Applicable

Related Parq- Disclosures 21 Applied

Accounting and Reponing by Retirement Benefit
Plans

-:() Not Applicable

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements Applied

Investrnents in Associates andJoiot Ventues 28 Not Appl.icable

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics 29 Applied

Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 Applied

Eamings Per Share 33 Applied

Interim Financial Reporting 3+ Applied

Impairment of Assets 36 Applied

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

37 Applied

Intangible Assets 38 Applied

Investrnent Property .10 Not Applicable

Agriculture 11 Not Applicable
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3.17 Uncettainty Related to Going Concetn

'Ihe Bank is one of the interest-free Shari'ah based banks in the country and its modus-opetandi ate substantiallt'

tliffetent from other conventional banks. The Bank went for public issue on 20 ]uly 2008 and its shares are listed

with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) Ltd. Presendy the Bank carties

our irs banking activities thtough its 108 Agent outlets, 177 Sub-branches and 206 branches in the country. The

Bank has a customer network of approximately 3.20 million across the country and plays a significant tole in

suppotting remittance inflows to the national economy. Investrnent Deposit deviations were primarily &iven by

structural funding mismatches and elevated withdrawal pfessrues in a constrained market environmcnt. 'l'he

Bank has taken immediate steps to address these imbalances, includhg optimizing high-quality liquid asset

(l IQLA) holdings, restructuring investment portfolios, enhancirg deposit mobilization efforts, and engagrng

with counterparties fot stable funding arrangements.

'Ihe Bank is in the process of developing a Time-Bound Action Plan focused on capital restoration and

mitigating the provision shortfall (for which a deferral has already been received from Bangladesh Bank). r\
taskforce has been formed to implement a multi-year roadmap for restoring provisions, which will be shared

with the Central Bank at the eadiest. Our recovery and enforcement strategies are beirg executed through
dedicated taskforce units across vatious enforcement areas. The Management appteciates the ongoing support
and conFtdence shown by the Central Bank @angladesh Bank). We are optimistic that, ovet time, thete will be

opporrunities for small investments and provision mitigation. Management temains conFtdent that business

continuity will not be disrupted.

3.18 Audited Financial Statements ofthe Investment Client (Loanee)

Bank (Investment Division) collects latest audited Financial Statements of tle Investrnent Client as available and

presewe the same in the related Investmeflt hle in the with the instruction of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular
letter no. 04 dated: 04 Jantaty 2021. Moreover, the baflk has alteady signed a MOU with The Institute c,f

Chartered Accounts of Bangladesh and obtain necessary access to the Document Verification System (DVS) for
checking information the Financial Statements through the DVS. In otdet to comply u,ith the requirements of
BRPD Clcular letter no. 35 dated: O6 July 2021 bank has verified DVC mentioned in audited Financial
Statements with Document Verification System almost 1000/o cases &om the date of having access in the DVS
System.

3.19 General

(D !(4retever consideted necessary, previous year's phrases and figures have been rearanged to
confirm to curreot year/periods presentation.
A[ amounts in these Enancial statements have been recorded off to the nearest Taka.(r)

a
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4 CASH
4{.) Coaroli4.tcd C.sh

First Seculity Islami BarI( PLC.

Fi-rst S€curity Islmi C.pitrl & Iflv€strnent Limited

Flrst Security Islami Exchrnge IaIy

4.1 Consolidated Cash in Hand (including foreign cunencies)
Irirst Security Islami Bank PLC. CNote-4.1( a))

Irirst Securiry Islami Capital & InvesBnenr Limited
First Security Islami Exchange Italy

4,1(.) C.sh io H.nd
ln Locel Currency

Io Foleign CurGrcies (Note-4.1.1)

ATM Bdmce

4.1.1 In Forcign Currencies

Forctn Cuntncy
US Dollur

EURO

Toial

4.2 Coruolidated Balance with Bangladesh Bank .nd its Agent B.nk
First Security Ishmi Bank PLC. Oiotea.2 (a))

l;irst Sccurity Islami Capikl & tflvestment Limitcd

4.2(a) Balarce wirh BaDgladesh Bank atrd its Agent Bank
Balance with Bangladesh Benk OJote-4.2.1)
Balance with Sooali BanL Ltd. CNote4.2.2)

4.2.1 B.lancc with BangLdcsh B.trk (ltrcluding Foretn Currencies)
ln locd Currency

In Foreign Curreflcies

4.2.2 Belance with Sondi Bank Ltd. (as Agetrt of Banglad$h Bank)
In t"ocd Cunency

31.12.2024

BDT
3t.l2.m?3

BDT

30299,7 44,885

23,610

8,083,882

33,1 44,825,8qJ

1sp12

3,690,809

2J21 ,0a4,104
2i,670

8,083,882

4,151,175,613

15p12

3F90,809

30J07,8s4,431 33,746,531,711

1129,1915656 4,64,881,434

\721"084,104 4,l5r"17s,6l3

1.077,420 2,749,191

2516,334,6U
1,O77,4m

m3,67\W

3,608,081922

\749,191
540J44,500

1,055,054

22,366

2,t26,331

2\860

27.578.662.181 29,593,650,271

25.350,022.003

2228,641),7't8

28,216,184219

t )17 265998

27,578,662,7A1 29,593,650277

n,57E,62;7E1 29,593$50277

N299J46,885 33,744,A25,A9O

25,043,0o5203

307,016,800

28,024224.N2

25\160277
25 )50,022,003 n276)E4279

_-_2?8,644118 ____j47_2ns 9e8_

43 C.sh R.scrse Ratio (CRR) .!d St turory bquidity Ratio (SLR)

Cash Reservc R.tio (CRR) ,nd Statutory Liquidity Ratio (Sl,R) have been crlculeted and mainteined in accordance with the
Sc-ction 25 & 33 of dle BanI Compenies Act. 1991 .nd subsequent BCD Circular No. 13 dated May 24, 1992; BRPD
Circular No. '12 dated Septembcr 06, 1998, BRPD Circular No.12, dated Septernbe! 20, 1999, BRPD Circular No. 22 dated

November 06,2003, BRPD Circular No.03 d.ted 17 trebfuary,2005 and BR-PD Citcutar No. 11 & 12 dared 25 August

2005, tsangfadesh Bank Ltter # DOS (SR) 1153/120-A/200946 dated 22 Merch 2009, MPD &cular # 01 &ted 04 May

2010 , MPD circular # 04 & 05 &ted 01 Decembet 2010 , t)OS Circul.r# 01 d red 19/O1/N14, MPD Grcula!# 01

d^ted 23/06/2014, MPD Cncuhr# 01 drted 03 April 201E end DOS Circnlarj+ 26 d^ted 19 /O8/m19 .nd MPD Circuhr#
03 dated 09 April 2020.

,
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4.4 Cash Reserve Rado (CRR): 4.00% ofAverage Demand atrd Time Liabilities:

Required Resewc

lctual Reserve maintained

surplus/ (shon)

Agrani Banl PLC.

Jamta Bao.k PLC.

Southeast Baflk PLC. [slamic Baoking Bnnch)
Social Islami Bank PLC.

Dhala Banl PLC. (Islamic Baoking Bnnch)
Pubali Bank PLC. (lslamic Bankiog Branch)

AB Bank PLC. (slamic Banking Brrnch)
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC..

Bangladesh Commerce Banl Ltd.
Union Bad< PLC.

Global Islami Bank PLC.

Eastem Banl PLC.

Ruprli Bank PLC.

Al-Arafah lslami Bank PLC.

Mutual Trust Bao[ PI-C.

Uoited Commercial BanI PLC.

BenSal Commedat Bar* PLC.

Trust Bank PLC.

Total Inside Bangladesh

24,901,855,000

32,682,290,085

25,135,158,000

2',7,',776,579,613

2,7 21,084,104

9,161,205,981

20,800.000.000

4,151 ,17 5,613

11,320,684,000

t2,304,120,000

584,948,368

28,134,85't

76,305,229

1,031,858,971

44,644,368

183,043,127

787,117,388

24,852,911

278,799,082

15.925;7 50

3t12-2024

BDT
31.12.2023

BDT

18,1 10,.{40,000

25,043 905,N3

18,020,806,000

28,024224,002

6,932,56s203 10,003,418,002

4.5 Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR): 5.50% ofAverage Demand afld Time Liabilities:

Requned Reserve (rncluding CRR)

lctual Reserve hcld facludiog CRR)

Surplus/ (Short) 7,780,435,085 2,641,421,61i

4.6 Held for Staturory Liquidity Ratio

Cash in Hand

Suqlus Balance rdth Bargladesh Baflk and its Agent Banl
Balaace of Bangladesh Go!t. lslarnic Bond & Other Elisible Approved

32,682?90,08s 27,776,579,61j

5 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE W]TH OTHER BANKS AND FINANCIAI INSTITIfIIONS
In Bangladesh:

First Secuity Islami Bank PLC. (Note-5(A))

First Sccurity Islami Capital & lflvestment Limited
First Security Islami Exchange Italy

689J88,454 1?59,586,466
I*ss: Inter-company Transaction 822s3,361 131,299,018

607,135,0A7 \128287388
Outside BangLd$hr
First Seclrity Islami Bank PLC. (l..lote- 5(B))

I.nst Security Islami Capital & Inwestrnent Limited
First Security lslami Exch.ange Italy

811,970,305 294,724,832

1,419 ,105,392 1,423,0r2,220

5(a) BAI-ANCE \yITH OTHER BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUIIONS

A Balarce Inside Bangladesh

4941,989

2,038,942

35,353,302

178,538

401,900

98,947,259
'121,915

213,906,866

53,290

43,497,642

9208,90s

35,288,929

11,001,585

15,049,168

18,015,051

129,038

20,155,812
'76,057,63',7

1,12t,504

34,971

65,361,605

116,651

391,533

1105U,713

712,466

199,192,964

40,148,812

8,958,488

25,995,424

3,546,752

49,768

5,620,859

345,034,135

224,402,256

counl

ch8rtBreC
A715

_i!1248t98 1,031,858,971



3Ll2.mU
BDT

31.D.m23
BDT

B. BaLice OuBide Beogladesh
In Deposir Account (don-profit bearing) with:

Curr€dt Account:

Meshteq Barl}e PSC, New York
MCB Bank Ltd. Ktechi
Comlnerz B2rl AG, Gerrmny
Baal of Bhuan, Thimpo, Bhuun
Sondi B?rI Ltd. , Kolk2tl hdia
AB B.nl tr4 Muflbei lndi1
ICICI B.ok Lt4 Horukorl8
ICICI Brfi Ltd, Kolletl ladie
Aris Ban[ Limited

Hebib Americen Bm\ N,Y
Banc2 UBAE SPA, Rome, Ialy
Bzncr UBAE SPA, Rome, Itz.ly

Benk Al-Jrzira Jeddzh
Benk AI-J rzir, Jedrlzh
Aktif Yltlim Br'* Ist mbd
Altif Yltrim Bmk Istambul
Aktif Yttirn Bmk Ist2mbul

Somli Brnk L.d. , UK Ltd.

1.

z
3.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

1L
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

7

Currcn
CI

USD

ACU'
EURO
ACLIT

ACU'
ACU'
USD

ACTJ'

ACU'
USD

USD

EURO

USD

SAR

USD

JPY
GBP

GBP

AEors,

227 524Is
7,690.91

164352.98

11,526.50

2954.28
1,061,820.53

35,631.03

554r86.51
109,10r.07

1,905894.60

21291.97

70329.11

27,163.U)
319,118.n

20,101.85

1,558,362.00

18,2$.7a

14,334.16

Aalc

119.500

119.500

124.555

119.500

119.500
'119.500

'119.500

'119.500

119.500

11t.500
119.500

r24.555

119.500

3'1.816

119.500

0;15'l

150.307

150.307

6,189,172

919,064

mfi096e
t)71,411
2.J43,016

126,887 553
4257,m8

66,320,888

13p37,s78

ut,766,355

2544,390
E,8?2113

27,145989

10,153,00r

\404111
1,179992

44s,116
\1s4$16

8J49,750

u4,077

\884702
126sp33

4090,s0s
60t28,436

2546)13
41,151,057

939,633

sopr9,786

23J40,05r

3sJ3sJ"t1
22E39,125

9284915
9,W,591

4n1fi1
19s2947

\0tst77
787,117 )88 n8,199,082

1,310,658,053

5.1 Maturity -wirc cLlrifc.tiotr b.laac_e sirh othci B.nb & Finencid
InstitutioD.
Regzyzble oo Dem:od
Vith . rcsidual Eaturity of
Up to I mofldr
Over 1 rnondr but not morc than 3 month
Ovet 3 month but not nrore dren 1 yezr month
Over 1 yer but oot rnor€ th.fl 5 ye2t
More then 5 yeers

Placcmctt wiih Baol€ & othcr Financid Institutions
Avivr Finarce Limit€d
EXIIT{ Brnk PLC.

Globrl Islami Benl PLC.

Placement to OBU by ID, FSIB

I€ss: l,lacemeflt to OBU by ID, IrSIB

Total Balance with other Beal(s & Finarcial lNtitutions and Plirc.mcnr
(Note 5+O

CONSOLIDATED ITMSTMENTS IN SHARES AND SECURITIES
GoYemrnent Sccurities
First Security Isl.mi Brnk PLC. (l',lote- 7 (.))
First Security lslami Capital & Investineflt Limited

1 ,37 2,065,1 56 1,310,658,053

6

1)72,065 ,7 s6 u10,658,053

r 2190,000,000

548,750,000

2,338,538,957

37,088,8?6,465 $,n7288,9s7
24,059,876,445 2,112,344,631

1j,0u,942323

14,40t,06s,7s6 14,345,6{DJ76

l 2390,000,000

239,000,m0

500,000,000

24959,876,45

20,801,569,450 23,674,689,450

Othcrs
First Sccurity Islami Bank PLC. 0.,1ote- 7 (.))
First Security Islami Crpital & Investrnent Limited

3$1\q3J39
354,949,117

3,194751,030

3M,982,996

20,801,569,450 23,614,689,450

3966,3s2,8s6 4,131,7N,026
317,3.{0,058 317,340,058

3,649 ,0u,798 3,820,399,968

I-ess: Inter-company Transaction

46

24,450,582,248 27,495,089,418

1372,065,7 56

Chadored

Accounlanls



7(a) IIjVESTMENIS IN SHARES AND SECURITIES

Govemmeat Securities

Bargladesh Gort Islamic Investrnent Bond
BDG Investrnent Sukuk (Ijara Suku})

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.

Othets
Subordinated Bond
Invest nent in Berimco Green-Sukuk al Istisinaa

lnvestment i, Mud@ha Perpetuzl Bond , il Arafa Islami Bank PLC

Invcstrnent in Mudasaba Perpetual Bond -Strndard Bant< PI-C.

lnvestmenr 1r ml Caprtal & Investrnenr Lrd.

Iovestrnent in FSIE Italy S.R.L

Quoted/Unquoted Shares Q.,lote - 7.1) Anflexure

31.12.2024

BDT
37.12.2023

BDT

20,800,000,000

1,569,450

12,300,000,000

11,373,120,000

1,569,450

80,000,000

600,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

255,000,000

62,340,058

614,063,681

80,000,000

600,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

255,000,000

62,340,058

795,416,972

20,801,569,450 23,614,6a9,450

3,61\q3,739 3,792,757,030

24A12,973,189 27,461,446,480

Acquisition cost
(Iak")

7.1 Quoted/UnquotedShares

Name ofCompanies Acquisition cost

fI.k")
Quoted:
ICB

MJL Bangl^desh Ltd.

Pedma Od Company Ltd.

DELTALIFE

DSSI

PTL

SPCL

BPPL

Heidelberg Cemeff Bd. Ltd.

SINGERBD
SQURP}IARMA
GP
Grameens2

RENATA

749,195,492

10,567,5't9

69,311,1r7

15,247,832

16,O70,822

119,414,541

126,699;779

69,311,117

3,563,903

2,3',73,888

21,866,518

176,091,188

88,120,244

24,124,44
17,407,618

100252,611

35,115,743

17 7,983,106

90,539,206

65,03.1,288

6,809,956

2,752,943

6,86'7,229 6,861,229

610,379,970 791,808,878

3,683,111 3,608,09,{

3,683,711

614,063,681 795,476,972

313,307,011

7.3

7.2 Market Value ofQuoted Shares

Remaining Maturity Grouping oflnves.ments ire Shares ard Securirieg
Repayable oo Demand

With a rcsidual maturity of
Up to 1 moflth
Ovcr I montl bur nor more thrn 3 month
Over 3 month but not more than 1 year mondr
Over 1 year bur flot more than 5 year

Ntore than 5 ycars

610,319,910

20,800,000,000

685,253,161

2,3t1,340,058

791,808,878

12,300,000,000
't'1,373,120,000

685,117,544

2,31',7,340,058

lQ

c j

lr ::) t41

24,412,973,89 ____4r!67,446,480

Unquoted:
Share or SWIFI'

3,608,094

628,301,609



8

31.1:2.2024

BDT
31.12.2023

BDT

609,150,867,101

975,034776
s67930J12J06

962563.969

CONSOLIDATED GENERAL INVESTMENT
First Security Islrmi B.nk PLC. (Note-8.1A)

I-ess: Inter-compzny transrction 0nvesEnefl t ifl Subsidiarv)

t(a) INVESTMENTS
Gef,erzl Invesunent etc. (l.,lote-8.l A)
Bills Pr.:rchesed md Negotiared (t.]ore - E.'l .B)

E.1.A G€oeralIaYe3t cna etc.
lnsidc BeogLdcah (Modc wisc)
B, Murab.he md Quard
Hire-Purchrse Sirkanrl lileelk
Bd-ltluaiial

Bri-Sram

Outside Bangladesh

t.lB Billg Purchased and Negotietcd
Pzyable in Bangludesh

Payable ouside Bzngladesh

P.y.ble ia BrngLdesh by OBU
Peyeble ouside Bmgledcah by OBU

t.2 M.turit-wiscclssficatioo
Repryble od Derrund

lffth . residual eeturiay of

Up to 1 mondr

Ovcr 'l month but not more tlsn 3 month

Ovcr 3 moodr but aot morc draa 1 yezr month

Ove! 1 yc2r bl'lt not more th.o 5 ,err
More than 5 yeec

83 lavcrtmcaB on rhc b.!i6 of SLdfic.rt Conccddrriod
Iflvestments to Directors of Other Banks

Invessnmts to Chief Exe€utivc rlrd Other high Of6cids
. Investments to Customers Group

Investrnenrs to Indus&y

Iflv€strnent to Staff

609,150,867,101

362,312,783

5{],9n,114306
2355,995.936

@E,r75,834)25 s6,968,148)37

570 286,708242

609,150,867,101 567,93/J,712J[6

,l0l s67,93iJ,7D)M

568!129m,516
4$23,624;te1

4417,N4
9r,903,990

52624\694619
41594,525.141

2417,654
91916,E92

173,384,084

12347,1%

314.808.015

68J03,300
1

tl6,st573
x2$2..,8t

1,97 2,884,621

2,i55,995,936

@9i1j2t9,884 570?l6i0e242

609,513,29,884 s70?86,708242

192,7 43,091 ,616

15t ,721 ,469,@6

165,211994,996

59.452,216.906

34,378,461 ,2't0

141 ,419,40E,242

64,331 ,900,000

264;468Jm,000

76p41 J00,000

23965,000,000

I1,824,488,280

509,141,219,113

87,586,516,791

961,015,639

468,046,156,3?9

13,481,786,n3

1,109,77 4,544

176541,513 1,948,870,183

24,O14,438

0hederBd

Accounlants

21,642,991,421

.{8



8.4

8-5 Industry wise Investmentg

furiculrure:
Fishing

Others

Textile and Readymade Garmenrs:
Readymadc Garments - Export
Textile and Textile Products, Import
Others -Export
O$ers lmport

102

283,551,506,599

2,605,680,000

108,525,600,000

8,636,400,000

11,451.00

Not Applicable

8,088.71

Not Applicable

3L12.2024

BDT
31.12,2023

BDT
InyesErents to Customers for Eore than 1070 of FSIB'8 Total Eligible
Capital
Number of Clients

Amount of Outstandiflg Investinmts
Frmded

Non-6mded

286,157,186,599 ___111M999190

Details of invesBnent to customer group 15.00% of regulatory eguity ,Jrd above. Totel capital of*re bank is Tk.2,836.13
C.rore as on 31 December 2024. Number of client with amount of saictiofled limit of invesrnents exceeding 15.00olo of
total reS latory eguity of the bank & classified arnount theron are giwen beloul

Nrtrnberofclient 12 7

Amormt of Outstanding Iflvestmenh (fL. Crorg
Classifi ed amormr theron
Measure takm for recovery

63

Name of the Ctents
Sancdoned

Limit
(Ik crore)

Outstanding as

oi 3L12.2024
(Ik Crore)

.sikdd Group 1,688.26 2,048.19

Nurj,han Group 1,461.88

Bashundhara Gtoup 2,173.58 1,3U.77
Deshboundhu Group 1,17 4.42 1,089.21

Nlultazim (iroup 1,116.92 815.14
Globe 'l raders 110.00 116.49
Nasa Group 731.24
S. A. Group 105.12 111.82
NIr.Md Nu U,r-Nabi -2 410.05 653.98
N{/s. Safran Trade Intemational 100.00 613.28

Image'li:rdc Intcmaronal 70.00

Rongdhanu Builden Ptivate I-td 500.00 5'19.21

Total 9,700.29 11,450.81

Outstaading as

ot 31.12.20?3

Crk Crore)

1,708.11

1,461.79

1,310.48

1,000.57

696.82

653.91

8,088.71

316,265,123

1,540,450,281

948,611,870

1,823,523,987

23,363 261 452
14,253,652,696

4,354,27 4,519

14,953,492,136

25,466J94,s20

17 ,836316,r82
5,122.015.W)

20,459,659,9 7 7

Contractor Finance
Transpon
Intemal Trade Finance:
Whole Sale Trading
Retail Trading
Others

House Building:
Residential & Commercirt
Staff
Sp€cial Program:
Constrmer Finance aad Hire Purchase Scheme

Orhers

213,562,4a9,654

10,213 265 y'81

3,282,413,653

199 ,967 ,701 ,343

14,920,965,a12

5,58',7,465,240

2,613,125,956

1,410,756,804

2,67 3,125,956

1,410,756,804

24,133,683,035

961,015,639

24,840,602,309

1 .109,^t1 4.544

56,520,314

294,508,029 ,163

140,138,470

241,919,255,868

nla

neEd
,ltl4cc

.t9

s7 0,286,708 242

'738.15

912.59

579.30

134.61

522.33

609,642,695,906



3L12.m24
BDT

31.t2.20L'

BDT
t.6 Diviaioo/GcogrephicdvisclEvcltEcaF

Urbaa
Dh.ka
Chattogram
Badshal
Raishahi
Khulna
R rrgput
Sylhet
Myrncnsingh

Rurd
Dhal<a

Chanogram
Barishal
Rajshahi
Khuloa
R.rrgpu!
Sylhet
Ii{ymensingh

170,944,064,436
4tt,569 2919N

464,304085
662,936,215

1,N3,7 62,034
440,173,838
689,146,266

410,129,334

171,103,356926

312,270,825,105
578,309,511

E01,404,94E

1 ,623,332,044
470,804,443
827,839,773

312,329,800

211891,519

21J22970,E02
3449,E32
63,030,350

190,524,254

44,803,379

97,897,515

105364,126

355,33t 258
m,116922,a72

53,331,996
81,076,169

1 ,136,302,666
67J54,798

n1A1J06
145,,161 ,625

* Dvision wise disuibution was mede on the bris of dre locetion of the respective bonch.

8.7 Cla36ificatior oflnvestments as per Baogladcsh Baok Circulars
Unclassi6ed:
Standard

Specia.l Mention Accowt
47.942634,689

2,367,43198/
539 ,349 ,603,456

8,399 p3,486

586J84,408,107 s47,994?03,1s0

23,12J,831"777 22292$05,@2
@9$1i2j9,8U s70?86,708?A

50i10,065,773 547 ,7 48,806,943

s592O3,174,111 n,$1901J99
609,51339,884 s7 0,286,7 08242

Cla$i6cd:
Sub-strndrd
Doubtfr:l
Brd & lass

13,525,151,956

13,060,500,419

534617,521,737

4)38,989,642

4241$99,86s
t3 951 ,2r1 J92

8.8 Scctor-sisc CLrsifcatioo of Inycstncnts
Uncle.sificd:
Srhdl Entelprise Fi ocing (SED
Coosumer Financing (Other fi2rr HF & LE
Investments to BHs/MBs/SDs eginst Shte
Othcr thrn SMEF, C( BHs/ MBs,/SDs
Housing Fmmce ([1F)

Investmmts for professionals to set up busiocss (LP)

Short Term Agi. Iovestrneots

Steff Invesrnmt
Others

Cla3.ificd:
Smdl Enterptise Financing (SEF)
Consum$ Finrn&g (Ofier th,n HF & I-P)
lnvestmcnts to BHs/MBs/SDs ageinst Shrre
Other than SMEF, CF, BHs,l MBs,/SDs
Housing Finmce (HF)
Investrnents fo! professionds to set up busifless 0-P)
Short Term Agri. lnvestmens
Others

,t6,430,151,554

14,575,750

291J91,783
421,454,17 5,97E
20.642,8?5.31 6

638,951,440
69,724,652,289

3,,t05J66,666
't,4't4,518

1t4,142)11
9,@7,137,451
1,074,586J98

113,030,662

8,726,162,493

50,310,065,773 547,748,806,943

559?03,174,111 22,537,901299

5,417 ,281 ,152
41,944,563

1,055,571,312

11,732,131,168

3,969 ,313,936

1 ,217 ,163,964
961,015,639

25,454,984,038

43,419,883,843
134663,951

1,'186,166,315
.t01 ,776,861 ,354

24,144,729,501

2,649,597,535

1 ,109,7 t 4,544

7 3,329,129,894

609.51i.239,884 510.286.708.242



8.9 Particulars ofRequired P.ovision for Investments as per CL

Classificatiotr status

Unclassified
Stffrdard

Special Ntentioo Account

Off -Batance Sheet Exposure

608276,8n 5,012,000i506

494,370,931?40 10,857,828,0,16

494,979 ?O8,067 _-_ 16$69-,82j;s2

Total Rcquned Prol.ision agiinst Investments as per CL
Total Prcvision Maintained

Provisioa (Surplus) /Defered 478,617 272,033

As per Bangladesh Banl letter no. DBI{6/51(2) /2025-373 d^ted,21 /04/2025. required provision against Inwestrnent BDT
49,497.92 crore aginst which bar ( maintaifled afl amouflt BDT 1,636.19 crore. Accordhg to Bangladesh Bank lener no.
DOS(C{MS)1157/41@ividen4/202s 3100 dz.ed 2t/05/2025, due to insuf6cient proEt during *re year, the Enanciat
statements hlve been preprred except addressing the de6cit provision.

8.10

i)
Pafticulars of Inl.esUnetrts
Investrnents consideted good in respea ofrvhich the Bank Company is {irlly 103,255,49',7,39t 106,788,802,983

ii) Investneats consideted good for which the bar* holds ro Security other then
the debtols personal secudty.

in) Iflves&nent codsidered good and secured by the personal security of one or
more partics in addition to the petsooal security ofdre debtors.

i9 Investrnents adversely classified; provision not maintained there agrinsr

33',t,319,281,368 26'7,111,165,031

168,938,461,12s 196,380,740,221

609,s1j?j9,884 510?86,7 08?42

Base for Prcvieion
47,942,634,688

2,?9937L836

13.045,509.005

Rate

025-2%

025-2%

0-1%

480,616,132

20,614,618

106,9A6,011

5,667 ,43'7 ,148
158,803,655

185,759,703

31.12.2024

BDT
31.12.2023

BDT

494,979 ,20a,067
16,361,936,034

16,869.828.552

16,871,847,656

Classified:

Sub - Standard

DoubttuI
Bad and Loss

9,153,819,?41

11,294,911,681

486,892,696,449

1.830,7 63.949

5,647,470.842

486,89L696.449

667,351,285

1,648;4t)1981

8,54297 5,67 4

v) Investments due by directors or executives of the ba ing company or any of
rhem takeo cither separately or joindy with any other pcrson. ____t1,sz4/f42n ___JlgLy1,On

vi) lnvestnents due by companies or 6rms in which the directors of the bari<
company are interested as directo$ partners or maraging agents ot in case of
private companies, as members.

viii) iuaximum totrl ,mou,t ofinvestrnents, includiflg temporary advances granted
duriflg the year to dre companics or 6rms in which the directors of the banking
company arc interested as &ectors, partners or managhg agents or ir the case
of private companies, as members.

)

c

ix) Investrncnt due ftom othcr banking companies

51

200k

500/0

100rk

vii) Nlaximum totrl arnomr ofiflvestmenrs, including temporary advances made at
anv time during the year to directors or managers or oficers of the banking
company or any of r}Iem either separately or,oifldy with ary other person.

(2,019,104)



3L12.m24
BDT

31.t2.m2i
BDT

x) Tot .l .momt ofcl2ssi6ed lnvestrnents on which pro6t is not cedited ro

Movefi ent of .l2ssi6€d Ifl vestrnefl ts

Opeoing brlance

Inctea:e/ (Decrerse) during the yerr

Amormt of provision kept g.inst clrsified investrnent es on the reporting
date of Balance Sheet

22s37,901299

536,665,2',7 2,812

21,067 ,011 ,7 86

1,470,823,513

___55e W X4 fii_ ___2 W_pory99_

15,753,659?06 10,E57,828,M6

559203,174,111 22,537,901299

b.

Proit credited to the proEt/Rent/Compensation Suspense Account 10,s342i8,41j 2,700,475,623

ri) Amount ofwritten off lovestmcot
a. Crmuhtive rnroErt
b. Amotnrt cnitt€n otr drxiag 6e year

c. Tot l zmolmt of written off (.+b)
d. Amormt recovctEd €eiost such $ritteo- offup to thb year

8.11 Vrirc ofr Irvestment
Bdznce at dre beginning of the yeer

Add: Write off during dte year

I-ess: Recovery of Write off ltrvestment

Balnce at the etrd ofthc yca,

C-olhteal of movable/iomo'reblc es.ses

t crl ba*s & Gnmcirl itrnindoos gtalzrtee

Export docurnents

Own MTDR

MTDR ofothet Bmls
Govetnmcnt Bonds

Persood gr:enntce

Ofier sccurity

Unscorred

8.13 Meturity Grouping of Bills Purchascd and Ncgotiated
Payable within 1 month
Over 1 month but less d6 3 rnonths

Over 3 months bur less dran 6 months
6 Months or more

38,026,0s7 38,026,057

1)14Js3 1,050,000

_______1&916{I _______38,!?qq?

38,026,057 38,026,057

36,976.057

264,753

37,976ps7

1,000,000

36,711,3,04 ,976,057

Investrneflts are wdtter-off in line widr Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular No. 02 dated 13 J.nuary m03, lrOS Circular
No.01 dated 29 December 2004 BRPD Circulrr No. 13 drted 07 November 2013 and BRPD Circular No.01 dated 02

February 2019 wheo prospect of recovery of such Invesdnmts become non-eristmt .However, such wtite-off does not
reduce the claim rgainst the Isvestment Climt. I)eteiled recotds for dl write-off accounts are separately mainteined by the

Bank to continue the recovery efforts. The total arnount of writtm-off bad debts by benls was BDT 3.80 Crore at end of
rhc ye2l 2024.

8.12 S€curi.y .gainsr Investmetr.s hcludirxg bils purchased & negotiated:

24,612,?19,252

2231,334,101

103255,497 ,39 \

103,731,070,883

1,353.363.095

37 4,329,725,',\56

25,219 ,316,305

6,E84,500,566

104,81 591 8,362

89,611,648J18

1 J00,308,626

342,389,015,665

609F13139,884 s70286,108?42

3946s,8s6
s2'78,878

55,962,150

1,665,899

19216235
5,130264

825,533,482

1,506,'l'l 5,95 5

52

______362'372132_ 2,355,995,936
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9 Comolidated Fixed Assets including premis€s & Itrtangible Assets

First Secu{ity Islami Brnk PLC. ('{ote-9 (a))

Frrst Sesurity tslami Crpital & Iflvestment Limited
First Security Islarni Exchaflge ltaly

7,120,764,501 6,729,7A2,478

9(a) Fixed Assets including premises & Intangible Assers (Annexure-A)

Irnd
Building

Fumiture & Fixtures

Oftrce Eguipmeot
Vehicles

Books

l,ess: Accumdated Depreciation

11,512,616,7 49

1,852,623,80,1

6,659,992,945 6,421,931,559

IJe6e AsseG-PremiseB

fught of-use assets

l,ess: Accurnulated Depreciation
245,100,493 192,888,046

Intatrgr'ble Assets

Sofrvre -Core banking

Less: Accmrulated Amonizrtion
202,598,779 110,t94,919

____J_,lo. $n47_ ____ i14,414 ;24

ReYalu.tiod of l3nd end Building
As per Barg&desh Bank BRPD circular no.10 &ted 24 November 2002; circular no.09 datcd 31 December 2008 end
orcular no.24 &ted 03 August 2010! thc Bank revalued the entire land rnd building by tlte profcssiood value$ for the year
2012 rnd 2022 respectively.

Right ofus€ assets:

The bank has leases for the mainly for I lead Office/Branch office buildings. With the exccption of short-term leases and
leases of low-value underlying rssets, each lease is reflected on thc balancc shcct m r right -of -use asset and a lease liabilitv.
'lhe Bank classi6es its right-of-use asscts in a consistent mannct to its propcrqv, plant and equipment.

10 CONSOLIDATED OTHER ASSETS

Frst Secudty Islrni Bank PLC. Q.lotelO(.)
First S€crrrity Islrni C.pit2l & Invcstment Limited

Erst Semdty Ishmi Exch.nge It2ly S.R.L
't7

l,ess: lnter cornpany tnnsection 366,336,861 364J94,790

_____1_4!21!;36 _____!&fl&15-
10(r) OTHER ASSETS

i) IEcome generatirg other .ssets
ii) Noa-income genenuog othcr ascets
Inter - branch Tnnsaction Account (Note -10.1)

ldvances, Deposits and Prepayment (l.lote -10.2)

Stock of Stationery

Suspeose Accormt (Note- 10.3)

Stamps on Hand
Protested BiUs

Deferred Ter Asscts Q..lote- 10.4)

7,107,692,217

12,485,553

586,731

6,725,414,524

3,409,682

958272

314531,624
4,071 ,630,866

3,4t)0,360,548

3,398,0r 9,099

2,7296574
677 938

334,631,624

4,011,6n,866

2943,691,078
3,t8/,q\076

2tL528!61
674960

toJ o ,563,065
4,325,631 ,506

481,639,403

236,538,910

380,680,952

18',7,792,906

488p66,69r

285,44t,912

362,480,110

251,885,191

6,246,W
2964,694,983

I ,571 ,5U,212
50,263217

6,873,47t
5,826J80

64,164,134

716)0\847

5,508,715

2,614,836,804

3,118,265,564

44,033204

43,357,861

7 962$40
61,454J78

624,401,146

5,,t45,E76,4s3

2,165,905,74s

38,194,999

6,518,9m,712

2,140 2s1,836
35,612,918

0

B ,Chader',d
Accounhlts

53

5,44s,8?6,453 6,518,920,112
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10.1 FSIB Gcacr.l Accouot 0BTA)
10,L1 UFrccoacilcd co&ic3 oflnter Brancb Tranr.ction in BaEglidcah

.Agc

Up to 3 mooth

Over 3 mondr but oot morc dua 6 mondr

Mote tho 6 mondr

10.L, Ua-rccoaciH crtrier of latcr Branch Trrn3.ctioE OuBidc BaDgLdcsh
Age
Up to 3 moodr

Over 3 moath but not more $rn 6 rrlondr

More &m 6 morth

102 Adr.ncc, Dcpocio .od PtEpayrlradr

Advfice eg.imt Rent - Of6cet

Cle.ing Adiustneot Accooot (uflder BACTD

Rernitance Setderocnt Account & Oth.rs

Prep.yrEnt

Ptcprid bsuaace

Advmc€ Agdost S€curity Dcpo6it

Adr"r'lce Deposie

103 Suspense Accoua.
Smdry Debton*
Advaflce agaiost TAIDA
Advance against petty cesh

10.4 Dcferred T.x A.ssets (tr.. otr lhbili.ica)
Defened tar asset (10.4.r)

Defened t r liability (10.4.2)

10.4.1 Def.rred Tax Asscrs

Tcnponry rimi'g diffGrclcc b.ts..c! ch.'girg Spccifc pmvilion

Cumuletive provision mede qainst ba<l loss Investrnents

Adjusunent of corresponding provision on urite off
Deductible temporary dif ference

Tax R2te

Deferred Tax Asscts

Openhg Deferred Tex Assets

Dcferred Tax Iococrc/(Expcnscs) during the ycer

6,216.809

6246,809

5,508,715

5"508,715

6246,8O9 5,t08,715

Iflrer-brdflch tlansactioo account represents n€t outstafldiflg balance betwem lnter-brrnch rnd Head Ofice
tmnsaction(net) originated but yet to be respoflded at the br.laflce sheet date. However, th€ st2tus of flod-respondent
enuies on 31.12.2024 hlv€ been recoociled on 21/01/2025.

302,411,4N

4,500,000

4n )11,163
823,31?;407

5J90

6,186J65

7 )77,061

419,96\160

32900,000

1,526,603,E1E

1,1A,640,053

316945

6,195,800

6,446;788

3,11E25s,564

6,871,471 43)5',t,861

t The sus?eose uccormt Smdry D€btors indudes edlznces relaled to fie proposed braad cesh iacentives, legd fees,

raeetiog expenseqnd tnining expenses.

6,552,n'7

327,174

42,964,958

392,903

1,182,E60,023

406,557,176

1,043215,U4

418,814,697

776)02,841 624,401,146

ed wittcn olTB/L I nv.stslcots

3,191,004,698

36,711,304

2,818,88r'.,972

36,976,056

1,154?93394 2,781m8,916
37.500/0 31.50.k

1,182,860,023 1,M32t5,844

1 943,215,844 938,952,303

5.{

139,6{4,179 104263,341

1,57$04212



10.4.2 Defcrred T.x Liebilities
Tcmpor.ry timing difrerence in writtcn down talue of fixed Assctg

Cetrying amount

Trx bese

Taxable tempo...y differeItce
Tax Rate

Dcferred Tax Liabilitics
Operiog Defened T.x Lirbilities

Defened Tax Lrpenses Charged in pro6t and Lo6s A,lC during the year

Defered'l'as transfer from/(Io) Asset Reraluarion Resen'e

Detlrred Tax (Income)/Expcu$ duriag tbe ycar

Bangladesh Bant
Islami BanI Bmgladesh PLC.

Sondi Bank PLC.

Jrnaa Bmk PLC.

Ellim Bar* PLC.

lluttrel Trust B2r* Ltd.
The Gty B2nl Ltd.

Dh*e Bmk Prc.
Rupali Bznk PLC.

b) Outside Bangladesh-OBu
tunngcd by Ajman Bank, UAt.)

Security- wise grouping
Sccued Placement

Unsecured Placement

Repayment Nature wise Grouping
Repryrble on demand

Othets

31.12.2124

BDT
3L12.m23

BDT

6,862,59t ,124
5.17AJ39.255

6,532,526,47I

5,415,687285

1,084,152,469 
"116,839,19337.50% 37.50%

______10611L!16 ______LlE!1j9?
-u8.81{,691 +l1,68l,.ril
(12,251,521)

(3,772,903)

(2,868,754)

Q,712,903)
(16,030,124) (6,641,6s7)

As per lntemationel Accounting Standard (I-AS)- 12 defened tar is rccognized since December 2007- Defered tz.x rusets

have been rrdved et Tk. 77.63 crote .s on 31 December, 2024. Accordhg to BRPD Circuler No. 11 Dated 12 December
2011, the incle$ed tnount of the net income ifter tax due to the rccoSritiofl of defened tex will not be distributed as

divideod Deferred tax zsset h recognized to the extents which rre expected to recover ifl future.

1I NON-BANKING ASSETS 25,11528O 25,145,280

The Bank has been awrded owneahip of the mortgage properties of M/s. Ranuka Knit Fashion (P!t) Ltd. accordiry to
the ve(dict of the Honoruble Court in zccordance with section 33@ of " Artharin Adr.ht -2003". An amomt of Tk.
25,145,280/- is reported in the Enancial St ements as Non Banking Assets throuSh the adjustrnent of outsanding
investrnent aginst thc clicnt as on 15/10/2015. The v.lue of Non Banking Assets hrs been detc.rmined on dle basis of
rduetion rcpon of rn Indepmdent surveyor Comprny.

12 CONSOLIDATED PI-ACEMENT FROM BANK & OTHER FINANCIAI INSTITUTION

189,4,0,728,181 1i5,999,042,421

kss: lntu Compmv Transaction 915,032,776 962,563,969

t88,46s,695,4ns 1j5,036,47A,4s2

r2(a) PI.ACEMENT FROM BANK & oTHER FINANCIAI INSTITUTION

a) Inside Bangladesh

188,020,80r p94

1,419,927 987

134,585,643,997

1,413,398,424

156.313.301.094

1,017,500,000
'l,500,000,000

710,000,000

500,000,000

2,000,000,000

250,000,000

1,830,000,000

121,911,518,991

1,920,625,U]{)

1260,000,000

1,670,000,000

810,000,000

1 .460.000.000

tI

22,050,000,000

165,970,801,094

24,850,000,000

109 J 35,643,997

164,120,801,094 129,O98,t43,997

23,900,000,000 5,487,500,000

188,020,801,094 1i4,585,643,997

188,020,801,09d L14$85,643,9E7

72J07 2s8,634
115,313,542,460

5200,000,000

129 )8s,643 997

Q

Ghrrhrr:'
Accourilr55

188p20,801,094 t"t,s85$43,W

Fi$t Secudg lshmi Bznk PLC. ('{ote- 1 2(a))

First Secudty lslami Capit l & Investment limited
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C, M.turity Aaalysis

Repayeble on Demrnd

Repaydle widin One Month
Ooe Modth to Six Mon$s
Six Mooth to One Year

One Yert to Five Yea6

Five Ye..s to Tm Yers

I.] DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

A. Deposits Received ftom Banks (Note A-1)

B. Other than Baak
Pryable on Demand (t,lote B-1 )

Other Deposit! (Note B-2 )

C. Maturity Efue CLssi6cetion of Deposits
Rcpayeble on Demaad

Vith . residual maturity of
Rr-payable within 1 month

Over 1 month but within 6 months

Over 6 months but not more than 1 yerr

Over 1 yex but not more than 5 yea-rs

Over 5 years but within for 10 years

Unclaimed Deposits For 10 years or morc

17 247 ,618,831
369,939,05'1,035

19.615.779.192

402015235,559

___18!410,!9!924 1i4,585,643,997

44244,340,026 33,553,9E0,71E

387,186,669,866 42116315014,151

431\43\@9,8y2 455,194995,469

431,431,009,892 455,194,995,459

44?44,340,026 33,563,980,718

164,380,801,094

23,640,000,000

133,235,143,991

1 ,350,500,000

21,983,904,335

134,010,69,+,072

123,97 5,914,328

69,264,828,639

7 2,379,141,169

9,804,030,812

12,495,937

19 .615,119,192

95,243,564,046

166,097,855,563

70,006,696,668

89,594,600,000

r4,633J96,905

2,703,095

318s8J03,5,r0
1,@3,142

64;768,301
,r8,8m,073

1J69301,s4e

1,000,000,000

506,817

1,651,160,599

1,500,000,000

250,000,000

d500,000,000

u00,000,000

29330,1s4996

3,886965

65,141,533

282,373)62

t,4t0,tt1,w
1,000,000,000

496914

1,471,810,542

Maturity wi3e Grouping ofDeposits Received from Banks
Repayable ofl Demafld
With a residual maturity of
Re-payrble Gtlin 1 month
Over 1 month but x/idrin 6 moflths
Ovcr 6 months but not more then 1 year

Over 1 year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years but within for 10 yeanr

2,8',7 6,283,3-t9

40 )68,056,707
1,000,000,000

2,639,7 t3,869

29,924,266,850

1,000,000,000

"Cha/Ie|ed4CCounlalls
56

___l!4;10p26 33,563,980,718

A-l Depoeio Rcccived from Banf€
Islemi Ban[ Bangladesh PLC.

Erim Bmk PLC.

Union Bznk PLC.

Globel lslemi Bmk PLC.

BrngLdcsh Cominerce Bzr* lrd.
Al-Arehi Islami Bar* PLC.

AB B.n[ PLC.

Socid Islami Benk PLC.

Dutch Brngla Brn[ PLC

Fastem Brnk PLC

Son li BrnI PLC

The Gty Ban! PLC.
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B-1 Payable on Demand

Al-wadiah Current Deposits

Muda{aba Saviflg Deposits (97")

Secuity Deposit Receipt

Sufld,y Deposits

B-2 Other Deposits
Muduraba Saving Deposis 91% (exduding bank deposit)

Mudaraba Term Deposits

Mudanba Shot Notice Deposits (excluding bank deposit)

Bins Payable (f]ote-13.2)

Bearer Ceai6cates of Deposits

Mudaratrr Deposit wrder Schemes Qrlote-1 3.5)

Foreign Cuneocy Deposits

13.1 CoDsoli&ted Al-Wadiah Current Accounts & Other Deposit Accoutrts
F1rst Security Islarri Bank PLC. G'lote-13.01)
First Security Islami Capitd & Investrnent Limited

Less: Inter-company transaction

8.1(a) Al-Wadiah Curre Accounts & Odrcr Deposit Accounts
Al-wadiah Cunent Deposits

Mudaraba Short Notice Deposits

Suadry Deposis

Unclaimed Dvidend Accout (I.'lote 1 3.1 .1)

Security Deposit Receipr

Fo{eign Cunency Deposits

13.2 Bills Payable

I'ay Ordor Issued

Demand Drrft Payable

Pa1. Slips Issucd

9 % of total Mudaraba Savings Deposits

9l % of total Mudaraba S.viflgs Deposits

5,828,155,388

6,0aa,597,752

33,421,114

5,291,443,97"/

8,908,104,973

6F95J53,518

45,579,908

3966J 44J93

t7?47,618,831 19,615,779,192

29,603,784,844

277 241,444,049
18,368,563,652

4044J85,556

4,029 2n7 ,011
651,565,923

38,367,309251

290,955p86,665

23 290,539,510
3,358,829,216

45,239 ,938,997
801,531,920

369,939,051,035 402,0752i5,559

33,714,18',7,140 40,248,323,126

33,114,787,140 40,248,323,726

19,999,411 43,821,620

33,694,781,669 40 ?04,502,106

5,786,565,950

21,904,164,181

5,291,443,977

41,625,395

33,421,714

651,565,923

8,883,379,'t93

26,524,366,132

3,966,7 40,793

24,725,180

45,579,908

803,531,920

33,714,747 J40 ___40?48323lX
13.1.1 Unclaimed Di\.idend Account

41,625,395

The BO Account Number wise ot Name-wise or Folio Numbei-wise Unclaimed Dividend Acomt contains huge number
ofpages which has been submined to Banghdesh Secwities and Exchange Commission.

FSIB Bonus shares Fraction
FSIB Crsh l)ividmd-2020
FSIB Cash Dividend-2021

IrSIB Cash Diwideod-2o23

15951
10,160,781

11,741,020

19,687,637

60,1',73

11,449,495

13,215,512

4,042714952

1,615,741

95,757

3357,044A19

1,685,847

98,950

13.3 Mudaraba Savings Deposits

As per BRPD Circulrr No. 06, dated 24 June 07, total saviflg deposits amount is bifircared iflto:

4,044,485,556 3358,829216

6,088,597 ,7 52

61,562.488.384

6,695,353,518

67 ,697 A$3,341

57

___ 
jlf!!9!!116

7 4,392,816,865

24,725,180

Chafteted
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It.4 Mudareba Term Deposits includirg othe. B.nlc - M.turity wiee crouping

Peyeblc on Demend

Up to Three Months

From Thre Months to Six Mondrs

Above Six Motrths to One Yerr

Above One Yeer to T*o Yeen

13,5 Othe, Mudar.ba Deposits
Mud.r.ba Deposir u-Eder Schem6:
Illutlunbr ltlonthly Sevings Scrrcme

Mudunba Haii scheme

Mud2nba M2rrirge Scheme

Mudrnbe Herth Cere Schefle
Muderebe Fducztioo Deposit Scheme

Mudzrehr Pension Deposit Scherne

Mudareba Millionene Deposit Scheme

Mudenba Krcropoti Deposit Scheme

Mudrreba Probashi Deposit Scheme

Mudereba Gifr Cheque

Mudarrba Griheni Deposit Scheme

Mudarehr New Genention Deposit Scheme

Mudznba Cesh W4f Deposit Scheme

Mudenba Pcnsion Scheme (Saichay Sukh)

Mudarebah Others Deposit Scheme

15

35r8,r26,503

105,312)31 ,$)0
37 ,306,1143s4
58.877.664.798

30,591,706,796

50,379,494,508

4,449,19\437

119,105,551226

35,713,454,832

1 4,324,026,439

14,603,47 8,801

43,7 59,382,924

28s,99t\444,049 291"955,086,665

5p82,159,145

34887,160
3;718fi8,esE

17,5129E5868

283?9%222
933J81,134

2210,087 J ss

zs'|1)71?38
144235,610

997oJ44
219999$19
199302s6
31281$49

116,033343

4,304248210

6,604288,806

158,641,594

4,4o1,155,q2
2t s09315,62.
3237,467 5

1,196.317,48

47139nJ6t
473\615)31

210J18,576
10,169244

291980,8{
33,486,098

6,733)1s
71,196,515

1,755,858,040

40,o292O7,O11 45239,93a,997

14 MUDARABA SUBORDINATED BOND 2,800,000,000 5,100,000,000

'Ihe bank issued FSIB 2nd Nludaraba SubordiniEd Bofld (Privatc Placement) emornthg to BDT 450.00 Qiour hundrcd
6fty) crore only through p; te placement with 7 ycars mzrurity fot enharcement of Tier-ll capital es pcr rcquiremcnt of
Basel -IIL The semi amual pro6t has rlready beca pid up to 3l /12/2024. However, the all amormt of Tk. 450.00 crore
hrd alrcady been paid up to December 2024 rs principrl rcdemption.

The bank issued FSIB 3rd Mudairbl Subordineted Bood (Priv.te Pkerneot) emourting of BDT ?00.00 (Seven hundrcd )
crore only througb pri*ne phcement with 7 years maturity fot enhancement ofTierJl crpital es per requirement of B15el

-lll. The semi-annul prc6t hrs elredy been prid up ro 3l/12/X24. However, tlrc amormt of Tk. 420.00 ctore h.d
already beeo paid up to December 2024 as principal redemption.

MI.rDARABA PERpETUAT BoND _____g{A,000,000 _____400,00040_
'lhe Bangladesh Securities and Iixchangc Commission vidc th& lcner No. BSEC/C\IDS-135 /PB/2020/D1 d^te.)
Deccmbcr 09, 2020 afld Bangladcsh Bank vidc tleir Icncr no. BRPD @PIS)661/148@)/2020-9530 datcd Novcrnbcr 09,
2020 have given deir consent for oisinS regulatory capitat by amount of BDT 600.00 (Sir hrm&ed ) ctore only through
issuance of Unsecured, Contingcrlt Convertible, Non-Cumulrtive ISIB Mudaraba Pelpenul Bood for mhancement of
Additionrl 'l ier-l Capital as per requirement of Brsel -lll.'lhe IiSIB Mudfiaba Pclpctual Bond has been fully subscribed
bv BDT 600.00 crorc on 17th October 2021. Thc annual pro6t has rlready beetl p^ld lp ro 31/ 12/ 2024.

t6 CONSOLIDATED OTHER LIABILITIES
First Seculity Islami Bank PLC. Olotcl6(.))
Fir.t Security lslmi Capital & Iflvestment Limitcd
Irirst S€curity Islemi Exch{ge Itrly S.R-I,

43,699,903,380 33,85t,77s,923
381,290,757

42,8U,794,465
413,459,2U

40l,649,631

33,042,552,683

360,160,659

449,06\581

.t

Less: Intcr-company mnseaion

43,312,64523 33,,140,803,675

58
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16(a) OTHER LIABILITIES

CulrefltT2r Lizbilities (Note-16.1)

Accumulated Provision agaiflst Investnents(Notel6.3)
Profit/Rent/Compematioo Suspense Accounr (Note'16.4)

l*zse Liabilities

Accmed Pro6t and Expenses Prpble CNotel 6.5)

Provisiom for dimiflution if, value of Invesanents (Note-1 6.6)

Provisioo for Start up frmd 0'.lote-16.4
Provisions for other and d^ssi6able assets (Note-16.8)

Provision for Zeket

Provident Fund

Gntuity Peyable

Bcoevolcdt Flmd

Compensetion Rezlized (I.jote-16.9)

Odrets

16.l Currcat T.r Uabilitier
Proeisioa fo. T.x
Opening Bdmce
Add : Provision rnade during 6e yeer

Add : Provision transfened for Tex eginst Zrket Expense

kss: Setdernent during the period

16.2 Co*olidetcd Provision for Inyecrments during the ye.t
I.ist Sccudty Islami Baflk PLC. 0iote-16.2(a))
I.irst Security Islami Cepital & tflvestmcnt Limircd

16.2(a) Provision for Invesrnear duiing the yeat
Specific Provision for Oassi6ed Investrnmt
General Provision

Off 'Balance Sheet exposure

Special Gcnerd Provision-Covid-l9

16.3 Accumulaa.d Provision for ltrvcstrncnts
Speciic Provision for Classi6ed Investments (Nor€ -16.3.1)

Geflefll Provision (I.,lote 163.4
Off -Balance Sheet exposure (Nore,16.3.3)

Spccial GenerzJ Provision-Covid,19 (Note 16.3.4)

4\884J94,465 33,042,55\683

1,981,984,929

16,361,936,034

10,534238,413

223,305,454

10,899,539,E70

381A72,960

Q3,!n2U
1,830,.+00,000

296904J87

r1918

z6ss)r4
1,500

111)25,164

137,917,718

3,508251,413

16,871,847,656

2,100,47 5,623

181,882,U1

7,504052;t99

ru,101210
123,10028r'

834,025J56

2s8)7tJs8
np62

75,112519

499

44,657,604

151642,599

20,672,450,598

323,519,970

7,990,000

821,216,101

1 7 .U1,112.057

2831,338,541

20,182,683,867 20,612,450,598

Adrznce Iacome Tax
Opcning Balance

Add : 1 ax paid during tle year

Less: Senlement during the period

18200,698,938 17,16{,199,185

Ner Ta-.( Liabilities 1,981,984,929 3,508,2s1,111

Asscssrnent fo. the yeer 1999,2N2"2N5,M6,2009, md 2012 hrve been setded. Assessment order of2000,2001, 2003,
m07, ?0o8, m10, m11, X14, m15, Nl6,2017 end 2018 te pending with HiSh Court, m04,m1\m19,nd mm.re
pending Appellete Tribrmd. The retum for the yezr 2021, 2022 zll.d N2i heve akeedy been submi.ted .nd .ssessmmt is
not yet comPl€t€d by DCT levd

1',7,164,199,185

1 ,857 ,1',7 6,451

821,216,101

15!/4.,626,695

4119,572,490

3A6,191,A69

r8,000,000

1,644421$s2

11,242275

404,197,869 1,653,669,927

2,282,254,541

(1 ,205,257 ,894)
(81213,685)

(609,525,093)

265,774,447

2035.392;t 18

0s8,339,s13)
(500,000,000)

15,1 53,659,206

501,290,810

106,986,018

10,857,828,046

5,218.7 34.814

185,759,703

6@,525p93

1,642,427 ,652

Che4e,
|,.;countt,

*o
59

16,36\936,034 16,871,847,656

386,197,869



163.1 Movcacor ia Spcciic Provisioi fo. r'Lsli6cd lavc3tm€drs
Ptovision held et the beginning of the yeer

Irss: Fuly Fovided d€bts writteo off
Ad& Recovedes of emouotB previously written off
Add/(kss): Speci6c Provision duting &e yez.r

Add: Tnnsferred ftom Ccnerrl Ptovisioo duriag dre yer.r

Add: Additioo during the yezr zs per Bmgladesh Baol Requicmeflt

t ss: Rccover€d dudflg thc yclr
[.ess: Amount Wtinerr off/weived dudnq the y€at

Balance et drc cnd of thc ycar

Totd (A+B)
16.5 Accrucd ProEt end Erprcaece Peylblc

Pro6t Peyable on Deposit & Botrowiag
Power rnd Electdcity
Telephoae

Offce Rcnt
W.gp"
Insurence

Audit Fee

Off-shote BmLing Unit
Othen

31.12.2024

BDT
31.12.2023

BDT

10,857,828,046

%4J51
u82254.541
2613,311$66

10,591,453,599

'1,000,000

(251J89,E14)

516.764 1

____-!!J!i,q52206 10,857,828,0{6

As pet Benghdesh Brnk lctter no. DB146/51(4/2O25-3?3 d^ted.27/04/2025 rcquired provision against Classi6ed
lnv$trnent BDT 49,437.09 crore agdnst which bar* maifltain€d 2fl amomt BDT 1,575.37 crore, Accordiog to
BarlSladesh B,nk lener no. DOS(CAIrIS)11'7 /41ghdend)/2025-3100 d2ted 21/05/n25, due to insuf6cient pro6t
during dre yezr, thc finencial satemmts heve trem p:epared except addcssing &e de6cit provision.

16.32 Gcncr.lProyisioD
Pmvision held d the beginniog of dre ye.r
Add: Addition/(Adiuslneot) during the year

Less: Triflsfered to Speci6c Provision dudng rhe yerr

Less: Trensferred to ptovision for Off-balence sheet during de yeer

Less: Tnnsfetred to ptovision for other chssiGable essets dudng the yerr
501,290,8t0 5218,734,814

16,33 Proviaion for Ofr-b.lencc sheet
Provisiotr held et &e begirming of fie y€r
Add: Addition/(tnnsfet) duting tlre year

Add: Trrnsferred ftom Genefrl Provision duiog the yeer

106,986,018 185,759,703

16.3.4 Spccid Gcnctal Provisioa-Covid-l9
Provision held et the beginning of the yell
Addition/ (tnnsfer) during rhc yeer

609525,093

16.4 Profit/Rent/Conpc.r.tion Suspcasc Account
A) Proit Susp.nsc (OlO

Opening Bdeace

Add: 'Innsferrd during the yeer
12

bss: Recovcred dutiag the yerr

Balence at the cnd of the ycer

B) Codpatr!.tiotr Susp€lrc Accouat
Opaing Belznce

Add: Tnnsferr€d frorn lnvesnrcnt Income duiiflg the year

Addr Addition durhg the ye2r

33,163,112

5218,734,814

(1,20s2s7 ,894)

2613,311,866
2,500,000

896,374244

3,183)440e6

2035,394118

185,759,703

(81,273,685)

2,500,000

344,099,216

058,339,513)

609,525,093
(609.525.093)

1,109,525,093

1500.000.000)

33,163,412 33,163,112

2,661,31\211

5,819,281 .943

40m,1uA74
10566,778,6U

65,703,62',7 7,302p29

____19t9!!li,!q 2,67 )12211

____108pA13 ____]1001,5j4!_

6,462)15905
2,005266

140,322

14,922,933

13,619,O2O

86,219,283

1,035,000
'77,674

4,319 204,467

4,320,870J 61

2,394,458

13929A
16,826,151

12,258,372

1,203,825

1,035,000

2N,A1O,127

2926,514;t95

111 t1

2,$4n2,555

7 .Chattercd
4Cco{/aknls

60

10,899,539.870

33,163,412

1.502.052.199



15.5 Provisions for diminutioa in value of Itrvestmerrts ia shares

Openiflg Balance

Add: Addition/(Adjustmenq durins the year

ha!'e been duly maiotained during the year.

16.7 Provisior for Stan up tuIrd
Opening Bal,nce
Add: Addition /(Adjustrnent) during the year

16.8 Provisions for Other and Clessifiable Assets

Opening Balaace

Add: Addition during the year

Add: Tansfened from General Provision duriag de year

Add: Addition duing the yeal as per Rrngladesh Banl requirment

31.12.2024

BDT
37.12.202'3

BDT

506,954,778

193,170,918

133,300,000

l\s per Bargldesh Bxr* letter no. DBI 06/51(2)/Z) -373 d^ted ?1 /04/2025, the required pro\ision for I

_____--!31J25J56

As per Bar€ladesh Brik lener oo. DBI 06/51(2)/2025-373 dated 2'7 /04/205 requned prolrsion igainst other assets and other

chssirsble assets (Placement) BDT 1,420.04 cro.e egainst vhich bank mnifltaifled an amollrlt BDT 183.04 crore. A€cording to

Baflgladesh Bar* letter no. DOS(CAMS)1157/41Pivid6o/z)2!3100 d^red 2l /05 /m25, dne to irsuffrcient pro6t during the

year, the fnarcial statements have been prepared except ad&essing the deEcit provision.

16.9 CompensationRealized
Openiog Balrflce

Add: Addition/(Adjustmenr) du{ing the year

Add: Tmnsfetred from Iirvcstncot Incme
111,325,164 41,657,604

17 CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
3,000,000,000 Ordioary shares ofTaka 10 each

17.1 Issue4 Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital

30,000,000,000 30,000,000,000

1,208,139,379 Ordinary Shares ofTaka 10 each issued 12981,393J9O r1,506,089,330

r.2 History or paid-up capital -----la0qu2il9q- -----1u!0$2J30

Given below the history of raisins share capital of First Secudty Islami Baak PLC.:

Paniculars
Amount ofShale

Capital
Amount ot shar€

Capital
First (Subscription to thc Mcmorrndln &
Articles ofAssociatioo) rt thc time of

1999 200,000,000 200,000,000

Paid up capital increase 2003 120,000,000 320,000,000

Paid up capital increase 2005 280,000,000 600,000,000

Paid up cepiul inctease 2006 300,000,000 900,000,000
Paid up capial inctease 200'1 100,000,000 1 ,000,000,000
Paid up capital incrcase 2008 1,300,000,000 2,300,000,000

10% Bonus Share 2010 230,000,000 2,530,000,000

20% Right Share 2010 506,000,000 3,036,000,000
12% Bonus Share 2011 364,320,000 3,400,320,000
1070 Bonus Share 2012 340,032,000 3,7 40,352,000
10% Bonus Share 2013 374,035,200 4,114,381,200
10% Bonus Share 2015 617,158,080 4.731.545.280
50% tught Share 2015 2,057,193.600 6,788,738.880
5% Bonus Share 2011 339,436,940 1,128,175,820
10% Bonus Share 2018 712,817,580 7,840,993,400
10% Bonus Share 2419 784,099,340 8,625,092,1 40
10% Bonus Share 2020 462,509,210 9.487.602,010
s% Bonus Share 2021 474,380,100 9,96"1,982,110
5% Bonus Share 2422 498,099,100 10,460,081,210
10% Bonus Shtc 2023 1,046,008,120 11,506,089,330
5% Bonus Share 2024 575,304,460 12.081,393,790

Total 12,081,393,790

44,651,604

65,703,621

963,933

26,691,678

11,965,926

t91 11 90

184,101,270 192,889,922

18

123,1Ut,284 90,699J123

32,41)0,861

814,025,156

100,000,000

896,314244

61

Chadorcc



31.12.2024

BDT
3t.D.mL1

BDT

173 C.tegory of Bh.reholdirg .s .r 3l D.ccdbct2n2A
N.me of C.rcgori
Sponsors / Directots

Foreign tnvestor

lostitute
Geseml Pubnc

17.4 Classifcation of Sharcholders by holding po3ition I ar 31 Decembct 2124

Shereholdiry Raage

Up o 500 Shrres

501 to 5000 Shzres

5001 to 10,000 Sh2res

10,001 to 20,000 Sh2res

20,001 to 30,000 Sheres

30,001 to ,(),000 Sheres

40,001 to 50.000 Shtes
50,00'l to 100,000 Shres
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shrres

Over 1,000,000 Sheres

Additional Tier-l Capital (AT-1)

Ticr -2 Cepitd:
GenerrJ Provision

Assee RelzluT tion Reserves

Subordimted Debt
Adiustment (Assets Revdutio0 Rescrves @ 1000/o)

Maimum Limit ofTier-2 Cepital (fier-2 Capital c.n be maximum up to 4.00%
of thc Totrl RWA or 88.89% of CET-1, whichever is higrer)
A Totd ReguLtory Crpitd

B. Total Risk Veighted As6ets

C. Capitrl to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (Ck\R) (A/B)*100
D. Cornmon Equity 'lic.l To RwA (A -Ct 'l'lB)1100

Requiffient of Minimum CET I plus Capital Conscrvatim Buffcr
E. TicrJ Capital to RWA (A -CET/BXIoo
Requiremcnt of Mrnimum 1 ier-1 Capital Rero
F. Tier 2 Capital ro RWA (A- ATIB)*100
G. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR)

Capi.al Surplus /(Deficiency) againsr MCR (A-G)

H. Required Minimum C.pital Plus Capit l Cofficrvation Buflc..

608,276,828

2,E00,0@,000

6,014p19,610

5.'100.000.000

Perccnrag.f/.\
5.90

0.73

28.55

64.82

Percent.gcfl.)
30.14

1.25

u.29
46.32

100.00 100.00

No. ofShares No. ofshares

2241,669

46,814,529

n,0]3,131
37,408,014

25,156.386

19,859,768

t7 J89,0't2
54117,$4

16?7$,5m
814.855280

4616,672
49,67't,156

2E,EE7,87'l

35,579J86

24,119,383

t7 2n4,501
13,,t86,832

45,647,442

140)77,t75
792,891,569

1208.t39J79 1.150.608.933

17.5 Capital to Risk Weigllled/{sscliR-atio (CRARI Under Basel-lll Cconsolidared Basis)
Ticr-l Cepirel:
Comaoo Equity Ticr-l Cepitd (CET-,):
Peid up Capiul
St2tutory Reserve

Odrcr Reserve

Reuined Eemings

Non-€ontrollinS tnterest

R€gulatory Adiustnent
Others (5% of Defeaed T.x Assets)

12,081 ,393;t90
8J43Js6,2n
3,549,989,815

(4J 39 9't 4,82s)

374347 9s4
(978,901,626)

38,8r5,142

11,506,089,330

8J43Js6,230

3,5?9,219,171

1,048,425,554

372274958

o349e6p6s)
31 957

19,069,425,580

6,t)0o,m0,000

24,496,049,435

s ?s6,j65,549
25.069.425.580 _-2f,_UA1!2!4

3,408276,828 11,114,0191610

23,092,500,073 11,114,019,610

__- 4,4T_102,408

511,j12,501,821

40,896,434,594

57,731250,182 34,547,6a6,079

(29253,547,774) 6,348,748,516

3.30o/o

7.00./.
4.340/.

8.50%

0s9%

345,476,t@;t86

11.Uy.
'7.090/.

.7.00%

8.62%

8.50v.
3.220/0

0

Ciartored
Accounlants

62

12,164,062,72a ____11J!1{92t28

4.93%



3L12.2024
BDT

12,081,393,790

8,7 43,1 56,230

3,585,552,041

(4,517,636,642)

(9'78,901,626)

38,815,1,12

31.12.2023

BDT

11,506,089,330

8,7 43,156,230

3,57 5;490,913

I ,183,17 5,a62

Q34,996,065)
31,220,05',7

17.5(a) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRARIUqrlerBasc!:IIIlSolqEqsis)
Tier-l Capital:

Common Equity Tier-1 Capitd (CET-l):
Paid up Capital

Statutory R€serve

Odter Resere
Retained Eamiflgs
Reguhtory Adiustrnent

Others (5% of Deferred Tax Asset!)

Additional Tier-1 Capiral (Af-1)

Tier -2 Capital:

General Provision
Assets Revalution Reserves

Subordinated Debt
Adjusnnent (Assets Revdr:ation Reserves @ 1007o)

lrtaximmr Limit ofTier 2 Capitd (Iier-2 Capital can be maximum up to 4.00%
of the Total RWA or 88.89% of CET-I, whichcver is hisher)

,d Total Regulatory Capital

H.Required Mi.imum Capital Plus Capital Conservation Bufie.

18 STATI,TTORY RESER!'E
Opcains Balance

Add: Addition du.ing the year

19

18,952,978,941

6,000,000,000

24304,7 36,38'7

5256,103,099

24,952,978,941 29160,839,486

3,408276,424 1U14,019,610

23,035,761,690 11,114,019,610

769 40,67 4,859,096

575,894,042?i1 3/.1,455,472,19s

11910

7.12'/o

7.00%

8.66.h

8.50%

3.250/,

s7,s89,404?26 34,14s,s47220

Q9 ?28,148,45 7) ____ tj29;nfi7

11,986,755283 42,681,934,024

60a,276,82A

2.800,000,000

6,014,019,610

5,100,000,000

3.290k

'7.00%

4.330

8.50./,

o.590k

8,7 43,7 56,230 7,550,143,181

r,193F13,049

8,743,756?30 8J43,756?i0

This has been done at lcast @ 20% or morc of the net profit before trx according to Sec. 24 of Baflk Companies Act, 1991
Amendment 2013 and shall be maintained ufltil & unless it equals to Paid up Capital.

CONSOLIDATED OTHER RESERVE
F;st Security lslami Bank PLC. (]lote 1 9(a))

F'irst Secuiry Islami Exchanse Italy S.RL
Tnnslation Reserve

3,591289,815 3,510,519371
.t1 00,000 41,300,000

3,585,552p47

41,300,000

45,s62,232)

3,575390,973

41,300,000

(46,211,602)

0urle,tE

cIJfiera0
A C'

Lcss: Intercompany Trmsadion

63

_____]i4e.J89,81s ____:,52e il2 p1

B. Total Risk Veighted Assets

C. Capital to Risk Weighted AsseG Ratio (CRAR) (A,/B)*100

D. Common Equity Tier-1 To RWA (A -CET/Btsloo
Requirement of Midmum CET-I plus Capital Conserration Buffer

E. Tiet l Capital to RWA (A -CET/B)4100
Reguirement of Minimurn Tiet I Capiul Rario

F. Tier-2 Capital to RWA (A' AT/B)*100

G. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR)

Capital Surprus /(Defcieocy) agahsr MCR (A-c)

4.92%



le(a) OTHER RESERVE

Openiag Balance

Add: Addition during dle yet
Add Trmsfened ftom Asset Rev.lution Reserve

20 ASSETS REVALUATION RESERVE

Opening Babnce

Add Additional mude dris yet
Add: Defened t r implct on excess depreciation

Less: Trlosfer to Otier Reserve

2t CONSOLIDATED RETAINED EARNINGS
Openhg Balance

Add: Post ux pro6t for the period

Lss: Trusfer to Statutory Reserve

l,ess: Transfer to Odrer Reserve

I*ss: Dividend peid during the period

I.ess: Dividef,d/Coupon Peid to Perpetud Bond Holder

l,ess: Non-controlling Interest

21(a) RETAINEDEARNINGS
Opening Balance

Add: Post tax profit for the perior.l

Lss: Trrflsfer to Statutory Reserve

kss: 'fensfer to Other Reserve

kss: Dividend pzid during the pcriod

Ixss: Dividend/Coupon Pdd to Perpetu2l Bond Holder

l,€cers of Guer:fltee - Locrl
I-eaer of Guarentee - Foreign

31.12.2021

BDT
31.12.2023

BDT

3,152,659,895

412,770,N4

10,061,074

3,57 5,490,973

10,061,07.1

3$85,552,047 3575,49,lJ,913

182,356,960

3J7\903
10,061,074

188,6,t5,131

3;77\n3
10,061,074

175,068,789 182,j56,960

'1,048,425,554

(4,028zeo,4o2)

I,lu,594,N2
556,800,000

18J25:\'t5

9?9,U9,625

3311,669,824

1,193,613,M9

412770,$4

1,063,340,916

493200,000

n,169,926
(4,739,y14,8?S\ 1,048,42s,s54

1 ,183,115,862
(3993,,i03,577)

I,150,608,927

556,800,000

1,088,680,938

3,240,086,097

1,193,613,049

412,110,004

1,M6,008,1 20

493,200,000

(4,s17,635,542) 11183,175,862

According to Bangladesh Bmk letter no. DOS(CATVS)1157/41(Divid€nO/2025-3100 c,jred,21/05/m25,imce thete is no
p.o6t dudng &e ye.., h:nk will not pry rny divideod fot fie ye:r fr24.

22 NON-CONTROLLINGINTEREST
Opeoing B.irnce

Add: Cepial Increase in Subsidiery

Add: Transfer dwiag dre yeer

l,ess: Dividend paid erevious ye.r)

374341,054 372?14,958

372,214,958

18,125,1't 5

16,653,079

358,758,111

2J LETTER OF GUARANIEES

lr{oney for which the Brnk is continsgntly liable in respect of guarxrtces are given fevoring

5,181,?13,393 6,141,521,166

10,254,500

61

5,1Er,713J93 6;t9t\775,ffi

The Baok revalued the eotir land rnd builfing during dle yer 2012 by zn independent rduation 6m eccoding to
paragraph 36 of tAS-16 2s per zpprovel of the meetiag of l29th Board of Directots of the Brr*- As per lAS16,
Revrluetion teserve is tmnsferred to Other Resewe in eech year during the lifetime of those assets.

30,169,926

16,653,079

Chatlercd



31.12.2024

BD'I'
31.12.202.3

BDT
23.1 Moacy for \fhich thc Batrk iE ContiDgctrtly Liable itr respect of

Guareatecs:
Directors

Govetnment
Benls md Othcr Fhrncid tnstitutions
Oth6

24 IRREVOCABLE LETTERS OF CREDIT

Lenets of Gedit - Crsh

ktter of Credit - Cesh lolend

Bacl to Beck lettets of Credit - Lo<al

Eecl to BecL lettcrs of Credit - Focigo

25 BILIJ FOR COLLECTION ISSUED BYTHE BANK

Foreign Documcntary Bills
()ut*zrd Bills

Inlmd DocumcYrtar, Bills

5.181.713,393 6,151,77 5,666

5,181,713,393

| ,241 ,527 ,086

728,606,595

491,991,179

2,422,191 ,190

917,956,415

@3,107,651

2,468,125,04

802,184,889

t ,794,522,315

734151030

4347 ,7 5t p't 5

264 5,079,903,105

Chsrteier
fucouDlalli:

65

3,9t3,855,256



26 CONSOLIDATEDIN!'ESTMENIINCOME

FiIst Secu.itv Isl2mi Brnk PLC. (Note-26 (a))

First Security Isl4mi C2pitll & Iavestrnent Limited

[,ess: Inter Company Tnnsection

26(r) IiIVESTMENT INCOME

Profit Received from:

Bai Murrbrhl - Geneol
Bei Muobalu Hypothection
Bai Muflbahe eginst MTD
Bai Mutrb.h2 Post Impoft (LTR)

Bri Murebahl Post lmport (Pledge)

Bui Murabahe Import Bill
lnvestrnetu in Placements

Bai Murebalu tmport
B.i Munb2hr Erpoc
Bei Muabzlu SME Invesmrcnt

Bai-M!flb.In (EMD Inv€strnent

Bai-luutebrha(Genen0 Under SME Invest

Bai-Mur.b2ln Post Import(tR)-Uoder SME

hi-Murabah. (EQI) InYesttneot

Muderebe Foreign Curcnc, Investmctt (EDF)

lnlund Doctrnenary Bills Puchased (Foreign Curtcocy BiIs)

Pre{hipment Investtrcnt
HPSM Trinspoit
HPSM Rerl Estate

HPSM Consurner

HPSI!t Agricdture
HPSM SME

HPSM HBL Comrcr.id
HPSM Industrial

HPSM House Bulding - Steff

Agliculture Investrneot

Invesuxrent rgaiast Providefll Fu.d (St2E

q.urd.Sdflst MTDR
Weiire Bill Okzbh
SME Iovessnert (Others)

Trmifl Cerd

lncome from Off-shore Rm.ldng Utit

kss: Regulatorl Adjustrncnt during the year

2023

BDT

50,519 ,744,744
256,321,206

51,950,7.18,666

228,000,511

s0,836,109,990 s2,178,749,177

109,289,.139 88,229206

50,726,820,551 I

1,4'l'1,480,069

2i)38,34,988
13,657,1't3$75

993,455423

6,883,964

132,840,305

700J80,581

614,368240

25,561JBs

2777,261217
1,419,7D,554

102,185,144

69,016,065

649,882,123

693,968,871

16,096,952

65,578

60,998,11'l

s08285912
28,890,069

11,687,150

41,2n6J90

5E0,9{3,/22
1,205,519 ,844

26,486,080

170,899,336

7 401,179
12,021,631

192

9't 6,801 ,412
1,662N45

1,628,881933

s5,460,034,660

5,880,245,8?6

s1,9s0,7 48,666

50,579;788J84 51,950,748,666

In accodance with Bangldcsh Bank l,etter No. DBI-06/51(4/2025-373 dated 27 AP'il 2025 tot .l amount of BDT

588.02 crore in invcst'nent income hes bce' tr:nsfencd to the ComPeflsation/Ptofit SusPense aad ComPeos.tim

Realized Accornt.

2021

BDT

t ,056,419,7m
30,668,104,715

10,128,180223

1,856,502,851

161965,E17

62A24,&9

186,562,726

38,243,411

4924,424,628

2140,935,728
97,597,123

6,984,905

16,s93$26

1,093p19J28

66,582,910

44\162
51,610i24

604,880,366

19,l8"4,128

13,652,17t

40,131,605

473,4o1$11

| 269,656,991
22550,683

221,144,960

4,814,218

9,055,665

686,614,325

3285,515

223
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BDT
2023

BDT
27 PROFIT PAID ON DEPOSITS/ BORiOMNCS, ETC.

Proft P.id otr:
Mudareba Tcrrn Deposit

Mudaaba Double Bene6t Deposits Scheme

Mudarebe Montbly Srvings Scheme

Mudanba Monthly Bene6t Savings Scheme

Mud.r2he Saviflgs Deposits

Mud2riba Shon Notice Deposis
MSB & Pl2cernent from oth6 b2nk rtrd finmcid institute

kase liabilities IFRS-16

Mudarabr Hajj Deposit Scheme

iUudrgba Snrdent SB AC
Mudanba Sdary A/C
Mudaba Senior Gtizen AC
Mudar.bl Marriage Schernc

Mudi.rrbl Hqlth C.Ie Scheme

Mudafrhl Educdon Deposit Scheme

Mudenbe Pensioo Deposit Scheme

Muderuba Millioneit Deposit Scheme

Mudaraba Kroropoti Deposit Scheme

Mudeetz Ttiple Times Dcposit Scheme

Mudaraba Four Times Deposit Scheme

Mudreba Probarhi Depost Scheme

Mudrebe Murey Plant Deposit Scheme

Mudxabe Gtiheni Deposit Scheme

Mudanbr Gift Cheque

Agent Savings A/C-Mobile Bant(

Mudarabe New Geoention Szvhgs Scheme

Mudube New Genegtion Deposit Scheme

Mudanba Shramziibi Savings

Mudrrrba Czsh Weqf Dcposit S.hcme

Ageflt Bar ing S2vhgA/C
A8eflt Bmking Float A/C
Muderaba Monthly Pro6t 1 Year

Mudenbz Mondrly Prcfit 2 Yeers

Mudarrbl Specialized SrvinS Acco$t (10 T&2)
Mudrrba Monthly Deposit Scheme GOL[)
N{uderebe Mushrtu Deposit Scheme

Muderaba Moflthly Pro6t Schem€ (Morcbb| 1 Year

lrludzraba Sanchey Scheme 3 Years

Mudzrrbr Moothly Profit Scheme (Mfiiy.si)
Mudamba Worken Sevings A/C
Mudarabr Corporate Monthly Deposit Scheme (FSIBL Nterchant)

Mudaabe Pension Scheme (Suchay Sukh)

Ntudtrba Special Monthly Profit Schenc (Utshob)

Nludarabah Mmthly Deposit Scheme-Durbar

I\ludagbah FSIBL Smz( Srvi'g Account

Mudenb DepositDoubleSchcme-Samania
Mud.rrb$ Term Dcposir Accolmt-Fs[lll- Cenmry

I\tudrflb.h Speci2l Mondrly Deposit Scheme-FSIBL Ehsan

Mudaraba Specid Gift Monthly Profit Scheme "Utshob-24"
Nfudarebeh Smzrt Deposit Doubl€ S.heme

Mudarabah Term Deposit Account 'Double Cenh.ry"

I{ud.rahrh Moofily Deposit Scheme "FSIB Crrc" and othcrs

Off-shore B:nLjng Unit

17,324,414,134

1296,559,868

512,117,359

5822E,673

4,r61102,',172

1942J89,363
10,234,329,258

15,164,593

34,047,185

1,372,840

22,095,558

t4:7%J83
375,584,46E

1J95,076,388

281,665,548

96,364,91',7

227 959,q|
248,831,499

13,1E3,618

18s,874,771

15,408,260

2i,153946
481A't8

2JU,241
1.0213,595

427,092
27,162p81

1,062,855

21,96t,t36
66,791,989

5,731904
3336,131

1,639,101

7,871,340

92,432,935

52,691,714

59,183,382

7\442,03'l
1924,028
3,719,008

10,187r83
837,745,r34

214,83a3A3

275p41J34
18,193,500

1 ,362,47 4,120
't,442,199

3,269,434,196

953,r13,675

353,333,532

a,t3t,2n
103 I 36

17,654,319,551

r285.313J24
459,988,884

80,659.943

3291,351,557

1,832,556,129

1)N,669276
1?-716,631

29A8E,124

7,609,1 87

24,312,984

19J43,168

299,194,301
'1,468345,164

218$38,393

82645,687

188J7sJs6
18E,128,485

19,641,'t38

174;776,053

15305,761

29,000

20,604,212

220,592

2,405,501

9,977,886

\434,518
2r,111J54

s48,357

19,0',73,194

48,174,569

?8,123,258

t7 9@$46
844,090

5,541,736

511145m
166A08,634

149,146,411

228,559,839
'739J69

1J39,7 43

3J31,1s9
1049't1,115

16,489,388

72,362,62r
'11,567,180

279)49,334
1J80,196

'130J53,536

54,l0n,142
108,609

1 .238,161 .243

Ciadereg
AccouDtEIis

67

46,7 3\129,934 ___r)11;2,680
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28 CONSOLIDATED INCOME FROM INVESTMENT IN SIIARES & SECURITIES

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-28 (d)

Fi$t s€cudty Ishrni Crpitrl & Investrncnt Limitcd

28(.) INCOME FROM INVESTMENT IN SI{ARES & SECURITIES

Br,lgLdesh Goi't IsLmic lnvesrnent Bond

Dividend ofl Shares

Ptofit on Sde of Shzres

Pro6t Received on MSB

Profit Received oo Muduraba Pegunra.l Bond

Pro6t Received on Sukul Bond

29 CONSOLIDATED COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND EROKERAGE

First Secudty lslrmi B.nk PLC. (f'lote-29 (a))

Fi6t Security Islrmi Cryit l & Investrnent Ijmited
First Secuity Ishmi Exchaflge ltaly

29(.) COMMISSION, EXCHANGE IND BROXER GE

Commission

Erch.ng€ Gain
Exchange Eaming

l,ess: Exchrnge l,oss

30 CONSOUDATED OTHER OPERAT1NG INCOME

Fi.st Sccurity lslmi Rmk PLC. (Note-3o (a))

Fi,st Security Islami Capital & Inv€stmeflt Limited

First Sccurity Islmi ExchanSp ltdy

30(.) OTHER OPEIATING INCOME

Charges on Account Closing

Sanding lnstmction Charges

Gaia/Qrss) otr Sale of Fixed Assets

Supervision pro6t on Investrncnt

Service Charge on Qu2rd
Oth6 Income ( Note-30.1)

3O.l Other Income

Postag Recoveies - Local
TellFaxl E-mail Chg Recoveries

lncidental Charge oo Al-Wediah CD A/C
I'cidefltal Chaqe o(I Mudrnba SB A/C
Incidentrl Cherpp on Irludznba SND A/C
Income from Onlifle
Investment Processing Fee

Incme from ATM
lncome from SMS Banking Services

Incorne &om Intemet Bankhg Scrvices

Other Opemtiond Incnme from TAMIN Card

Ituome lrrom Autometed Chillrn SFtem(ACS)

Miscellaneous Eamings

Off-shorc Benking Unit

2,122,943,935

15,929,231

951,094,961

21,026,491

___2,138,8T,172_ n2.121.i452

1,843,1632$
41,144;719

19,497 p66

157,869,041

61269,E63

6't6,537 J28
37,513,917

1,753,316

1,050,000

164,400,000

69,E40,000

2,122,943,935 951,094,961

413,411,218

7 531,6m

121,075p22

32,538,887

El,365253

420,954,838 uo,919,172

225,454,534

187,961684

319,621,330

377,447 $92
2,180,718,330

2s94s5,646

3 292,7 60,880

2,915,313,188

41i,417218 7n,07s,022

803,845,02r

2833,191
n,645352

1,843J80,318

12276,N1

t,924't25

834)2j,564 
'"857,519J50

466,960
1,520

2754,936
31A445@

116,079

16't 262,962

3979 264
4,811p30

11,804,971

1,008,656,s62

1,390,908

813,637,583

803,845,021 1,843,380,318

310,661

11,369,779
'r9,498,391

92,449,601

13920,994
1lJ83Jse
90,808,600

92,m39s0
317,945,'106

146,800

805,543

116,919,178

631234
13907,823
N,157,620
86,860J48

13,n3,9't4
N,8D,414
93,529,386

80,70'1,090

216,921,138

71,2@

816,203

3,379,431

147,6A3J22

54,875,000

+
Chaderrr:

Accounlanis68
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3I CONSOLIDATED SAJTRY & ALLOWANCES
First S€curity Islemi Banl PLC. 0\ote-31 (e))

Firsi Security tsbmi C.pitrl & Invesrment t,imited
First Security Islmi Exchange ltaly

3(.) SALARY & ALLOV NCES

Basic Salry
Bonus

Allor*znces

Ban!'s Contribution to Steff Provideot Fund

Gntuity
Employees' Insunnce

Off-shore BenLing Uoit

First Secu{ity Islami B.n} PLC. $Iote-34 (r))

First Security Islami CTirrl & lnvcstrnent Limitcd

.:{(1) POSTAGE, STAMP AND TELECOMMUNICATION ETC.

PostaSe

Sr2mp

Tclephone - Of6ce
'l elex, F.ir 2nd Enl.il
Tclephone - Residence

Data Commudc.tioo
Off-shorc Brnking Uflit

2024

BDT

6,464,471 ,550
20,043,964

5,887,533,353

18,365,917

35,364,r50

2s41367 AeE
786,U\,624

2,520281 ,861
229,186,565

379,638255

6,555,747

2?626s,3't5
't 58,738,592

449,022,04
216,088240

325,47',7 249
697\570
5,E69,033

6,521,163,612 ___!.2412$,4n_

14a,072,557 142,651,868

545,318t12
18\137,4't1
t.to,51 2,161

4,955242
3,162,058

140,423,119

518,807,323

199,066,681

16,493,N7

s198,377

3219,31s
123,759,491

|,017 ,128463
1,:263,135

92s0,965

6,E44,224

1,096,696

4,167,3M

9,943,831

8,143,982

'I,122,641

5,982,988

171,534

9,1t2,291

276,067

6,U6,574

141,n4289
668,268

14'1980,582

671286

____!,464,47$50 ___!r!&t33t!3
ln accotdance wirh Beosl&l€sh Bank lener no. DBI-06 /5t(4/2o2r313 d^reA 27 /O4l2025, the rcquired gratuity hls been duly

maintrined duri.g rh. year.

32 CONSOIJDATED RENT,TA'GS,INSUNANCEEI,ECTRICTTYETC.

First S€cdty Islemi Br.ok PLC. (Note-32 (.)
Ftst Security lshmi Gpitd & Iflvestrnent Limit€d

Frst Sectrrity tslmi Ercbrnge Iuly
1,021 ,612,563 _____!zlg!rq6

34.) RENT' T x3s' tNSITn ANCE ELECTRICITY ETC.

Rent*

lnsurroce
R.tcs 2nd T.res
Wetcr Chergcs

Ges Chargcs

Electric Bills
1,017,u8,463 866,E44,?24

f) Reot expense reveae Tk. 63,910,597 for implementing IFRS- 16: Lease

A} CONSOLIDATED LEGAL EX?ENSES

First Security tshmi B2nI PLC. 0'.lote-33 (a))

First Security tslimi Capit l & Inv€strnent Limit€d

First Security Isbmi Exchange luly
18,087,8L3 ______llJ0si?e

33(r) I-EGAI EXPENSES

Legal fee & cha4ps

Other legzl expenses

--2J1!,!11
3.I CONSOLTDATED POSTAGE, STAMP AND TELECOMMUNICATION ETC.

1,',t22,641

9,337,836

95,260

9,022,670

22,399294
3,063

r06,090980
455,186

9;742,213

134J 57

8,859,875

17 ;t 42,324

8,632

105,N7,16'l
285,614

2023

BDT
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147,404,289 _____t112!!l!'



35 CONSOLIDATED STATIONERY, PRINTING AND ADVERTISEMENT ETC-

FiIst Security Ishmi Bark PL. CNote-35 (a))

First Secu{iq tsLmi CTitzl & Iovestment hmited

Irist Security lslami Exchange ltaly

35(.) STATIONERY, PRINTING AND AD!'ERTISEMENT ETC.

Publicig aod Advertisement

Ptinting rnd Strtionery

Computer Stationery

J6 CONSOLIDATED MANAGING DIRECTOR'S SAIARY AND FEES

Iiilst Security tsbmi Bmk PLC. (|Jote-36 (r))

First Secudty lslemi Czpitel & tlestrnent Limi.ed

36(.) MANAGING DIRECTOR'S SAI-ARY AND FEES

Basic Pey

House rmt dlowrnces

lreve Fere Assistance

Boous

House Maintenance

Other Allowrrlces

3? CONSOLIDATED DIRXCTORS' FEES & EXPENSES

First Securig Islami Bank PLC. (Note-37 (a))

First S€curity Islarni Crpital & Iovestment Limited

3?(a) DIRICToRS' FEES & EXIENSES

f)irectors Fees

I\leeting Expenses

139,825,314

140,168

34,456

2024

BDT

139,999,938 ____ 204.J43,062_

ri9,825 )14 203,703,685

____--4e20811_ 22200205

r85E6,156 18,120,139

1,375,480

237,5N

1,108,800

425,000

1,612,980 ______-!iilr90

18,586,156

4,334,375

18,120,139

4,080,066

60,146,2U

16,190234

3,488,796

92,808,113

104,884,084

6,011,488

8,258,081

4100,000
1,800,000

2,389,150

2,100,000

193892s

7,E64,839

2,100,000

1,800,000

2323,$O
2,r00,000

1,93e300

38 SHARIAH SUPER\1SORY COMMITTEEIS FEES & EXPENSES

Shariah Comcil Nleeting Expenses

39 CONSOLIDATED AUDIT FEES

First Secu'ity lsl2oi Bmk PLC.

|irst Sccuity lslami Capital & Investmcnt l,imited

First S(ruity Islami Exchrngc Itdy

40 CONSOLIDATED DEPRECIATION AND REPAIRS OF FD(ED ASSETS

Fist Sccuritt lslmi Baflk PLC. (Note4o (2))

First Sccuriry lslami Capital & Investment Limited

First Security lslami Exchaige It ly

______J$!,4N ______49q!90

60,000 307,000

60,000 30?,000

1,3?5,480

1,647,863 2,604,469

1,035,000

217 Jl5
395p88

1,610,000

2m,513
713,956

770,439,449

5,106,835

618,411

875,894,040

5,D5,962

\4AJ,241

2023

BDT
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176,164,715 882590243

203,703,685

11't,8X

166,557

1,108.800

Chorterei

Account2n



2024

BDT

40(r) DEPRECIATION AND REPAIRS OF BANK'S ASSETS

Dcpreciatioo ofl Fixed A$€ts (Annerure - A)

Rcpairs:
Of8ce equipmeot

Renovation and Repeir of Of6cc Premises

Furaiture rnd Flrtures

Mrintenence and Services of SMFT
M^inteff ce ofRouters

ElecL Fit! Rep. & Repkemqt
Offi ce Maintenmce Expenses

M.inteo2ncc of Soft,r,zre

Meintannce Expmses of ATM Machhe

l\triflte'rmce of Dis2ster Recovery Site

4I CONSOLIDATED OTHER EXPENSES

First Security Islami Bar { PLC. (t',Jote41 (a))

First S€crity lslmi Crpifrl & tflvcstrnent Limited

Fist Security Islami Exch.nge ltaly

l,ess: lnter Comprny 1'ransaction

4(.) OTIIER EXPENSES

Taining Scmimr md Wo*shop
Entcifliimeat
Tnveling
Dooation

Subscdption

Newspeper znd Petiodicals

Wrg""
Conveymce

Busin€ss Developmeflt

Phnatiofl
Livaies md Unifoan
Photocoplng
Geaeretor Fuel

C.r Expensc

Cesh C.rrying
Vzshing md Cleanhg

C.ir8e ,nd FreiSht

ATM Expcnses

Mectiog Expcoses

Mobile Finmcid Service Erpense

B2nl ChxSes

Of6ce Mdntenmcc
Exchange loss

Inceative €riost W.ge Eemers' [n*.erd Foreign Rctrittence

Off-shore Banking Unit

646,329,658 617,157,549

123,909,4t
n,192371

1,498,74

2,460,569

3,r38,894

3264,41
6,841,1,rO

37,389,098

D,089,745

5,732,351

4,N45(]o

1,453,149,281

98,904921

9.784,811

770,439,469.00 875,894,040

1,307,193,980

151957,049

mgss,4n
1,s61,839P11 1\479$M'4s6

88229,206

1,561,839,013 1)91 7 2s0

79t6Js5
59,280,883

19,805,504

191159186

t4;t42,694
124O,950

u8,223,433

19,024942

72,1nJ60
9s5p82

5p83,892

6,701,964

15317,101

14,533,4't'l

24,791,972

2,662,684

21265

70,53'1,303

14,634,592

26,405

26,416,571

869,102

2j6$02607
273 1

11527,823

65926234
23,525,696

124,540343

19,552,602

1,091,911

591,388,987

t8J 43,173

86,561,232

1,086,480

4,374298

7,000,083

16,170,161

17,062,578

25)10,443

2989,3r5
24,600

53266,614

12,301,968

21,218

72p2i,454
1,191Jq
3344,460

93,995,579

55,168,522

__J153]4e 231 1,307,193,980

All the erperdirrcs reported in this Finarcirl Statements are inclusive of VAT except for speciic items which ale

exemptcd from VAT by ryproprite authoritt.

2023

BDT

44,1m241

t 27s$s1
2,535,082

2,441,587

621E,613

39,614,434

141,000,669

7,808J53

10,800,000

Ciadercr
Accounlati
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Defertd Tat Inco.nc Ch.rged in Prcfit and lrss A/c duios rhe year 14814'79 103)59'392

Defened Tex liabilities on reldu1tiofl rcserve by the emotrnt of Tk. 0.38 crore hls bem trrnsfened to Assets

Revaluetion Reserve ia dre st temmt of chmSes in equiay as 2fl other cornPrehmsive income-

13 CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS PER SHARE

42 DEFERRED TAX INCOME/(EX}ENSE)
Closiry b.lance of Defened Tex Assets

l,css: Openiag bdeace of Deferrcd Tar Assets

Defered Tax lirbilities otr revalualofl res€rve

Pro6t after taxation

Less: Preference dividend

lxss: Pro6r attributable to Minority

Pro6t ttlibut ble to ordindy shteholders ofPztent

Weighted .vcnge flurnber of shares outsandrng

E.mings Per Sh.re (EPq Eestated)

{3(.) EA.RNINGS PEn SHARE

Pro6t efter axetio,n

kss Ptefetence dividefld

Prc6t rttributzble to orditrry sha:eholdcrs

Weighted rvcrage nutnber of shares outstrnding

E.mings Per Shere (EPS) (Resteted)

14(.) NET ASSET V IUE PER SIIARE (NAD

Net Asset V2lue

Weighted .vengc flumber of sh.tes outstrndinS

(4,M7,0n5,s77' 3?81,499,898

1,208,139,379 1,208,139,379

(3.35) 2.72

776,30484'7

(624,4r ,146)
(3,712,903)

(4,028,2N,4tr2)

18,725,115

624,N1,146
(s1726E,8s1)

(3,772,eo3)

3,311,669,821

169 926

(3,993,4O3,577 3,240,086.097

(3,993,03J77) 3?n,M6,87
\m8,139,379 1208,139,3"t9

(3.3r) 2.68

Eemings Pet Shte (EPD hes been €rlculeted 2s per IAS-33 "Eamings Per Sbere"

we celculete Eamings per shac in accordaoce with IAS-33 '.Eemifl8s Per Shrre" (EPli) wnich has beelt celcr eted

by net pro6t or loss attdbuteble to the shareholder dividing by the weighted lvet2ge number of ordinry shtes

outst{ding during rhe p€riod. Due to dccreese N€t Iflvesrnmt lncome by the emount ofTk. rpl5.64 crore for

the year ended 3l December 2024 compared to lhe previous year 2023. As I result, coosolidated EPS hr3 been

decrersed to (3.35) for dre currmt year m24 from 2.72 for the previous yerr 2023.

It is noted tlrat, eccording to the Bangladesh BanL BRPD l,etter no. BRPD@S)661/M?)/2022-3257 deted Marh
n, 2022 B2l& h25 to p.y dividend/CouPon to the perpetr.rz.l bond holdcr ftol n dismluuble irems/Rerrio€d

Eamings.

25,009,907,,r-4s

\20a,139,3'79 1,208,139,319

16.40 20.10

N,069,134,214 25,190,869,355

1,208,139,319 1,208,139,379

16.61 20.85

Explan..ion for dccrca3iag NAV:
Nct asset vrluc per sh.re (I.{AV) hrs betn disclosed es per thc BangLedesh Securities rnd Exchrnge Commission's

Noti6cation No.BSEC,/CMRRCD/2006-158/21E/ Adnn^/81 d.ted Jlme 20, 2018. Ner Pro6t after'lrx hes been

decreesed by the amormt ofTk.654.99 Ctore compere to the prcvious yeer. As a result, consolidated the Net Asset

Vdue ({Av) pcr sha:re hes been decreased to 16.40.s on 31 December 2024 comptcd to 20.70 on 31 December

2023.

2023

BDT

harlec te i
Accooa&
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{4 CONSOIIDATED NET ASSBT VALI]E PER SHARE (NA9

Net Asset Velue

Weightc{ avenge numbcr of sheres outstrndiflg

19,811,233,199



2021

BDT
2023

T}DT

45 CONSOLIDATED NET OPERATINC CASH FLOVS PER ST'ARE (NOCFPS)

Net Cash InfloV(Outflow) frorn Openting Activities

Weighted avenge number of sh.res outst ndinS

a5(a) NET OPERATING CASH FLOVS PER SHARE (NOCFPS)

Nct Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Opereting Aaivities

Weighed average numbcr of sheres outstanding

Fint Seoxity lslarni Bank PLC. (Note46 (a))

Fint Security Islemi Capit l & Investrnenl limited
Ftst S€curity Islmi Exch2flge It ly

46(.) RECEIPTS FRoM OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Chrges ofl Accorrnt oosin8
Strnding lnstruction Charges

Gein/(I-oss) on Srlc of Fixed Assets

Supcrvision ChdSe On Investment

Scrvice Ch.rge on Quard
Other lncornc

47 CONSOLIDATED PA\AIENT FOR OTHER OPERATING ACTIVIIIES

Fi'st S€curiry lsl2mi Bl'lk PLC. Olote-a7 (r))

First Seculity Islami Capittl & Investrnent Limited

FirJt S€o]rity Ishmi Exchrngc Itrly

{?(1) PAYIUENT FOR OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Rert, Trres, Iosurmces, Elecricity etc
Irgd Expedses

Post2ge, Stenrps, Tclccommmic2tions erc.

Audit Fe€s & Expcnses

l)irectors' fees

Shariah Supecisory Commiree's Fees & Exp€nses

Other Expenses

48 CONSOLIDATED INCREASE/DECREASE OF OTHER ASSETS

First Security Islami Bank PI-C. (Note-48 (r))

First Security lslrmi Cryitel & Investment Limited

First Security lslami Exch.ng€ ltdy

(2,669,016,181) 601,088,.180

1,20a,139,379 1,208,139,379

__________.p21)- 0.50

(2,6s7,718,040) 565,326,0?8

\20a,r39,379 1,20A,139,379

(2.20' 0.47

' Note no. 43 to 45(r) weighted eveflge number of shlres outstrnding as on 31 Decembcr 2023 has be€n rest2ted.

Expl,ara.ion fot dccreasing NOCFPS:
Deposits Received from Customers hes been decrersed by the nnormt ofTk.703.71 Crore cornPare to th€ Previous

ye.r. As a resul! consolidated the net opereting cash inflos per share hes becn decreased to (221) zs on 31

December 2024 comprted to 0.50 on 3'l Decembcr 2023.

{6 CONSOI,IDATED RECBIPTS FROM OTHER OPERATING ACTIWTIES

803,845,021

18,164428

27 $45)52

1,843,3E0,318

33242J98
1,921725

2266960
1,520

2,1y,936
31,44\564

116,079

767 264962

3919,264

4,811,030

11,804,971

1,008,656,562

1,390,908

813,637,583

8s02s2,801 1,878,54s,841

803,84s,021 ----1,ry3!!q8

2,807,708,793 ___2!@$in_

2,6'7 8,8{2,348 ___4ry8?n_

\67E,U2,348
-t01 

,291 ,599
2',t,57 4,846

2,31 4,913221

65,165,188

m3ss327

1 ,065,87 4;461

9,943,831

147,404289

1,035,000

1,375,480

60,000

1,453,149,281

915,590,224
't,122,641

141,980,582

1,610,000

1,108,800

307,000

1,307,193,980

t ,515,542,233

(25,653,908)

(3,182081)

0,058,571,869)

004146,083)
18,f6,945

Chadere
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2024

BDI'
2023

BDT

48(.} INCRTASE /DECREASE OF OTHER ASSETS

Advaoces Dcposis md Prcpayment

Stock of Stetionery

Suspease Accormt

St2mps oo Hand

Prctested Bills

(Increase)/Decrcasc during the year

49 CONSOLIDATED INCREASE /DECREASE OF OTHER LIABTLITIES

First Security Isllmi Brd PLC. (Note49 (r))

First Security Islami Capial & tnvestrnent Limited

First Security lshmi Exchmge ltzly

49(.) INCREASE /DECREASE OF OTHER LIABILITIES

Cornpensation Redized

Others

Increase /(Decrease) during the vear

50 Reconcilietioa of N€t pro6r .ftcr Taxatioa & OPeraring Proit
bcfore charges in opc.ating a53ct3 & Liabilitie:

Cach flowe ftoa Operatiag activities:

Net pro6t efter Texetion

Provision for Tex

Provision for lnvestrnent shrre & Contingent Liability

0ncre2-s€)/Decre$e pro6t rcceiv$le
Ifl creese/(Decrerse) pro6r payable on DePos'its

Deprecirtiofl & Amoftizatioo of 6red Assets

Recovedes from hvestment previously wdtten off
lncome tux paid

Pro6t/(I-oss) on sde ofBrn.k's Assets

Effect of exchange rete chmges on crsh & cesh equivdmts

Opcating profit beforc Changcs oller.ring a6s€ts & liebilitie3

1,5t1,5o4212

5u263,217

6,877,471

5,826J80

64,164,134

3,1rE265,564

44933,n4
43,357,E6r

7,062,64
61,454,77E

,,69t,631,814 3214,171,O11

t,575,s42233 (1,0s8,571,869)

611)?5,186 3,0?1.024,7t3

111,325,164

4,87 4,637 ,648

44,651,604

4,26't,339,469

-_-!985!gw_ ,0'73

673,965,739 781,388

613965,739

44,822,391

(47ltLefi)

Q,993,403,577)
175,391,172

683,569,559

(349,858,179)

2,354,369,349

646,529Fs8

264;753

(1 ,8s7 J7 6Av)
4,592,064

15,191 l

3,08OJ81,388

10,644,515

(20,4012s0)

1,096,17a,043

3,240,086,097

21nfig,14e
1,993,110,839

(555,990,E74)

1 ,161 J 16,871

617,rs't,649

1,000,000

(2,119,s74490)

15,190,2't2

16
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GENERAL DISCI.OSURE:

51 nm-lrro pmrvDlsct oslJREs
As per IAS-24 'T.darcd Perty Disdosures" is a releted party is a p€rson or eotity thzt is releted to the eBtity (r"e. FSIBL)

tlut is prep:ring its Eoancid stetemens. Rclated party transaction is a mnsfer of resources, *n ices or obligtioos between

a teporting entity aod a telated paty, regardless ofwhether e price is charged as PerIAs-24.

Related Parties include the Bank's Directors, key maoagement petsonnel, associates, compaf,ies under cornmorl

directorship etc. as per IAS-24 'T.elated Party Disclosures". All transactioos involvirg related panies arising in the oomal
couse of business ate cooducted at rrm's length at normal coomercia.l rates oa the siuDe tc(rls eld conditions as third
party trensactions using wrluation modes, as admissible.

51.1 THE NAME OF DIRECTORS' INTER.EST IN DIFFERENT BUSINESSES OR ENTITIES AS ON 31.U.M24:

SI.

No.
Nam. of dre Directors

Stetus with the
Bank

Names of firms/companies in which
intereated ag proprietor, parber, director,
marraging rgent, gua.antor, employee, ctc.

I Mr. Mohammad Abdul Mannaa Independeat
Dircctor &
Cheirmatr

Retircd Offciel of Coooercid Baak
(Ex Maoaging Drector & CEO of lslami Bank

Bangladesh PLC.)

2 Mr. Md. Azizur Rahman Indep€ndcat
Director &

Vice-Chairman

Retired Officid of Ceatrd Bar*
@x-. Executive l)irector of Bangladesh Baok)

3 Mr. Md. Abdul Quddus Independent
Director

Retircd OIEcial of Commercid Blnk
(Ex - Dcputy Nlanaging Director of Uttara Bank

PLC,)

{ Mr. Md Saitul Alam' PhD, FCMA lndepeadert
Director

A.esociatc P.ofcssor
Department of Accounting & IS
universitv of Dhaka

Ind.pctrdcDt Dircctor:

Ntetro Spinning Ltd.

Mr. Md. Raghib Ahsan, FCA Independert
Director

Managing Partaer
Ahsan lUanz ur & Co.

Chanercd Accountants

6 Syed Wescque Md. AIi Meneging
Dircctor

Fitst Securitv Islami Bank PLC

Bangledesh Baok has coostiruted tbe Board of Dhctors of out hank aod 6ve independent directors have been eppointed

rs per ktter No. BRPD@MMA)651/9(22)DAIn2+7649, d.ted 1st Sc?temb€r 2024.

5L2 Rcbt a p.rg u.Lo.o/ tteoeectiooe

Nature and type of telated part, btmce/trensections of the B.t& is on 31.12.2024 are as follows

Name of the related
parties

Nature of
relationship

First Security lslami Capital
& Iflvestment Limited subsidiao

Invcstment ia share capitd by
FSIB

255,000,000

Bank Balancc 19,999,471

\{udar^ba Invesrmcnt 975,032,77 6

Accou

*'
15

Nature oftransactrons Closing balance as on 31.12.2024



51.3 R.htcd prrty tnNrctiotrs
Related party trrnsactioo is a trrosfer of resourccs, services, or obligatioos aoong telated penies, tegatdless of whether a

price is cbarged as per IAS 24 ?.elated Party Dsdosures', Bangladesh Bank & BSEC guidelines. Nature and typ€ of reLted

perty oznsacioos of the BanL dutiog thc year 2024 are as follows:

Name of thc related
perties

Nature of
rel,ationship

2021

First Security Islami Czpital
& Investrnent Limited

Pareoa
subsidiary

Deposit to account maintained

with FSIB

2.167.898.81 I

Wirhdmv from account

maintained with FSIB
2,t99,t 52,236

Profit paid on Mudaraba
investrnent to FSIB

109.289.439

Parment of annual divideod to
FSIB

t7,332,795

Bank charge paid to FSIB 209.328

Dircctors of the Bank Dircctor Meetiog Fecs and othet expcnses
1,375,480

5L4 Othcr rcLrcd p.rty diaclo€urcs

a) Thete was oo cootracts of sigaiicaoce wherein a directo! has interests subsisted et eny time durirg the ycar o( at the

end ofthe year.

b) lovesEneot to related parties is effected as per equircmclt of section 27 of Baot ComPaay Act, 1991 as .tneoded.

c) Shr.te issued to Directots aod Erecutives without coosideretion or exerciseble at discouot L Nil

Q Other dGdosures are not appliceble as required by BRPD Ciro:lar No. 14 dated 25 Juoe, 2003 and BRPD Circulat No.

1 5 dated 09 Noeeaber 2009.

51.3 COMPENSATION OF reY MANAGEMENT PERI}ONNEL

Traosactions with Ley lrlanagemmt personnel of the bank for the pcriod Jamrary-December 2024 is given bellow:

2023Paniculars 2024

Short-terrr employee bcoefit 18,586,156 18,120,139

Key rnaragement personnel get car hciliries as per existing corrrpany policy and other beneEts ere ptovided as pct service

nrlc if eligible.

51.4 Other rcl,.tcd p.rty dio.lo€orcs

a) Thele was do cootracs of signiEcence whcrein r direc.tor hes ioterests subsisted at any time duiog the year or at the

end of the ycar.

b) Iovestnent to related peties is effected as per requitemeot of secuotr 27 ofBank Compaay Act, 1991 as amended.

c) Share issued to Ditectols and Executives without consideration or exercisable at discount is Nil.

d) Other disdosures are not applicable as required by BRPD Circulat No. 14 dated 25June, 2003 and BRPD Cimrlar No
15 dated 09 November 2009.

52 A}PROVAL OF FINANCIAI STATEMENTS AND EVENTS A.FTER THE BAIANCE SHEET DATE

'Ilre Bmrd of Directors, in its 300th meetiog held on 29 NIay 2025 approved the audited financial statements for the year

eoded 3'l December 2024. The Boa:d of Directors furthcr resolved rot to declare any divideod for the year 2024. This
decision is subiect to the approvd of the shareholders et the 26th Annual Generel Meeting (AGNf) to be held on 15

September 2025.

As per IAS 10 - "Eveots after the Rcporting Period", evmts after the reponirlg period are those evmts, favorablc aod

ufifavonblc, that occur between the end of the reponing petiod and the date whcn the Enancial statefleots ate authorized

for issue. There is oo marerial events whrch have occurred after the reponing pcdod which could affect the values stated.

Chare
Accoun76

Nature of uansactioas



53 AT,DIT COMMITTEE
a) Constitution:

The Audit Coominee of the Boerd was duty formed by the Board of Directors of the Baot in accordance vith BRPD

&culu No.l1 dated 27 Octobe.2013 of Bangladesh Bank. Pusuaot to the BSEC notificetion no. BSEC/CI&RCD/2006.
158/20'7 / Adrlinl$ dated 03 June 2018 end its .meodment brought under notiGcation oo. BSEC/CMRRCD,/2@9-

1931(S/PRD/148 dated 16 October 2023, with a view to act as a bddge aooog the Boerd of Ditectors, Executive

Authority, Depositors, Sharcholdcrs etc so tLat the Comrnittee can nrake .n €ffectivc role ir esublishing an efficicnt,

strong rnd secured ban}ing system. Audit Comoittee has been fomred comp*ing 02 (two) membea of the Board of
Dircctoc as follows r

Status with tbe Bark Sratus s'ith the Committee

Mr. Md. Raghib Atrsan, FCA lndepcndent Director Chrirman

Mr. Md. SaitulAlam, PhD, FCMA Indcpendent Dircctor Nlcmbcr

b) Dudf,g the year uoder teviev, the Audit Coomittee of the Board conducted 06 (Six) mectings.

c) The following steps bave beeo teken for implementatioa of eo effecuve Iotemal Control Procedute of the Benk:

A strong power6:l division foroed for interoal audit erd inspectioa as well as coopliance theteof.

The division is divided ioto three separ:te uflits i.e. Audit & lnspectioo , compliadce lod Monitodng to ioplement

cffective intemal coatrol.nd comPliaoces hexded by highly expeicnced ba*ers.

Audir and lnspectioo rmit is esabtished with e vicw to carrying out coop'rehensive intemal audit in the branch level and

e11sure the t.:roltperency end accounhbility in the banling operations in light of the guidelhes of the regulatory authorities

and policies sct by the banl witn reguld interv"rls.

Monitoring Uoit is estebl.ished with a view to implementing proper baaling practices in the branches. Day to day

operetioos is the focusing area to implemeot thc n:les and procedures of the regulatory Hi€s, hao-k's Policics rnd other

prudentiel guidelines.

Compliance uair is est blished to teke effective mcasures for colle,ction arrd timely suboission of compliance of intemal,

exterlal ard Bengladcsh Ban[ Inspection Reports.

The coomittee is placiry its report rcgulady to the Board of Directors of the heok mentiooirg its review and

rccommend.uoos on int€ al systerD, complance of rules afld regulations and establishment of good govemance within

the orgaaizetio&

The board has given the csponsibility to implemedt internal cootrol system in thc bank as per requirement of core dsk

managcment and fram€wor! provided by the Baogladesh Ba*

54 Number ofEmployccs
The number of employees including contmctual engaged for the whole yet or part.

MA
5,025

9't1

202.3

Executives and Officers
N{embes of Staff (Contractual)

5,996

55 Covcrage of Extcmd Audic
The external auditors of the Baflk, Khan Wihab Sha6que Rahman & Co., Chrrtered Accouotaots worked about in exccss

of 7850 man hows. Durhg their audit, they audited above 80p/o of the Bank's lisk welghted assets es oo the Balaoce Sheet

date.

56 Sharc Tradiag
The bank traded its ordinary shares in Ceotril Depository Baogladesh Limited (CDBL) through Dhaka Stock Exchaoge
(DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE). The closiog market price on 31 Decemb€r 2024 was Tk. 5.10 at

Stock Exchange (DSE) and Tk. 5.10 at Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE)

Director (C.C.)

4,41'7

901

4b-

ChartoEd
Accoun&ols

Dirccto.

11

Directoi

5,324

Dlraka;May 29,2025



FIRST SECI]RTTY ISI-I\MI BANK PLC.

STATEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS

AS AT 3I DECEMBER 2024

in Trka

6,639,992,945

DEPRECTATIONCOS T

B.larcc aB on 3l
Dcc.mbff2024

v.lue 13 rt 31

D.ccmbcr 2024
Balarc. as on 0t

lrnoa.y 2024
Charg€ durings1l.!/Tr.mfc.

during th. Ycar
Brhocc.,or3l
D.c.hh.r 2024

Bdi.c. aB on 0l
l, oaN 2024

Addition
duriry lhc YG

119,810,06

1,624,1t0288

2fi4,w,881

144,517,r23

615,900

3v,631,624

r29\8m,44o

1,856,1902(,0

t!)4,fi212

82,779)51

62,038

tot,1toJ72

't8/.,5642j9

3JgtA62

143412)3

13237

11,414,529

20,523,631

52$/1s

334,6rt,624

4,071 ,630,M6

3,480360,548

3398,019,099

a7 296,674

611,958

618p19,634

I ,451,040,578

2,0(r,542,056

155,4?6,575

602,663

I:nd

Building

FumiturE & Firtures

Omcc EguiprEot

Dookr

t34,6r1,624

4,071,630,866

2,943,691 ,078

3,18/,402,46

2125281461

672,960

557,030,924

217,699,735

20,018,(,90

4,974

m)67,454

24,0a2712

52tu,471

56,t,200,933 37,208,635 4,852,623,804t\,s12,616,719 {J25,631,50610,7,1?,563,065 4,4,751,321 49,700,6.13Sub-Total

Ifisc Assct3- Prcmiscs

380,680,952 | 00,958,451 41t1,(t39,4{3 187:te290t 48,746,(XX 236,538,910 245,1r)r),:19:l

Softwarc-An(rrirxrion

Softsare -Cor llankjns 162,480,110 t25,586,5n1 251,885,191 33,582,121 285,44t,912 20\5913,179

Total D.ccmb.' 2024 |,490,724,121 1,O41,299,359 49,?00,643 t2,482)22,Us 4,765J09,603 646,529,638 .17,208,635 s314,630,626 1 ,t07,692,217

Totll Dcccmhcr2023 .08.1.229.752 474,673,381 68,1?9,006 1r,490,72\127 4.206,595,.fi6 6t7,157,649 58,443,162 4,765,309,603 6,725,411,524

Ac +
7I\



Particulam 31.12.2024 37.12.2023

I Paid-up Capital 12,081,393,790 11,506,089,330

,) Total Capital Fund 28,361,255,769 40,61 4,859 ,096

3
Capital Surplus/ (de6cit) against N{inimum Capital

Requilement
(29,228,148,457) 6,529 311,871

.l Total Assets 69 | ,205;7 39 ,661 659,114,061,504

) Totel Deposits 431,431,009,892 455.194,995,469

6 Total Investmeots 609,513239,884 510286,708,242

1 Total Contiogeot Liabilities and Commitmeots 13,045,509,005 23,655,87 3,387

ti Investment Deposit Ratio (in 7") * t22.25" 't18.450k

9
Perceoage of Classi6ed Iovestrnents agaiost total

Investoents(n 7o)
97;7 50h 3.95o/o

Pro6t after tax & provision Q ,ee3 lo3 ,s71) 3,240,086,091

ll -\mount of Classi6ed Investments 559,203,114,711 22,s31 ,90',t 299

1l Provision kept against Classified lnvestments 15 ,1 53,659 ,206 10,857,828,046

13 Provision Surplus/(de6cit) agaiast Classified Investments

l+ Cost of Fuod 9.01.k 8..t4%

15 Proht Eaming Assets 648,321 ,278,829 612,099 ,'/ 55,098

l6 Non-proEt Eaming Assets 42,878,440,835 41,014,306,406

l7 Retum on lnvestnent in Shares & secudties@O!(in %) 8.18% 3.520k

1rl Rerurn on Assets (ROA)(in 70) o.590h 0.51"h

19 Income from Investment in Shares and Secutities 2,122,943,935 951,094,961

20 Eamings Per Share (EPS) Restated (3.31) 2.82

:1 Net Income Per Share (fk.) (3.31) 2.82

22 Price Eamings Ratio ffimes) (1.s.1) 3.16

Annexure - B
First Security Islami Bank PLC.

Financial Highlights (Solo)

As at and for the year ended 31 Decembet 2.O24

19

SL#

10

+ Iovestment Deposit ratio has been computed as per Bangladesh Bank guideline.



First S.curity ldami Bank PLC. (Ofrshor€ Banking Unlt)
Balancc Sh€€t

As at 31 D€cember 2024

Annexure - C

31.r2.2023
USD

Parti€ulars
3t.12.2024

USD Taka
PROPER'Y AiID ASSEIIi
C.sh
In hand (including forcign currencies)
Balance with Banglad€sh Bank and lts Agent Sank (s)
(includlng foreign cunencies)

LlarE [ith odlcI Banb.nd En tlcitl lntfftrdois
ln Eangladesh
Oubide Bangladesh

220

Placement with Bank5 & other Flnancial Institutions

OfF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

200,000,m,m 8,9m,m.000 s4000,m.@
2m

s,707,000,0m

8,446,850.9 1,009,398.693 1,929,9y.21 2rr,472,475

-E @ -25pECpao26- --rlF65rrsr8- 7,a91,692 ,315

20L,337,878.37 24,059,A76,465 69,520,242.@ 7,629,A$,64

General lnvesuflent etc.
Ellls tur.hased and Neqouated

Flxcd aaaels lrdudang PErniaa+ Fumltura aid :lxtrrirr
.rd lr anglbl€ Asett
Clthcr Ara€t3
loi Sanklng Lr.l,
Total AG.ta

LTABILITIES A'{D CAPITII.
Llaulid€.
Pl.cEnent from Eanb a Od|G Flnend.l Inidhruons
DaDcttJ a.d odlar A(.ounts
Ai-Wadia Current DeposiE and Other Deposit Accounts

Mudaraba Savin€E Depoits
Mudaraba Term DeposiB

3

5

6

I

10

t1

9

8,447,500.98 1,009,476,367 2,011,935.3/ 220,809,907-=oer8siraF rsp-68;5E283, - ?i,$z,7e.os 7,aso.5s6,sL

139,643.80
139,543.80

_1q9228!?3.!L 7 15

Condig.nt Uablll6c.
Aceptances and Efthrsernenb
tetters of guaranle€
lne\roGble letteE of oedit
tlills for collection
Other contingent llabllities
Total
OlrE codmltmnts
tlocumentary credits and short term trade Related TransadorE
Fo ard Assets purchased And Forward Depodts naced
t ndGwn Note Issuance And Re loMrE Lhde.wdtinq Facilites
Undrawn Fonnal Sbndby Facilibes , Credit Ui€5 Ard Other Com
Total

Total Ofi-Balance Sheet ltems including cofttingent

2.

772.4

687 434 83 41 t14

0

A

Clurhreo
ccourlanls

other Ll.bili6es
Total Uaballties
C.pltal / Sha.€hord€B' cquity
Paid up capital
Statutory ReseN€
Retain€d Eaminqs
Total Shar€hold€rs' EauttY
Totat Ltabilitie. and shar€hold.E Equlty

7

t Taka

t76-64t.573



Fi6t security Islami Bank PLC, (Oft-shore Banking Unit)
Pmfit and lr:s Account

For dre ye.r endad 31 Deccnber 2024

Particulars Notes 31.L2,2024
USD Taka

3L.12-2023
USD Take

lnvestrnents Income
Profit Paid on Deposil5
ilet Invelt nent Income
Commlsslon, Exchanqe, and Brokeraqe
0tl1€r Op€ratinq Income
Total ODcrating Income

t2
l3

77,714,352.51
(11,281,6s1.42)

1,285,650,188
(r.238.161.243)

4r2,rot.@

500,(x)0.00

4,,tl88,lNs

54,875,000

200,504.39

200,604.39 23,972,225 9!2,'rOt.O9 102,363,945

5,869,033

285,6r4

55,168,523
7,2A4,79r 170

139,643.80 16,6a7,434 373,94r.83 41,040,774

glarlei and Allowances
RenL Taxes, Ir6rrarEe, Eleclridty, etc.
Legal Expenses
tostaqe, Stamo. Telecommunl@tion, etc.
Statonery, kintinq, Advertements, eta.
Audltors' fees
gepreciaUon & reDalr of Banfs Assets
Other Expenses
Total Opc6ting EtDenses
Prollt beloE provblon and Taxca

Ftovlsons for lnv€sunents lndudhq ofi-B/s items
Provisions for Dlmlnuton ln Valle of Inv€sunent ln Sharcs
Total provlsion
Total ,roftt b€iore taxes

l4
l5

t6
t7

18
l9

20
21

139,543.4O 16,6a7,4A 313,947.A3 44,W,714

Provision fot Clrent Tax

Defeftd Ta! Inco.r'.

l{et profit after tax.tion ___15EE1,fi1_ 373,947,A3 41,040,774

54,859.81

3,809.09

2,29r.69

6,555,747

455,186

273,857

53,476.38

2,602.47

47

8I

tlt.rr'e43r9l
l(rr,szr,o:s.zot

Chal.erct



Er'r S..rrlty lrLmi B.nt PLc (of-rto.! !.nti4 unit)
C.sn Fow Statsrart

Fo. Ur rctr ar.Ld 3t D...trt . 2o2lr

31,12,2024
uso

31,12.2023
usD

Iftt6TIETt TEfiE RECdOt
Profit Par, h DeooCts
Fees and c mirshn .ecelDt
PdyrEits b Rnpbyecs
PafiEflts b grodlera
R€dpts turn ouE operatng r.lritie.
FrFncnts Ib. o[Er oper.0ng tirili:s
Or.ndlr. ?rlltl trro.t d.t|{E lll O9cr.dllc Att.t' t l,LblHdc.

trEI'. / (D.ote) llt oc. drlg At .lt.d u.!rd..
(Imeas€)/d€oea5e of Ptr.tntert with Sants & otlr FlmlEal Ii'otfio.ls
flErsseyd€o€ase ln hvesh|€fits b ClsbfiErs
0no€G)/d€ae65e of otEr Ars€ts
Ind€asd(d.creas€) of Placcm€rt fom Banlc A oti€. Elmncial Inslti0orE
ImE6o,(daorase) of D€F6rfs Rl(lned trom Orsbr1ers
lE!6d(d.(,€ase) of Oti€t lhb{lt es
c.rt ograrat d tlom olaridnc lst.t' t LLbllldct
|..r C.st tnttor/(Odtot) trut Orc'.dia ldiddc.

l) crdr noui froor lmlc dng.cthrtuc.
(Pudlase)/ sale o( $ae. .nd s€or.lfcs
Purci.se ol hoo.rty, Plaot and Eqlbolelt
I{a C.!fi I low/(Odtorv) llnm t nltdllr Lffd.t

O C.dr ltctt ftom th&d.ta -ll!,ftk
R€cdlve.rm6t) lbr lswatE of fiudraba Bodd
Profit taGlbr.ed tD man oocratlon
I{.t c.{! l'. h llaad.rg lcd!d..

D) tlet lndE se / (d€cr€asE) h cash atE cash equlval€nts (A+ ! + C)
E) EllS d €rctiange rate dlarEes d| ca$ ard 6sn eortal€ib
R Ca6i and ci$ equilEl€lrt .t beqhrinq of tlc vear
G) C..t .rd c.dr Gquty.Lnt at ald ot UlG vc.(o+E+Fl

Th. .tbE .lGing Csh od C.d! EquELrt includ.:
C*h d Hrd (Idud g Foeer C@.6)
E lrn.e rith Eod.d6h BDr ud s -{rFor 8.'t(5) td oihe AdLr

(513,s91.63)
(513,591.63) (6L,374,2OO)

(61,374,200) (30564!49I
(306,644.00)

20

61,373,951

(33,654,618)
(33,69r,6!a)

{2.m)

2,00

2.00
200

(4,945,829.79)

(54,859.81

l,
(591,025,660)

(6,555.747\
(455,185)

19.9@.262.71)

(53,47634)
12.602.4n

500,0@.00

(r,0E7.431,E32)

(5,869,033)
(285,614)

54,875,000

t6,497 .997 .5r

13r.817,635.59

12,224,Et8.8

2\.737 ,n3.49

1,341,673,803

2,330,ut,D4

25,320,21J6

224

3l

( t7,64!,0OO,IJ0O )

t,97 t,sto,7-02

t5,752,207,455



Fiist Sccurity Isr.ei Br[I Plf. (Ofi-shoE B. ilg Uoit)
Not s to thc Financi.l St tGE€EB

As .t rld for thc ycar .ndcd 3l Dcc.mbct z)24

l-! 51116 of fiG uit
Off{hore BdLing Unit (OBt, is . Sep.r.re b'l.in€3r mir of Fi6t S.curiry IsL6i B.nk PLC., govened uder dte tul€s md guidelin€. of Bmghd6h Bank.

The B.nL obtlind the off-shore Baokiog unit pemissim vide len€i no' BR'PD (oB)1744(t26)/2o2n473s d'ted o6Julv' 2020 The Br'I c(,,]mdced tre

opeiztioo of ir. Off-shorc B.nking Unit &od August 06 m2O. The unit is loc.ted .r tuogs RD Crnoer,Bbck llSE(F),Plotl+03,Gulshun-lJ)bAk^-1212-

l, Ptilcip.l activiria
Ttc p.i"cipat rctn*t "f 

6c OBU rrE to povile .I tiad of I3lrmi Sherih b.!.d conts.rcirl brnfins s€rvic6 to iE clstod.t' CdtPlyiog lh. .PPliatbn

lules .nd r.guhtbls.

Si8ni6c.rt.ccoudirg policict rld br.i! ofPtcP.tdion of Gnrlrcid lirt Ec'6
f2! B.rit of..coortilg
ffe rccoundry .E Gds oi th. Off-lhoe B.nling Ud rE rnaidtdned in USD &oo .nd rhe 6.rnci, strtemenB are PrePelcd on 1 goi.lg concern b*is unda

the hiltoricit cosr cmvstim and i. .ccordance wirh Inrerrutional Fb.trcjil Repdring Standdds (IFRq .s iltued by 6c t$titute ofcb,tteEd Accountlnu

of B.rghd6h (ICAB).nd the trquirdms of rb. B.nk Cd|pmls BeL Act 1991, rhe rules rd t%uLtio.s bsued by B.nghdelh Br.L' thc CmPanis Acr

1994, Bangledesh SecuritiE3 .nd Excha.Se Rules 19S? .nd oths h$5 aod ruIes .PPlic.ble in B'oSladBh Baok'

122 Forrtn cu'r€ncy trug.tior
.) Fo'!ig! curtlci6 h'.htiorr
i"..ig" *."y tr!*"ti"6! ae conven€d ioro equir.ated Taka currency at the ruting erchrage .ates on the rcspectiv€ detes of such t rG.ctioos ai Per lAs-

21. AsseB end liebfiti,s itt foetn cutrEncies r3 .r 3t D@mb€r 2024 h.v€ bee. convened ioo Teke crrceocy .t 6. .vcrrge of thc PEv.ili.g buving .od

seli.g nres of ihe conccrned f@iga currEnci..3 .t rh.r drr. eicept ibaboces sirh other br.ks .nd 6mnd, instituti,n!' *hich hale bcen cmvelt€d .s pd

diGtke! of B.ngLd$h BrnL vide itt circuhr no BRPDE) 7171200+959 d.ted 2'l Nor€rnber 2004'

b) Cooiitsclt8
d- *"o* for ourl6.diic for*ard f@ign eichrnge con1,.c* dich.d in ttE* 6o"Ei^l tnnshted .1 cmo'cied .rt6 Contingenr

liabilitie / cornmitoens for lener of cr.dit and htter of Bu!.rnle€ dmooimt€d in foreign c1,irencies are eaPffised io Trk t rms .r the nl€! of exchrnge

ruling 6 the b.bnce drte

c) Tm l...ion gri!3 rld 10!!6
As per provGiei of tA$2tr The EffecB of Ch.!ge! in Foreign F,xch.o3e R.tas, foreiSn cllrency trrcrctioos lrc tn llaEd inro 1*2 d ntes Ferailing

Go acring) on the d.tes of such tra*aaions. Thc culting exch.nge tnnactioo giins rnd los*s r;ling tbrough foreiSn culrencv buving iod sclins

tra .ctions effecred on difteredt d.rs of rhe ysr! hrv€ b€en adiusred by debitiry /@diting erchroeE 8dn or lois ch.Bed to prc6t and lo€s .ccolnt.

llj C..t lov !t t!E.!t
Cash oov st2rmcnt h.s b.a pepered ir rotducc *irf, rhe Inr€lrution l Ac@unting St ndurd-7 'Cesh Flos Surdst" uoder the dit€ct mcthod or the

indirccr merhod .s r€cmnded in rhe BR.PD Circu]ar No.15, d.td Nov.mb€r 9,2009 i$ued by th. Banking Regulation & Policy DeP!'tn6r of

Banghdesh Beol-

1.2.4 Rcporti,g pcriod
Thcse Enancji statemenu covd from Juuary 01 to Decembd 31, 2024.

13 Ass.ts end bdtu oftbcir vdu.tion

l3.l C.sh dd caih GquivrLlrt
Calh ed csh equnrtc.ts include notes end coias on hadd, b.hoces lying vith ATM unestrl'tcd bahnces held sith Droghdesh Bark rd its agmt Benk ud
brtene *.ith Othe Ba! and Enrncizl Inltirltion! and hiShly l4uit EMncid .sst \rhich et subi&t u, i.significant risl of ch^ngcs in then flir vdue, end G
used by th€ unit tu@ament for its shon_tem comdtmmrs

13.2 Fixcd sr.rs .ad dcprtci.tioa
-& rlquired h pung!:rph 43 of 15A-16 ' Prop.ny, Phnt rnd Fauipo€rf, Dcprecirtirn oa edditiro:l o 6red r$cts i ch{8.d &on the mooth who the

rss€t is rvaihble for u!€ a.d rhe chrrBe ofd.pcci.tirn is ccased frocr thc oorth vhen tbe .sscts is lold out/di6pc.d offltu\ dcpeired.

l.{ Rev€ru. r.cognition

l.l.l Pmit i,codc
In tms of the povisions oa the t^-s.t 8 'Reeenue", rhe Pro6t hcone is reognized on rccruat b.cis

1.4, F€G' .rd comi$ioo inconc
FGs and cornmissim i!@mc rrirr oo rcic provided by r[. unirs .tr .rcogni,rd m r esh receipt brsn. Cocrdirsion ch!€ed ro cEstomers o. lettd of

ccdir rd letteG of gurfrnt..c.e cadited to inco&e rr the ti6e of effectiDg dE lnn!1ctioru.

Chaneren

Accounlar.
8l



l.4J Prc6t paid rnd odcr Gipc'6.r
tn r.ms of the provisioos of &e IAS - I 'Pres6t rioo of Fi.zncal StrrcmenE" Pio6r ard oth€r €*pe.ses @ rccoeni?ed oo .ccoal bais.

2 Co0so!.rpc!.c
," EtPendit@ fo. rudit fces b.t lot been 3!P.r.tGIy accountd fo( in dt€ 6r.ncid st't 

'rrcots 
ofOBlJ.

b. pmvisi@ for rz-r.tbi! I'vertrBt rnd off Brh@ sher i!.o! h.vc oot b..n ..counEd fc in tbc acp.ntc Fnt,sid Strt 6ent of thc OBU. H.,!sd .ll
provisbo! h.ve b€€n accouoted for i! the Filancid Strt€.nent of Ftlst Sccuity Isladi Br.k Li6it d itute'd of oBU

2"1G.d.rrl
r) Thele 6nenci.l BtrteEenB .rE FE3cnted in Trt , ehich iE rlE Brot's turctimd culrsncy. FiglEr! lPpe.tiog in tlE!€ &nidd st tco66 h.ve b€€n ttMdcd

offlo ib. oe3r6tT.!.-

b) Asiel! ..d [rbnitix & iocoo. ,nd .Aca'6 hrE b..a coov€ned i.to T*. cl,Irlncy wei8ht.d .vE€. r.tE @ UStl = T& 1 I 9s0 s .t ]1" D.c6bd
m24.

3a.12,2024
U5D Taka

nd Financial Inditutions3 Balance wlth Other Banks a
In Sanqladesh (Note-3. l)
Outside Bangladesh (Note-3.2)

3.1 In Bangladesh
Flrst SecuritY lslami B.nk PLC.

First s€curity Islami Ggttal & tnvestrnent Ljmited

3.2 Outside Bangladesh ( osuo accounts)
Cunents accounts

4 Inv€Jt ients
i) Gener.l Investment etc.
Bai-Mu€baha
Other5

2.00 220

2.00

2.00

220

220

2(l0 _-__2n

ii) aills Purchas€d.nd Iegotiated (note-s)

Payable Inside Aanglad€sh
Inland bills purchased
Pay.ble Outside Bangladesh
Foreign bills purchased

17 ,757 ,359.7

218.810.37

1,948,870,r83

24,014,438
16 176,644.573 t7 159.67 t,97 2,884,621

___-ES, tE13 __17 5 69.67 _-!,9z2a84,64_
5 Bills purchas€d and discounted

Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside B3nqladesh

fumlture and llxtures
Ofiice equlpment
Vehldes

Olrrcr Arsets
Advances, DeDositrs ard PreoavflErt
Prollt recelvable on placement wlth other trank &
finandal institute
Proft re@lvable on olacemeat wlth DBU,FSIBL

Stock of Stauonery

8 Placement trom Banks & Other Financi.l I
First S€curit/ Islami Eank PLC.

Orhc. Bank & Eninciil Iisurutics

1.47a,,72.16 176,&1,573 17,757,359.30
2

1,948,870,183
24 14

----lLllLD.t6
6 Fixed Ass€ts including premises, Fumiture & Intangible Assets at cost

.ar3 _89s.15e.67 __1p22.!t4.ql-L

7

1,455.s5

r,922,498.66

818,247

2t0,994,2248,.146,850.99 1,009,398,693

_ -8,44q8so.ee 1,009, 3 __1a92s854.21 ,475

19,520,242.68
s0,000,000.00

2,142,346,634
5,487,500,000

20L.337.A78.37 24.059,476,465 __6_9E29242.68 _Z@&5814-

9

3LLz.a0a3
USD

1?6,641,5137,478,772.76

159,876,465
23,900,000,000

r,337 ,878.37
200,000,000.00

AFWadiah Current Accounts & Other Depoiit
Al-wadia Current Deposits
Mudaraba Short Notice Deoosits
Securlty De9osit Recelpt
Sundrv Deoosils(g.1.1)

8.1

Cludered
Accounlar,ts



31,-72.2()24
USD Taka

31.12.2023
uso Taka

9.1,1 Sundry deposits
Sundry Creditors
Margin on VC
Others

10 Other liabilities
Accrued Profit and Expenses Payable
Due to Head Omce

11 Contirgentliabilities
11.1 Acceptance & endorseme

Back to Back biils

2,011,935.37 220,809,907

1,009,416,351 2,O11,93s.37 220,409.9lJ7

11.2 LEtters of guarantee
Letters of guarantee (Local)
Letters of guarantee (Foreign)
Foreigh counter guarantees

Less: l,4arqin

Less: Margin

Less: Margin

Less: Inter Bank kansaction

11.3 Irrevocable lrtters of credits
Letters of credits-Cash
Back to Back letter of credit-Local

Less: Margln

12 Investrnents lnconre
Inland Documentary Bills Purchased (Foreign Cunency
Eills)
Foreign Documentary Bills Purchased (Foreign Cunency
Bllts)
Others

11.4 Bills For Collectior Issued By The Bank
Foreiqn Documentary Eills
Ouh^/ard Eills

13 PROFITPAIDO DEPOSITS
a) Mudaraba Term De@slt
b) Profrt paid on local bank accounts
c) Profit paid on foreign bank accounts

117,r33,808

429,404

139.45 417,963,212 1.943,021 L7,636,606

Profit on balance wlth other bank and financial institution:
Placement wlti D8lJ, FSIEL
Profit aecelved from rc a..ount

410,781
1,282,362,416

3,70r,963.58
6,029,367 .45

10,734,so3.74

1

44t72tt643,59
1,282,773,197

1,4oo,735,4O9 1,1,774,352,5L 1,285,650,188
9,731,331.03 1,068,013,581

_1114,64314_@_ L1J14t3s2.st __r2g!&9i!!8

3,284,7 54.64
7,992,896.78

360,940,A22
877,220,42220 a375,764,1A4 11281,5s1.42 1,238,16L,243

1L,52 o39.20 Ediafa- l,fttrEtE_ -73E;i6-Ir1-
14 COi,IMISSION, EXCHATIGE AND BROKERAGE

Commission on UG
Other commisslon

Exchange Gain
Brokerage

500,000.00 54,875,000

8,447,500.98 t,0o9,476,367

1,812,023.26

170,998.22

753,495.81
70,761,543.39

90,o42,749
7,286,121 ,435

15 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Postaqe Recoveries - Local
Miscellaneous earninqs

85

_ 
- 

5OO,0OO.OO 54,a75,O00

980,199.23

6,940.62

3,437.50
10,731,066.24

406,290,503
661,723,018

Lessr lnter Bank kansaction
Total Interest income

t-

198.869,553

18,767r055



15 SALAR.Y A ATOWAI{CES
Basic salary
Allowances
Eonus
Bank's Contributloo to Stafi Provldent Fund
Gratulty

26,112.55
26,135.92

2,61t_34

3,120,450
3,123.242

312,055

25,464.n
25,465.03

2,546.58

2,794,759
2,794,747

279447

54,859.81 6,555,747 53,475.3A 5,469,O33

18 PoSTAGE, STAI{P A D TELECOI.II,IU ICATIOI{
Postaqe
Teleohone - Residence

19 STATIO ERY, PRII{TITG A'{D ADVERTISEI4ENT
Publicity and Advertisement
Printinq and Stationery
Comouter Stationery

20 OEPRECIATIO A D REPAIRS OF B TS ASSETS
oepreci.ti,on
DeDreciation on Fixed Assets

Repairs
Fumiture and Fixtures
IYaintenance of Software

21 Odr€r Exp€ns€s
Washinq and Oeanlnq
Waqes
Mlsellineous Expenses

3,409.o9 455,186

2,602.41

2,602.41

285,614

285,614

2,29r.69 213,857 2,674.47
500.000.00

293,523
54.875_000

291.69 213,457 5r)4,674.47 _____85J6!E2L

31.12.2023
rl TJI

3,809.09 455,186

2_ .Chaturcd
Acalqrtlel!.

17 RETT, TAXES, INSURAI{CE, EI,.ECTnICITI' ETC.
R tes and Taxes
Ele<fic Bills

I 31.i2.2o24
I uso Il rak.

tt


